
Children and Young People Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
31 May 2012  

 

Meeting time: 
09:00 

 

For further information please contact:  

Policy: Claire Morris 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8148 / 029 2089 8032 
CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions (09:00)  

2. Inquiry into Neonatal Care (09:00 - 10:00) (Pages 1 - 105)  
Minister for Health and Social Services 
Lesley Griffiths AM 
Dr Chris Jones, Medical Director, NHS Wales, Welsh Government 
Jean White, Chief Nursing Officer, Welsh Government  

3. Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the 
public for item 4 (10:00)  

4. Inquiry into Neonatal Care: Consideration of evidence (10:00 - 
10:15)  

(Break 10:15 - 10:30) 

5. School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Stage 1 - 
Evidence Session 2 (10:30 - 11:15) (Pages 106 - 112)  
Estyn 
Ann Keane, Her Majesty’s Chief Inspector for Education and Training in Wales 
Meilyr Rowlands, Strategic Director 
Simon Brown, Strategic Director  

6. School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Stage 1 - 

Public Document Pack



Evidence Session 2 (11:15 - 12:00) (Pages 113 - 120)  
Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) and the Association of Directors of 
Education in Wales (ADEW) 
Dr Chris Llewelyn, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Lifelong Learning, Leisure 
& Information (WLGA) 
Ian Budd, Chair of ADEW  
David Hopkins, WLGA  

7. Paper to note   

 
School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Letter from the Minister for 
Education and Skills  (Pages 121 - 129) 
 



   

 - 1 - 

Children and Young People Committee 
 
CYP(4)-16-12 Paper 1 
 
Neonatal Care – Evidence to Committee – Minister for Health and 
Social Care 

 
Purpose of Paper 
 
I updated the Children and Young People’s Committee in February 2012 on the current 
position against each of the recommendations in the former Committee’s report. This 
paper provides further updates on action since February and confirms my expectations 
of Local Health Boards (LHBs) ahead of my oral evidence on 31 May. 
 
Background 
 
LHBs are responsible for securing and funding safe, sustainable and high quality 
neonatal care across Wales. For intensive care and high dependency care provided in 
Cardiff and Swansea, LHBs fulfil this role through their joint planning work on the Welsh 
Health Specialised Services Committee (WHSSC). Other high dependency care and 
special care baby services are planned and secured by individual LHBs.  
 
In 2010, the former Health, Well Being and Local Government Committee published a 
series of recommendations following its enquiry into neonatal care. The then Minister for 
Health and Social Services accepted the recommendations and LHBs were tasked with 
taking prompt action, supported by the All Wales Neonatal Network, a sub committee of 
WHSSC.   
 
The Network has published 6 monthly audits of compliance with standards and has 
shown considerable progress in all areas of Wales but there are still a number of high 
risk areas, especially nurse and medical staffing and cot acuity (mis-match of low 
dependency babies in higher dependency cots) .  
 
Action since last update to Committee in February 2012 
 
Despite some good work having been undertaken, I am still not satisfied with the overall 
pace of improvements in neonatal services across Wales, particularly in terms of 
compliance with the All Wales Neonatal Standards and staffing levels following the 
second review of capacity. There are issues with poor acuity which offer potential for 
more efficient configuration of cots, also reducing the need for transport of pregnant 
mothers out of Wales for delivery.  
 
I, therefore, wrote to LHBs Chairs in February, expressing my concerns and expectation 
that LHBs take urgent action to ensure operational risks and issues are addressed. In 
addition, David Sissling, Chief Executive of NHS Wales, wrote to LHB Chief Executives 
seeking written assurances they have effective neonatal action plans in place to 
address those risks and issues identified by the All Wales Neonatal Network led review 
of capacity and staffing levels. LHBs were asked to take urgent action to update their 
action plans and to submit their plans to him.  
  
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



   

 - 2 - 

Current Position 
 
Overall the action plans do not fully address all the issues, including the need to re-
organise current services to ensure they are being used efficiently and effectively. The 
organisation of neonatal care is pivotal to the organisation of obstetric and paediatric 
services and, therefore, must form part of the broader service reorganisation plans 
being developed by LHBs for consultation later this year. The action plans do not 
sufficiently recognise this nor demonstrate the necessary level of collaboration on the 
matter with neighbouring LHBs 
 
To provide strategic leadership and guidance, Welsh Government senior health 
professionals and the Lead Clinician of the Neonatal Network, will be meeting LHBs in 
South West Wales, South East Wales and Betsi Cadwaladr University (BCU) LHB over 
the next few weeks to develop the plans further. This process will look to identify ‘quick 
wins’ ahead of the need to consult on re-organisation and make optimal use of existing 
resources.  
 
They will be tasked with examining many of the issues previously raised by the 
Committee including:  
 

• staffing and activity levels to meet future demands 

• staffing ratio guidelines in compliance with the British Association of Perinatal 
Medicine as set out in the All Wales Neonatal Standards 

• delivery and monitoring of the All Wales Neonatal Standards 

• cot usage, acuity efficiency and supportive services 

• staff training 
 
The future organisation of neonatal services is being discussed within three planning 
areas – Hywel Dda, South Wales and BCU – each collaborating with Powys LHB and 
other bordering authorities.  These regions are all engaging in wide engagement with 
clinical staff and, in the case of Hywel Dda, with the public.  Plans will be developed for 
public consultation due in the summer or autumn of 2012.  These time scales are 
required for the proper due process of service re-configuration. 
 
Each organisation will have to present its plans for scrutiny by the National Clinical 
Forum.  The forum includes, within its membership, representatives of the National 
Specialty Advisory Groups for Child Health, Women’s Health and Royal College of 
Midwives.  The session held in April 2012 was dedicated to paediatric services and 
included extensive discussions about the challenges within neonatal services.  Fully 
formed plans for neonatal services are not yet available for this independent scrutiny. 
 
Progress by the All Wales Neonatal Network 
 
My paper to Committee in February set out the large amount of work undertaken by the 
Neonatal Network since it was set up in 2010.  
 
Key achievements include:  
 

• the introduction of the cot locator system to help optimise critical care capacity 
across Wales and supports individual units in facilitating transfers as well as 
supporting the return of babies back to their home;  

 

Page 2



   

 - 3 - 

• the introduction and rollout of the BadgerNet clinical information system 
throughout Wales in 2011 which is now in all units in Wales. All Neonatal units 
have committed to submitting data to the Annual National Neonatal Audit 
Programme in 2012 which will enable a direct comparison in Wales with services 
in England. I expect LHBs to use this audit report to inform their current work to 
make rapid improvements to services and I expect the NHS Wales to participate 
in the 2012 audit;  

 

• In January 2011, neonatal transport services commenced in both North and 
South Wales, providing dedicated transport teams capable of retrieving babies 
during the 12 hour period 8.00 am – 8.00 pm. The Neonatal Network worked with 
the Welsh Ambulance Service (WAST) on the design and procurement of a 
dedicated ambulance and crew in South Wales.  In July 2011, I officially 
launched the Cymru Inter Hospital Acute Neonatal Transfer Service (CHANTS). 
In North Wales.  The transport team continues to use the services of WAST as 
the transfer numbers did not necessitate a dedicated vehicle. Both services are 
reporting excellent outcomes and during the first quarter of 2012, 133 transfers 
were undertaken in South Wales and 18 in North Wales. The number of transfers 
by English transport teams have significantly reduced since the Welsh service 
became operational. The network is continuing to monitor the capacity of the 12 
hour transport service and the Neonatal Steering group is due to receive an 
update report in July 2012.  

 
I will continue to monitor Local Health Boards’ action to address and improve the safety, 
sustainability and quality of neonatal care.  
 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#�����$�%�

NEONATAL CAPACITY REVIEW 

JANUARY 2012 

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����������	

����

�

�

&�� � �''��� ����!�(�����!�������)�����������������'����

���������	�
�����������*��������������

�

�

�

�

�

������������

	��������+��!*�,��� �����������������

Page 7



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#�����$�%�

��������	������

��������#�� ��(�� �'�����$�����,��� ��������������������� �����
 �''��� ����*� ���� �������� �� � �� ��!� ��� 
��$��'� ��� ��������
�������� 	�
����� �������� �� 
����'����� 
�
����� � 
�� ����!�
��� ���� �������#� -���
� ��� .���(��� ����� ��!� �� $����� ��
����


�� ����!� ��� ��(����� ������ &�� � ��
���� '�!�� ��  ���� � �$�
����''��!����� � ��!*� $�������#�'�����# � ����� /������ 0���! �
��� �
���#1��''��� ����*� ���� ����� � ��!� ��� !�����
� �������

��� ���� ���������
����  ��$��!!��  ��#� �'���$�����!�$���� ���!�

! $������������� ��!����$��!�����  �����������������������

&�� � ������� $����� � ��� $��'� ����� 
�� ����!� ��� ���� ��������
�������#�-���
� ��� ��(����� ������ &���'���� !�$$������� ��� ��� �
������� � � ����� ��� � � $���!�!� ��� ��  �( �������� (�!� �$� ��������

!���� ��������!� ���$��'�� ��!� 
�� 
�������� $��'� ���� ���������
���� ����,��� ��������������������$����������!�23���� ��������
���� � $��� ������ ,��� �� &�� � ����� � '���� �������*� '����

4������������ ��!� ��(� �� ����''��!����� � ��� (�� '�!�� ��� ��
���#���$� ��
 ����!�!����(��������(��/������0���! ����'����

������(�����
�����'�����!�'��!�$������������ ������ ��

�����������

&��� ������� � � (� �!� ��� ���� $�������#� ��!�����#� ���'� � ��!�


�����
�� ��

��� ��� ����� ������� ��''������ � ����� (���� !�$���!5� ������
 ����!�$��������� ���'�����������*�� �$���� �
�  �(��*� ��

�����$�'���� ���!�(�(�� �����������������������������������
������/������	�''�������!���� �������'���

�
• ������ 67 (�� -���!!*� 7 (�� -���� 	��!� ��!�

,��8��'��������/� 
����9�

�

• �����������60���#��� �/� 
����*�,���(� ��/� 
����*�
,� ��,��� �-�������/� 
����*����#������/� 
�������!�

"�����  ��$�,��� �/� 
����9�

�

• ������ �������� 6:����� ��� �$�,��� � /� 
����*� �����
-��'��#���/� 
�������!�"������	����� �/� 
����9�

�

Page 8



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��;��$�%�

• ������ ����� 6������� /���� /� 
����*� ��!� ����� -�����

/� 
����9��
�
���������'�8�'�'������#����������
���� ���!��!��$�3�<�$���

��������� ����� ��!� =�<� $��� ���� !�
��!���� �����  ����!�

(���!����!� ��� $��� �$$������� ��������� ������ "������ ���������
����� ��!� 
������ ��������� �����'� � ����� (����
!�'�� �����!�������� ������'����������������������
����
�(����3�<��

�
��;� 	���
��)������ �����(� �!�������������������������!�����

����������������  ��'���!�������������
�
���������
�

��2� ��� ��  ��$$��#� ����''��!����� � ���� (� �!� ��� ����
,�� �� -�����'���� ���� ,��� � ����!��! � $��� ���������
	����6���=9��������$���� �:>����������#��!�������

�
��?� ����''��!����� � ���� (� �!� ��� ���� �8� ���#�

���$�#���������$�������������� ��
�

��� ��������!!�
����"���

�
/��������''�����  
���$��� $��!��# ���!����� � $���!�����
'����
���������!�!����������!���!�������
��� ���!� ����!�(����$����!����

��� 
�������� ����� ��� � @8�������� ��''����
�
����'�  �#� ��

������  �,��� ���!���� ������ �''��� �!�
(������

�
;���� &�������������'
��'�����$�3���$$����������������������� �

6A	�B�/�*9�����  �,��� ���'� ���� �����(���#��!�4�����
��� '���� ���� 3�<� ����
����  ���!��!�� 	�������� �
�������� ����� 
�� � ����� 
��(��' � ��� #�����#� ��'���
����  � ��� ��� �� ��� �� &�� � � � !��� ��� ���� ��������
!� ���(�����*������ ��������!� ��$$��#��$��8� ���#���
����*�

��#����������� � ���C(������#��$���#�������� ��� �(� ���C
������(�(�� ��

�
;���� 	���!�$���� ��8� �� �������������,��� �	�''�����������

����
��)������ ���!�������� ����$�����$���/��������!��������
������	�������	�''���������������
��)������ ���!������
�� ����$�����$���A	�������!�;�/����� ���

Page 9



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��2��$�%�

�

;�;�� 	�
����� 
��  ��� � ���� ������ ����  � ����  �������� 
����
�$� ���� �������*� ����� 
���������� 
��  ���� ��� ���� ������
	������� 	�''����� ����� 
����!� � ���� ��#������  ��#�����
 ��������

�
;�2�� &���������������������!�$�����$���,��� ��$�?���� �� �'�!� ��

��������������������8� ���#���
������$�3�*�(����������������
�'
����� ���#����

�
;�?�� ��  �#��$������ 
���� �$� ���� A���� ���� 	���� 6A	9� ��
�����


��(��'� ������ � ��� ��� ���

��
������ !� ���(������ �$�
��������� ����� ��� � ���!��#� ��� ������ ��!��C����� �������

.���
����� � �$� �����!� ��<� $���  �'�� A	� ��� � ����
���!���� ����(��#��������!�0��!#��!���!�������������
��������$$��!��������� ����
���������� �!���
�������

�
;�D�� .����� 
��(��' � ������� ��� ����  �#��$������ �'����� �$�

����� ��������������� ����������(���#�
����!�!���� �!���$�
���� A���� ���� 	���� 	����� � ���'���� !�'��!� ����� �����

(��'���(� ����
�����!� ��
����*� 
��'����� ��� ����	�'�
&�$�:��� *�����������'
������ ��$$��#� �������� ���

�
;�3�� "������������� ������� ����!�������/�#����
��!����6/�9�

������� &�� � �!��� ��� �$$��� � ���� ��
���������� �$� ��$��� �
$��'� ���� A���� ����	����:��� � (���� ��� ������ ������ ���� �
��!� �$$��� � ���� A���� ���� 	���� :��� E� �(����� ��� ��������
���� ��$����� �� .���
����� � �$� 2?<� ��!� (����� ����

���!����
�
�

	���� #����	$�����

7-�0��#���C������ � ?<�

,/�/����$��!�� ��F������ � ;���<�

,,-/�	��'�������C������ � ���=<�

��-��'�+������ ����C�2���� � 2?�;<�

"	/��������C�;���� � ;��3<�

�

Page 10



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��?��$�%�

&������ � ��$���� �
��������� �������������$��!��

• �
������	����6���������9�(�(�� �������(������#��/��
��� ��

• 	������������'
������� �������������������� �$$��������
��� �'������ �$����������
������������$��(�(�� �$��'�

����A���� ����	����:��� ����!�����
����!��#��!�����
����� �������
�

;�=�� &������ ���!������������(����������� ��������
���� �����$�
���� !�
��!���� ��� � ��� 
��
������� ��� ����� (���� ��
�  ������!��������� �� ��8���'�����#����������������������
��� ���� ��'(��� �$� ������ !�������� *� �#���� �� ���� $��!�
���������� &�� � � � !�'�� �����!� ���  
������ �����

����
����� � �$� ����� =?�?<� C� �32�?<� ����  �  �������
���� ��

;�%�� +��� ������ (�(�� � ���� 
�� � ������ ����
��#� ��#��

!�
��!������� � ����������� �����  �,��� ���!���� � � ���
'�)���������(�������������������$�������
�����������������

������������

;����� G��� ��'���!� 
��#��  � �� � (���� '�!�� ��� �'
������

��'
������� ����� ��� ��  ��$$��#� �#��� �� ���� ���� ,��� �
����!��! �� &��� ��� �� !�$���� � (� /������ 	�''����*�
�8
��  �!�� �<��$�������!��!C	�'
������� ��(�� �'����

����� �$����� ��

�

������,��� �	�''����� �2��<�

������,� ��	�''����� ���=<�

������	�������	�''����� ���=<�

������@� ��	�''����� �;��<�

�

;����� &��� ��������� ��
����� 
��(��'� ��� ,��� � ��!� ����
�  ������!����������#����������������� ������������ �����
������
��#��  �� �'�!������!!��  ��#���� ���� ��#�!�$������

;����� ������
��#���!� � ������#� �����

��
��������� ��#� �����
����� � ��� ����  '������ �����1 
������ :��� � � � ��������� ���

�!!��  ��#�������
�����
��(��' �����  �����:��� ��

Page 11



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��D��$�%�

;��;�� &��� #����� �� �������� '�!�����  ��$$��#� 
��(��' � $���

,��� � ������� ��� ���� 	�� ������� 6&���� ;9� ��!� ��!!���
-��!�� 6&���� �9� �  �� � ��� 0�� �� 	�!����!��� .�#���#�
��������� ����� ��������� � �(���#�
����!�!� ��� �����$� ����
������ ������ ,��� � ���� � �������� �� !�!�����!� ����� �$�

�8
���� ��������� ��� ������ � ��!� �������� �� !�!�����!�
����� �$� &���� ��  ��$$� ����� ����� ��� ����������� #�������


��!��������� 
�� �(������ ��

;��2�� &��� ��'(��� �$� ��������  ��� � ������(��� ��� $���� ���� � � �
������ ��� 
��#��  ����� ��!� !�� ������� !����� �� $��'�
���2� ��!� ��� � ����� ��!���� ���� ��'(��� �$� &���� �� ���� �
����� ���� (��  �

����!�� &�� � � � ������ ��� ��4�����

����������� ��$$��#�'�!�� ���!� ������������$�#���������

;��?�� "��!������� )������  ��$$� �������'���� �� � (���� !�$$������ ���
,��� � $���  ������� ��� � ��!�'� �� �$� ���� ���� ���� � �����
�8
�������!� ���������� #�
 � ��� ������ &���� �� ��!� &���� ��

���� ��&�� �
��(��'�� ����������(��
����������� ���������
�������������!�����������(���������������������� ������

������������$$������
������

�

;��D�� �� �� �8� ���#� +����� �� ��������� ���� � ��� ,��� � !�� ����
����������������'
����� �
���������$�&���������� ��&�� �
 �
��������� �����
�����$�����H ���!��!I� ��$$��#�'�!���
��!�������0�"�������������������!��! *�������#��������

� � ��#��(�� $��8�(������������ ����  ���!��!� ��� ��������� ���
���� ������� ��!� ����'�� �$� ��������� ����� #������ ���$$�
����� �� ��� ��#� (���#����!� '�� ��� $������ !�������

���!��������'�!��������� ����&�������

;��3�� &��� ��������
���������!�!��������$� ����� ��!����� � �����
������ � �   ��'����� ! $������������ ��!� '� '�����
(������� !�'��!� $��� ��!� ���� ������(����� �$� ��� � �����
�����(����� ��� ��������� 
�������� ��!� �� ������ ����� �������

&�� ��� ��� ����!� �����'�� ��$� ����*����������#����������
������� � ��!� !�$$������� � ���  � ������#� ��(� ��  ��$$��#�
'�!�� � ����� �!�4������  �����!*� �8
�������!� ��!�

 �
���� �!�������������' ��

;��=�� A�� � � �'
������� ����� ���� ��������� �������� ��!� ������
������������' �������#�#�!��������!�����
'�����$�
��� �

Page 12



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��3��$�%�

$���'�������� ������ ���!����������
��� ��������������

�����$�#���������$� ������ ��

;��%�� &�������0�"�� ������� ���!��! �$����� 
���� �
����!��#�
��������� ����� 6����9� ��!� 	���#���� � �$� 	���� 6����9�
 ����!� (�� � �!� (� /������ 0���! � ��� #��!�� $������

!�����
'��� ���!� �

������������$�#��������
��� � ���
,��� ���

�

%������

����������

�
�������!� ����''��!����� *� (� /������ 	�''����*� ����

�� ����!� ��� ���� @8�������� ��''���� � ��������!� ��� ����'����
(�!� �$� ���� ��������� 	�
����� �������� 0����� ���� ��#�� ������

����''��!����� � ����� ���!� ��� (�� �!!��  �!� ��� ��� ���� ,��� �
������(�/������0���! *�,/��	���!�,�� ��-�����'�����

�

• ���
 �'� ��(��'�!�� ����� ����/�#����
��!����6/�9�
��
����� ����  � ,��� � � � �������� ������(��� $��� ��#��
!�
��!���� ������ +����� ��������� ���� �'� ��'���� /��
��� �������(�����!�����!���� ����� �(���#�(�����!�(�����
!�
��!���� (�(�� �� ���$$��#� ��'
������� � '� �� (��
�!!��  �!���� �

��������
���� �����$�/�#����
��!����
����5� ��� � ����� ���!�  �

���� $��'� ���� �  ������!�
���������A���� ����	����:�����

�
• A$� ���� ������(����� �$�/�#����
��!���� ��� � ���� ���� (��

�'
����!� ��� ������ �����*� ���� �  ������!� ��� �  ����!� (��
��������!� ��� ���� �������� A���� ����	����:��� *������ ����

�  ������!��������1 ��$$��#��� �������	����������$��'���
�
���������!�(��
��$����!*�� ���� ��� ��� ������
��'�'�
!��������$���������(� �!�������

�

• &���������#������
�������� ���� 
��������������������!�
��� (�� �!!��  �!� ������� (�  ��
 � ��� ��!���� ����
!�
��!���� !�'��!� ��!1��� ���� �'���� ��� �8���� ����

!�
��!���� ��
������ &��� �������� �� � ��'
����!� ��
��������$�����!�
��!����
���� ��������  �,��� ���!���
��'
��!��'��$�(� ��
��������� �������(�������  � ��:��� �
�����!����#����

��
������!�'��!���

�

Page 13



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��=��$�%�

• :���  � /������ 0���! � ��#����� �!!��  � ���� +���

��
��!��������
���� �  ��*� ���� ��������� ����� ��
�����

��(��'����������(���� ����!��

�
• ���(��� ��������� �'� ��(��'��������!������������������

:�������
����!�� ��������'�A���� ����������
�

• &��� �������� ��!��F����� �!� A���� ���� 	���� 6A	9� ��� �
 ����!� (�� ��#����� ��������!� ��� ������ �  ������!�

���������A���� ����	�����
�
• ���������� ����!�(��#����� ����!!��  ��#� ���� A	���������

���������!�������!�(�����	�'�&�$�:��� *�� ���� �� �����

 � �����(����������'�!��'�������#������'��
�

• &���  ����$���� ��� 	�������� 	���� ��� � ��� ���� ������	�������

	�''��������! ����(���!!��  �!5������� � ��� �'
�����
�����$$�������� ���$������������ �����  ����� �����
�����$�
���������������!����(����� �!���!�����!!�������

�

• :�#���� ������� � � ��4����!� ��� �!!��  � ���� ��� ��#�
 ����$��� ����������������������,��� �����!��! ������ ����
����� �$�*��$$�������������������������(��
����!�!��

�

• /������ 0���! � ���!� ��� ��� �!��� ���� 0�"�� ��������
����!��! �$���/� 
���� �
����!��#����������	����6����9�
�����
������#�&������
���� ���� $��� ���� ���!��!�'�!���
$��� ��$$��#�+��������������:��� ��

�

&������!	������

��������� ���������  ��$$*� ��������� :���� ����#�'���� &��' *�
/������ 0���! � ��!� ,/��	� ���� ���� ��#�!� ��� ��� �!��� ����
����''��!����� � ��!� ��� ������ �(���� ������ ��!���!����
�� 
�� �(������ � ��� �  � ���#� �� �������� �$� ���� ��������'� '�����
(�������!�'��!�$�����!�������(������$������������
������������

����,��� �����������

� � ���������  ������ � ���� !�������!� ��� �� ��'
��8� 
������ ��
�
(������� ������  ��(��� ������ ��!� ���� ������  ������ � ��!� '����
�������� �!� ����� ���� �����  ������ � 6�����!��#� ���� 	/��&��
���� 
���� ������9� ��� � �
����������� �'
������� �������''������ �

����� ��� ��� ��#������ ��� 
���� ���� 4������� ��!� !� ���(������ �$�

Page 14



���������	�
���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��%��$�%�

��
����� ������� ������ ���� *� �

��
������ ��� ������ 
�
��������

���! ���#���!���!�!���'����!����������
����� ���!�
������� �
�����'����������#���!���
�����
���� ���� ����!� �

������� ��

��� ��
�

,������� ������������

• ��'���� � ����� ��������� ��� �8
�������� ����  ���  � ��!�
����������� ���  ������!�������'��#�������� $�� ��$� ����
'����� � ��!� (�(�� � ����� ���#��� !� ����� � �����
�

��
������$�������$��4�������

�

• 	�������� ���' � ����� ��������� ���  
��!� ��� ����!������
�'������$� ��'����!�(�� ����!������� ���  �!�'���#��#�

�� ������C����
����(�����#���� $��!����������������� �
$��� '����� � ��!� (�(�� � ��� (���#��#� ��� �8����  ��$$� ���
�'��#����� ��

�
• �����(�(�� ������������������(��'���#�!�$����������#����

���� � ����� �������� �

��
�������  ��$$�!� ��� �8
�������!�
$��������������$���������!�!��

�

�
�

�
�

�

�

Page 15



�

 

 

 

NEONATAL CAPACITY REVIEW 
JANUARY 2012 

    
�
�
�

�

 

  

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

����������	
�

��
������������������	
���������	���

�

Page 16



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&����	'�(��

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

���������	�
��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�� ���������	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ������	����������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� �������������	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�� � ���	!""�#��"$	
���%��%� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��&� '��(�"��%	���	)��%� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��*� 
�������	
���%��%� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��+� �"�����%������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�!)!�� �������������	����*+��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!�� ����+��	
�	'�������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!,� �	������
��
���%��#���������	�*�
� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!-� ������$��''
& ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!.� �������$��''
&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!)� $�������	
'&����	
 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��,� ���"������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�� -��./!�)0������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
���� ����	�1��2	��	�����3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�!�!�� ��������������/���0��$�����'	���#������	���������������������������������������������������������������
���� ��%���$���	������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���

�!�!�� 1����#��	**�
��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!�� ������$��''
& ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!,� �������$��''
&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!-� $������2''��
��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������		�
�!,!.� �������%�		'
& �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�

 � ����!0!4!/����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
 ��� ���	4�"����	0���	�����"���� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
 ��� ���	)��5��6	)����	
�������	��%	-����	
�������"� ���������������������������������������������� ��
 � 	����$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
����	� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
������ ���������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��

 � � �"�����%������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  �

&� )!��	7�4�
 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�
&��� )����	��������$ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�

-!�!�� 20�������$�**��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!�� �	����*+���%�	3���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!-� �	��#��������	**�
���"��	
�%	
�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!.� $��''
& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

*� 
!���	7�4�
 ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���
*��� 	
����	7���	��������$������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!�!�� 20�������$�**������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

.!�!�� �	����*+���%�	3���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 17



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,�	'�(��

.!�!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!�!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�
���"����� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!�!.� $	��#�������	**�
��������	�*�
��%	
�� ��������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!�!)� $��''
& �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
*� � 
����	�������	��������$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!,!�� 20�������$�**�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!,!�� �	����*+���%�	3���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�
���"����� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�

.!,!.� $	��#���
������	**�
��������	�*�
��%	
�� ������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!)� $��''
& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
*�&� 
����	����	��������$ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!-!�� 20�������$�**��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!�� �	����*+���%�	3���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

.!-!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�
���"����� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!.� $	��#�2�����	**�
��������	�*�
��%	
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!)� $��''
& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�''�)0��	�	8	0���	������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
��2	��"�	0���	��	)��%�%	���	�����%���	'��(�"�����	��	�"��1��$9 ������������������ ���
�����	0����%	��	7���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���
���	-�%������	0���5���	��%	����������	��	������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�''�)0��	�	:	
�����$	��	��%��#������	��#�"��$	��%	

�"��1��$	0���6	;��	��	0�"	�<������������������������������������������������������������������� � �
�

�

Page 18



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-�	'�(��

PREFACE 

Introduction  

�	��	�
&� ����+��#*�
�� 	'� �#�� ������ ��	
����� ����	��� 
� �����
��**��� ������ �#�� ����	��� ���� ������� �	� ���'	�*� �
� 
����
����	����������������!�"�����*
�������������������
�����	�
�#��$����
&�5�	���
�4��	+���������
����'
������	��������
����

���+����������!�6#�����	���*������������	'����	**�
���	
��

�
��� '	��	�
&� 
���� *���
&�� ��#� 1����#� 7	����� 
�
$��
&8$�**����������#���������������	������	�����	
����
���	�
������ �#�� ��	����� 	'� �������
&� �	*�� 	'� �#�� ��'���� �
��
���'�
��	
��������
�'������	����#��
�	
�����
���	��!�

�
6#�����	���'	��	���	
�'�	*��#����	����
���������	'��#������	��9��
�	��:���
� '	�� �� +�

��� ������ 	'� ��	&����� �	������ �������
&�

�#�� �������� �
�� ���''
&� ������ ��#
� �#�� ����	��!� 6#�� 
����
������ ���� ���'	�*��� ��
&� ����� �*���� ����� 	
� ������� �
��
	�����
��� �
�� �#���'	��� �	*�� 	'� �#�� �	
����	
�� �
��
���	**�
���	
���������	��	
���	�� 
������!�"� ���&��+	���	'�
��������
�����''
&������#���+��
��	���������
�����
����������
�
���#��#������	�����#�����������	**�
���	
�� �	�+����������
�
�� �#���� ����	������� ��'
��� �
�� �	� +�� *���� *	��� ����'���
;��
��������
��������!�
�
6#��%	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� �	������ �
�� �#����%�1�<=�

��	
���� #���� 
������� ������ *�3	�� '������ ������	
�� 
� �#��

�*+���	'�%�����������
������''��
����������	���!�6#�����
����

#������	���������179���	����&
'��
��������*�
��'������'	������#�
�������#� ������
&� '������ �	� '���*�
���0��
&� ���
��� ��	��!� >
�
�#��*��
��*����#��7���#�"��	���	
�'	��%��
���������
��#���

��+��#���
���$��
������'	��1	�������%�	��
&���	
����������
�
�����������
����+��;��
����
�������&	����	'������
�����!��
�
�
�����1����#�7	������#�	�&#	���������#�������������	��
&�&��
�

������	
�	�����	��
���� ���	
'&����	
�	'�����������*����
���
�
��
�	
������������!�

Page 19



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.�	'�(��

�	 ���������	
�����	

�
6#�� ������ '	��	��� 	
� '�	*� �#��� �����
���� �	� �#�� ����	���

$����
&� 5�	��� 
� ��+������ ����!� 6#�� *�
� �''���
��� 
� �#��
���������#�������'	�
����	
�����+���
����+	���	'������������!�
6#�� #��� +��
� �	�������� �
'	�*��� �
�� ��	���������� '�	*� ����

�	
����� �
��� 
� ������ 	���� �#�� �#	��� ����� '	�� ����� �
�� -?�

�	
�������� ������ '	�� �	��#� �����!� 6#�� ���	��� *��#� ���������
*	���;��
��������
���	+�������	**�
���	
���	�+��*����	
���
��
&��	'�������
�������	�+������
�+��<
����
��1����#�7	�����
�
�	���+	���	
� ��#� �1$$�� �	� *���� �����+��� �������� *���#�

��*�
��'	��
�	
������������!�
�

���� �����	�
����������

6#���
����������	**�
���	
���
�������
���	
�#��������+�����
	
� '	��� &�	&���#������ �����*
��� 1����#� �	**�
���� ��#
�

�����!� 6#���� ��
���� 	
� �0��
&� 	�� ��	3������ @�	��#� �����A�
��	
����� >
��
���� ����� <
��� @�>�<� :� ������ ,� �
��� 
� 	���
���*
	�	&�A� �
�� ��'����� �#�� �0��
&� ��+��� ���
��	���

'������������ �
�� ������
�� 	'� 
�	
����� ����
�� '�	�� +�����
�

$������ ����� �
�� �	���� ��	
����� <
��� �
�� �#��� 
������� �>�<!�
"���	��������	��	
���#
����#�1����#��	**�
�������	��*���
��'���
�� '�*�����
������ �	������+�����������
�� '	��	���
��	
���
��	'���	
��� ���	**�
���	
�!� 1	������ ��� �#�� �	�����	
� +����
	'����#�	'��#�����	**�
�����������������*�����
�	
������������
����������	���	��*�8#&#���������������
���#�������*�3	����	'�
�#�� ������� �� �*��&�
��� ����
�� '�������	
�� 
� ��*�
�� ����
�	�����	
�
&���#&#!�6#��*��
���#������
�'�������������������

����������� ��#
� ���#� �	**�
���� �#�� �#���� �	**�
���� 
�
$	��#�����������
�����	�*�
�&���#������������	���+	�����������
���	��� 	'� #&#� ��*�
�!� $*������ �	��#� ������ ���� 
���� �	�

*�
��
� �� �����	
�#�� ��#� 2
&��#� �
��� �	� *�
�&�� ������ 	'�
��*�
��� �#������� �����	�*�
�� 	'� 
�	
����� �������� 	������
��#
��	��#������!�
�

6#���� �� �	*�� ������	
� 	'� �	**	
� �#�*�����#
����#�1����#�
�	**�
��� ����	
�	'� �#�� ���	��!� 6#�� �� �	�#���� �#���� ����	
��
���
����	
��'	���#��+�
�'��	'������#	������
����#��	**�
��!��

Page 20



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)�	'�(��

1	������ *	��� ������ �+	��� �	**	
� �#�*��� �� ��	����� 
�
$���	
���/�7���&�	�
����#�#�'	��	���

���� 
���������������������

6#�� ������ �� +����� 	
� �#�� �0��
&� �	
'&����	
� 	'� 
�	
�����
�
����+��� ��'���
��� ��*���� �	��	��
���� ���������
������+����
+�
�'��� 	'� ���	
'&����	
!� >�� �� ���
	����&��� �#��� �
�� '������

���	
'&����	
� *��� ��;���� �� �#�
&�� 
� ����
�� '�	��� �
��
�#���'	��� �#�� 
������ 	'� �#�� �''������ �
�� 	'� �	*���#�
����

�	
����� ������� �������� @!�!� 1����#� �	**�
��A!� $��#�
���	
'&����	
� *&#�� ��;���� �	
������	
� 	'� �� �''���
��

�����������	� 	'� 
�	
����� �������� +�����
� �
��� +��� 	�������
�������������������	�������&������*�
��
��������	
����������
�
	
� �#�� �����
�� ���	**�
���	
�!� ����#��� �	��� 	'� �''������
�������� ��#
� �
�� ���	
'&����	
� ��	����� �	���� ��������� +�� ��
*�3	�� ���� �	� �#�� �������:���������� ������!� 6#�� �	���� +��
������������������'����	
'&����	
������	�����	�#����
���#
��
�
�*��&�
��� ���
��	� @�!&!� ���''
&� ����A� ���#��� �#�
� �� ����:

���

�����	���������	�����+������	������
'�������������#�
&��!�
�

���� 
����������������������

6#���	��
�*+������	**�
���	
������+�����	
��#��
��	
����	��
*�0*�*������&��	�����
������
�����	'�?�B��+���������
&���
*	�������0���C�B����
�����'	���	������
��
�������!��#���?�B�
*������*����	��	�����
����	*��������#��	*�������������������
�� ����
��� +������ �#�	�&#� ��*	
�������� �		���� ��
����
	���	*��� ��� #&#��� 	�����
����� �
�� �� �� ������� 	'� �#�� �	��
�	��*�8#&#� ������ �
�� �*��&�
��� ����
������ 	'� �#�� ������� ���

�����+��� 
� �#�� ����	
� 	
� 1����#� �	**�
���� �+	��!� �������
�
������ 	'� �#�� 
��� ������ 
�	
����� ����:���� ���� �0�*
�� �#��
�����	
�#��+��1����#��	**�
���+�����
������&��	�����
������

�''���
����������������
���#�������+����	'�'������������'	��
���
��*��	
��	
�������+������+���!����������#�������������	
�#��
+�����
��#���D��	'��
��''�������
��	'��	*���#�
����
�	
�����
������� �������� @!�!� 1����#� �	**�
��A� �
�� �������+��� *��
�

	�����
��!�$*����������������������
���������;�����	����*��
�
	�����
���������'��#��������	��	�����#�������	'���*�
�!�
�

Page 21



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?�	'�(��

���� ����������
��� �����

%�	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� �	� *���� �#�� ���
������ ��� 1����#�
�	**�
�������������*����+	�#�	
��#��+����	'������������������
�
�����	�	
���
�	
������	�����	
�+������
&���**���������'�	*�
�#�����������������	��!�<
�����	��#���������#����**���������

'	��$	��#�������'�	*��#���	�:�	���	�������*����	
��������	�+��
'������	*������@�������������*�����	��*��	'�����������#	�&#���	�
+�� ��������� 	������ �#�� ����	��� 
� 2
&��
�A!� �	�� �#�� �	��#�
������ �	�����	
� �� �&
'��
�� �	��*�� 	'� ������� �� �#	�&#�� �	�
#����+��
����������
�2
&��
���
��;��
�'���	
�	'��#����������
�� 
	�� �����
���� �����+��� �	� �#�� ����	��!� 6#���'	��� ��**����
����� '�	*� $	��#� ������ ��	
�� #��� +��
� ����� '	�� �#�� 
�	
�����

�	�����	
�+������
������'	��+	�#��#��$	��#��
���#���	��#�	
��
�
����*��	
� �#��� �	�����	
� +����� 
����� �#	���� 
	�� +�� �������
�''���
��+�����
��#������	�������	'������!�

��!� �������������������

6#�� ���''
&� ���	**�
���	
�� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� ����#�
5	���
*�
�� "��������� $��
������ '	����	
����� ����� @���CA� �#���
��'����� <=� 
��	
��� &���
��!� 6#�� *������ ���''
&�
���	**�
���	
�� ���	� ��'����� *	��� ����
�� &���
��� 
� E$������
$��
������ �	�� 1	������� %�	��
&� ��	
����� ����F� @,��� ���	
A��
7"%��"�&��������!�

�

��"� #���������������

"������������+	�����#����*�����
������������
����#��������+��
1����#� �	**�
��!� �������� ���	**�
���	
�� +�� 1����#�
�	**�
��� ���� �����
���� 
� �#�� 20�������$�**����� '	�� ���#�
1����#� �	**�
��!� $	*�� �#�*��� ��	��� *	��� 	�� ���� 1����#�
�	**�
�����
���#����������**������#���!�

��+��	 �����"��	����	���	)��5���	

��������#��'�����#�����
�������''���&��������0����
����''�������

�'
�
&��
������+����	��'	��������
'�
��	����#&#:����*	�#���
�#	��������������*�� **
�
��� �#�������
��?���''�������������

����� �	�� 
�*+���� @>��G�1�A� ���	����� +��1����#� 7	����� 
� �����
�������	*����	����	�+�
&����;������	�*�����#��?�B�	�����
���
���
����!����#� 	'� �#�� ��	+��*�	'� �*���� ������� �	� �
� �����+���
�	�� �������� �	� �#������+��	
��������	
��
�����''
&�	'��0��
&�

Page 22



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C�	'�(��

��������� �	&��#�����#� 
����	������ �	�:+�	��
&�	'�#&#�������
��������+���	�:������+�+��!�
�
20����	
�� �	� �#�� &�
����� �	
����	
� ���� 
� �#�� �	��#� ������
�	**�
����#�����	����	3���	
��
�������
��0��
&��#	��'����	'�
�� 1�� �	��� �
�� 
� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�
��� �#���� �	��
��	3���	
�� 
������ �
� �0��
&� �#	��'���� 	'� �� >�� �	�� �
�� ,� 1��
�	��!� 6#�� ���������������������� �#���'	��������������� ������� 
�

�#��$	��#���
������	**�
����#�����	������#����&	
������&����
������� ��� ����� ��� ����
&� ��� �	���� �	�����	
!� %��������� #����
���������������	�	�#���������	'��#��$	��#��
�����	��!�

�
6#���������������	����'���'	��������	'�.��	������#���'	���*	�����

������	
��	��#���0��
&���������	'�?���+����#����
����*�������
#&#!�<�&�
�����	
� �� ��;����� �	��������� �#�� ����������*	�����

��'��!�

��+��	 0�����5�����	��	�����"��	����	��#�"��$	

����������	
���

"� �&
'��
�� ����� 	'� �#�� �������� ��	+��*� �������� �	� �
�

����	������ ����+��	
� 	'� ������� ����� �	��� ����
&� �	� �	����
�
���:������	
!� >
� ���������� �#���� ���� �� >�� �	��� �	
'&����� 
�
7��&�
�� �
�� 	
�� 
� "+��&���

�� 	���� �
�� �+	��� �#��
���+����	
8�#	��:���*� >�� �	�� ��;����� 
� ������

	+������8*����
��� ������*�
�!� 6#�� 7��&�
�� �	��� #��� ��
�	*+
���	�����
���	'���!.B�
�������#����#��"+��&���

���	��
#���	�����
���	'���!-B!�6#������	�����

	���''	����	�#�������#�
�		���� ������� �������� �
�� �#���� �	��� �#	���� +�� ��&�
����

���	�������	��#������	��������	
�����>
��
���������<
��!�
�
"��''���
����	+��*��0���� 
��#����	���*�6�'��
��!������	��#��

�������� ���������� 
� ����''�� �#�� ����#��� �
�� �������� ��
�&
'��
��
�*+���	'�>���������#	�����'	�*���>���	���
����
	��
����	�����������''���'	�����#�	
&	
&�����!�6#���	����5��*	�&�
�
�
���*�����������������&
'��
��
�*+���	'�>���������#���
	
:

�	*���
�����''
&�
'����������������+������#������&
�����>���	�!�
�

���������������

$��������*�������
���#����#&#�����
��
����	����#��������		����

������!� $��#� �		�� ������	
� @������� +�� �	�:������ +�+�� �	�:
+�	��
&��
���
������+���������A�#
�������������	
�	'�
'�
���

Page 23



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��(�	'�(��

'�	*��#��
��
����������
����	�'�����#�����������������������'	��

�����'������!�
�
%�	+��*������� 
� �#�� ������������H5�7�
&	��@���	���:�.B�	��A��
�1�1����'	������� @���	��� :�,�!�B�	��A����51����*���#�
�@��
�	���:���!CB�	��A����5��*����
����
��@-��	���:�-.!,B�	��A��
��
%�1�����#���@,��	���:�,�!?B�	��A!�
�

6#������	�����

	���''	����	�#�������#��		������������������!�
2�#��� �#�� 1�� �������� #��� �	� +�� '���9�� ��� '	�� 1�� ����� �
��
����+���� ������ ���������� @��#� ����	��� '�	*� �#�� ���	������

��	
�����>
��
���������<
�A�	���#��1���	����#	����+�����	������
�	� �#�� ��
����� >
��
���� ����� <
�� @��#� �#�� ���	������
����
��8���''
&� ���	����A!� �������� �#�� '	�*��� 	��	
� �	���� +��
���'�������	�����	��������	��*�*��	������+�����������+���'��#��

��

	��+����#���������
��������*	��������
�����	�+����	����!�

��+� 	 4�2	0�#��%��"$	'���2�$	0�1���#����	

6#������	��� ����� �#	��� ������ ��
&�� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� @$�A�
����� ���� ������ ��������� ��*	
�����
&� ������ ������� ��
����
�������� �
�� �''��
��� 
� ���� 	'� ���	����!� ��
��*�
��� �*������

�
��� ���	� �#	�� �0���*���� #&#� ������� 	'� $�� 	�����
��� �#��� ��
��#������#�	�&#��#�����	�:������+�+���	�����
&�1���������!�
�
6#���
�����*	
�����
&��#��&����������	+��*����� �

H5���#��� (?!,B�*��
�	�����
��� 1&#��	��%�	��	
�

���0#�*�����	�� C-!.B�*��
�	�����
��� 1&#��	��%�	��	
�

�1�1����'	������� C(!�B�*��
�	�����
��� 1&#��	��%�	��	
�

��51�
���*���#�
�

�-C!)B�*��
�	�����
��� I�

�5��*����
����
�� �?-!.B�*��
�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	��	
�

%4��7��&�
�� ��,!�B�*��
�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	��	
�

��51�����	��� ��)!?B�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	��	
�

�
<
��� ��#� ����� #&#� 	�����
��� ������� 
���� �	� �������� �#�*�
�#�	�&#�	
��	��	�#���	�����	*+
��	
�	'���	��	���� �

�! $������	���������	������
��
�����*�
��
�! >
����*�
��
��0�����	������
��
�����������

�

Page 24



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

6#������	����#�	�&#�����	������
��
���$�+:5�	�������	��
&�
�����	������	������
����	�������
������
&�
����	��������*�
��
�#�	�&#���	��	
�	'����	*��
��*�	'�+�����������!�
�
<
������
�����&�
�������������#�����	�����
����������#���������
���������������	+��*�����
	��+�����	����!�

��+�&	 )����	
�������	

�	�� *�
�� ������� 
����:���''
&� ������� #���� +��
� �#�� *�3	��
�����*
�
��	'�
�	
������
���������!�6#��1����#��
������&
���

	''�
����C�"���������$��
������
����
&�
�	
�����
��������''
&�
�������+�����	
�7"%�����	**�
���	
�!���������#�������1����#�
7	�����#����*����������*������	&������	������*���*�
���	
!�
�
6#��
�������'��� �&�
��� �#��$��
������ 
� ��
�������+��1����#�
�	**�
��� �
�� �0�������� ��� B� 	'� �� $��
����:�	*���
��
����+��#*�
���������'	��	�� �
�
�	��#��������	**�
��� � �-!�B�
$	��#�������	**�
��� � ��!CB�
$	��#���
������	**�
��� ��!CB�

$	��#�2�����	**�
��� � �,!�B�
�
6#����'�������+���
�����
���������
��
�������1����#�7	�����
��
������ �
�!� ��	
����� 
����� ������*�
�� �� 
	� �	
&��� �� ��	+��*!�

6#�������	'�'�
�
&�	'��	����+��1����#�7	�����������	+��*!�6#��

�	
����� �������� ��	+��*� 
� ������ �
�� ���	������ ��
����
&	���
�
��� �	
���
�� ���� 
	�� ���	���� �
��� ��	&����� �� *���� 
�
�������
&��#����'��!�

��+�*	 ��%�"��	
�������	

6#�� &�������� �����
�� *������ ���''
&� ��	+��*�� '	�� ������ ����
�
�	�+������ �#�� �	
�����
�� @6��� ,A� �
�� ������ 5����� @6��� �A�
������ 
� 7���� ���������!� 4
&	
&� 
�	
����� 
��
���� ����� ��
+�
&���	����� 
� ��	� 	'� �#�� �#�����	��#������� �
�����#	��� ��

����������	���	'��0�����
�	
������	
�����
����
����#	������	���
	'� 6��� �� ���''� �#��� �	� 
	�� #���� �	
�����
�� &�
����� ���������
����	
�+����!�6#�� ���	*	����	'�������#���#�������������������
�����#����
��#��<=��
��#��
9��+��
���	�����
�$	��#�������'	��

�+	���C������!� >�� ��
	
:�	*���
����#����	
���$��
��������
��
��
���� 	���	*��� ��� '��� ��� �#��� ��
� +�� *�������� ���� 
	��
�������
&!	

Page 25



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

�
%�������� 3�
	�����''� ������*�
��#���+��
��''����� 
������� '	��
�������� ������ �
�� *	���� '� 
	�� ���� �
���� #���� �0����
����
�������
�� &���� 
� �#��� 6��� �� �
�� 6��� �� �	���!� ��� #���� +��
�
���
���+���#��%	��&�����������
9��������*�
���#����#����	+��*�
���������	�+���������������������
�����#�������
���#������
�+��

	������
����#����#������
	�����������''�����������!�
�

4
��� �	
&��� �*�:������� �#��
�*+���	'� ���
�����	��������+��� �	�
'��� �	���� �� ������ �	� ��	&��������� �
�� ����������� ��������� '�	*�
���-��
���#��������������#��
�*+���	'�6������	�����#�����
�+��

����	����!�6#�����������	���;����

	���������''
&�*	������
��
����������	
'&����	
!�

��+�+	 
��1�"�	�������������	

6#�� �� 
	�� �#�� �&#�� ������ �	� ������� ������� �	
'&����	
� 
�
�����!� 6#�� �� �	*���0� �
�� �#���� ���� *������� �
��� ��#� 	�#���
�������� �
�� ���������!� 1	������ �� �� ������ �#��� '������
�����
�+����	'�
�	
������������� 
��������
���#�����������	
�
	�� �
#�
��*�
�� 	'� �������� ���� +�� �+�	������� ����
��
�� 	
�
�����
&��#��
�*+���	'�
�	
������
��!�>�����;�������������#����#��

��*�� ���	
'&����	
� ���� +�� 
������ �	� �������� ������� �
��
���''
&� �
�� ���

&� ���
������ �
�� �������� ��
���� &	���
�
���
�	
���
�!� ���	
'&����	
� �� ���	� ������ �	� ��	���� �	*�� #���� 
�
�������
&� �#�� ����
��� ������ �#��� �
������ �#�� �����
�� 
�����

���''
&��''�����!���'���
��������*�����#�	�&#	����#���	��*�
��
��� �	
��� �#���� �� �� �#	�&#�� �#��� ���	
'&����	
� *��� #����
���	�����#����
&��!�

��$� 
���������

��	
�������
�������''����	
�����<
����
�&�*�
��6��*���1����#�
7	����� �
�� �1$$�� ���� ���� ��&��� �	� �	
����� �#��

���	**�
���	
�� 
� �#�� �����
�� ���	��� �
�� �	� �#
�� �+	���

������� ����	
�+����� 
� �����
&� ���	���	
� 	'� �#�� �����
��
*�*���#� +�����
� ��*�
�� '	�� �
�� �����+���� 	'� 
�	
�����
�������� ��#
� �#�� ������ ����	��!� "�� 
�	
����� �������� ����

���������
����	*���0�����
���#��+�����
��	�������+����	
��
��
�	�������� ���������
��*	�����
�������� 
��
���� ����� ��������
@
����
&� �#�� �1"�6$� ���
��	��� ������A� �� �� ������������

*�	���
�� �#��� �	**�
���� �	��� ��	����� �	&��#��� �	� ���
� �#��
;��
���� �
�� ����+��	
� 	'� �������� ��#
� �#��� �������
����	������ �	� �#��� �	�����	
� 
����!� "&����� �
�� �	��*�
����

Page 26



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

��
���� ���#����� �
�� ��	�	�	��� �#���*���#� �#�� �&����� ��������
��	��	
��#	��������	����#�������
�!���#	������#����	
 �
�

• ��*�������� �	
�
��� �	� �0����
��� �#�� ������� �
�� ��
����
���� ���	������ ��#� �*��&�
��� ���
�'���� 	'� ���� *	�#����
�
�� +�+��� 	���� �	
&��� ����
���� �#�
� ����	������ '��� �		�
'��;��
���!�

• ��
���� ���*�������	
�
����	����
���
�
	��
�����*	�
��

	'� �*���
��+�� 
	��
������ ���������*�
�&
&� �����	���:
	�����
��� +�� ���
&� �	� '
�� �����
����� �
��� '	�� *	�#����
�
��+�+���	��+�
&
&�
��0�������''�
��*��&�
���!�

• $���+�+��������	
�
����	�+��*�
�&���'	���		��	
&�
��
���
�#��� ���� 
	�� ����	�������� ���''��� 	�� �0����
���� '	�� �#��
������	'������
�����!�

• �	��� *�	���
����� ��
���� 	���	*��� '	�� �#�� ������� +�+���
������*�
��		�����#�
��#����	�����
���#	����+�! 

 

Page 27



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���,�	'�(��

�	 -��./!�)0	

���� %	���#�&��'����
����(��

�
6#���� �� *��#� +���&�	�
�� 
'	�*��	
� 
� �#�� ��+������ �����

���	��!�6#��#���
	��+��
����������#����+����������������
���
��
'���#����	����	'��#������	������������+���'�	*��#������	������*!�
�
=���*����&���'�	*��#��'����������
������ �

�
• 6#���� ���� 
	� *�3	�� 	�� 	������� ��'��� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

>
��
���� ����� �	��� 
� ������ ������� �������
�� ��	+��*��

�0����
���� 
� &���
&� *	�#���� �
�� +�+��� 
�	� �
��� �#���
#���'������������'	��
�	
����������������!�

• 6#���� ���� �� *�3	�� �#	��'���� 
� �#�� �����+���� 	'� 1&#�
����
��
��� �	��� �	� *���� 	�����
��� ���
������ ���	��� ����
�#�� 1����#� �	**�
���� 
� ������ �#��� �	���� ��;����

����*�
���	��������!��

• 6#���� ���� �� �*���� *�3	�� �#	��'���� 
� �#�� �����+���� 	'�
$����������� �	�*����	�����
������
�����!� >������+�������
�#��� �#�� ��*�
�� '	�� �#���� �	��� �#	���� +�� �*�
�+��� �	� ��
��
&��	'� �	���	
����������������#������*��	
� �����������
#&#��� �#�
� �����&�!� 6#�� ����	��� #��� ���� ��� �� �	��
����
��
����	��:�����*��	��������	����1����#�7	�������#�

���	**�
���	
�� �	� *��	��� �#�� ;������ �
�� �''��
��� 	'�
�	�� ����
��
��� ����� �
�� ������� ��*�
�� '	�� �	��� ��� �#��
�����!�

• 1&#�	�����
�������������
��'	��+	�#�1&#�����
��
����
��
$������������
���#���*�����	
�>
��
�����������	��	
���
�
	�
��	�+�����	��������#���+:	��*�����
����	���	*��!�

• 7�+��������+�
&������� '	�� 
� �#����	
&� ������	'�������	'�

�	�� �
�� �#���� ���� �� �������
�� ��	+��*� ��#� 1&#�
����
��
��� 7�+��� 
� >
��
���� ����� �	��� �
�� �	��
����
��
��� 7�+��� 
� 1&#� ����
��
��� �	��!� 6#�� ����
����
&���	+��*��
��#����������#�������	����#������	���
�

+	�#�$	��#��
���	��#������!��
• 6#��
�*+��� 	'� ���''��� �	������� �	
�����+��� ����� �#�
� �#��


�*+��� 	'� �#������ �	��!� 6#�� &���� ���� �	� ��
����
&	���
�
����	
���
!�

• 6#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �#������ �	��� #��� ��	����� �
��� ���.��
������������
�$	��#���
������
���	��#������!�

Page 28



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���-�	'�(��

• �	
�� 	'� �#�� 1����#� �	**�
���� 
� ������ ��#�����
�	*���
��� ��#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� $��
������ @���CA��
��������������#���&�����	�
��������''
&!�

�
"���	'� �#��������*����&��� ��*�
� ������
�� '	��	�
&� �#�������
��
�����!� "� '���� ���'�� 	'� �#�� �����
�� ������ @+����� 	
� ����� '�	*�
�#�� '���� ,�� ������ 	'� ����A� ���� �����
���� �	� �#�� ����	���
$����
&� 5�	��� '	�� ������	
� 
� 4��	+��� ����� �
�� ����

��+��;��
���� ����+����� ������ �
�� ��������� 
��������� ��#�
���#�17!�6#������	
���������#�
������+��������	�*
	���#�
&���

��*�#���� '�	*� �#�� '���� ������	'���+�����������+��� �#������

*����&��� ��*�
��� �
�#�
&���� �#��� ���	�
&� *��#� +������
;��
�'���	
�	'� �#�� �������
��	'� �#�� *�����	
�� '	�� 
�������
�������!�
�

�	��	�
&� ���� ������	
� ��#� ��
���� �
�� *�
�&�����
�����#	������ �#�	�&#	��������� +�����
� 4��	+��� �
�� ����*+���
������ �� 
�*+��� 	'� ��&&���	
�� #���� +��
� 
�	��	�����!� "
�
	��	���
��� �	� �0��
�� �#�� ������� ��������� 	
� �#�#� �#��

���	**�
���	
������+������ �	��� '���� ����� '	��$	��#��������
��
-?� �	
�������������� '�	*� ��+������ ����� '	�� �	��#������� #���
+��
�����
!��	���#	����#	���#��	��0��	����#�������'���#�����#��
���� '&����� ����� '	��*��#� 	'� �#�� �
������ ���� 
	�� �����#��� 
�
"���
�0��!�
�
>�� �� �����
&� �	� ���� 
���� ������	
�� �
�� ���	
�� '�	*� �	����

1����#�7	�����
�����	
����	��#��'�������	��!�1	������*��#��	���
��*�
�� �	� +�� �	
�!� 6#�� �	��� �� ��**������ 
� �#�� 20�������
$�**���� ����	
� 	'� �#�� �	��*�
�� �
�� 
� �#�� ��**�����
���	��������#����#�1����#��	**�
����
�����!��

�����	 ��#�"��$	�1��2	:	)�3�	
��#�	���	���	)��2��=	

6#���
�����������
����#���������������
��#&#�&#�����+���
����
�����*���� ���'�
��	
������ *�*���#� +�����
� ��*�
�� �
��
�����+���� 	'� �������!� 6#���� �� ���	� ����
��� 	'� ����+���� 
�
��
���� �������� �
�� ���	����� ������	
!� 1	������ �� �	��� #����
�*���	
�������	��#��
������	'��#���
�����
&���������!�6#�������
��������*�������������
���#	�������	'�	��������
���
	�������
�	��� �	*+
��� ��#� �*���� �	���� 
'	�*��	
� 	'� ������ 	'� �����
�
�� 	�&
� 	'� 	�����
&� 
'�
�!� >
� 	�#����	���� �� �� �� �	�:+�����

���#��� �#�
� �
� 
'�
�� +����� ����� ���!� 6#�� 7��&��
��� 
�	
�����

Page 29



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���.�	'�(��

����+���� #��� +��
� 
� �
������� ���� 
� 1����#� 7	����� 
� ������
�
����#��+�&


&�	'���
���������!�>���	�������
'�
��+����������
�#��� #��� �#�� �	��
���� �	� �
����� �	*���0� �
��� �	**�
��� �
��
����	���������;����	
��	
�����:*0����
&�#�	'������������	'������
�
�� ����� ���#����� ���	��� �''���
�� �
��!� "������ �	� �#�� ����� ��
*�	���
�� �	� '����� �
������
�� �#�� ��
�*��� 	'� 
�	
����� �����
��#
� �#������	��!� >�� ���
���������#�������	���������� �	� �#��
����� ���� +�� ��#����� �#	����� �
�� ���� ���	�� �� *	��� ��������

�
������
������������#��#�������
���	�:�	���	��+������
������
�
�#�� �	����� 	'� ����!� >'� �	���� ���''
&� ���	������ ���	��� �� *���
����	
�����+��#���'����	��	���������
'	�*���	�������������������

����
����
&��#'��+���#'�������+����	'�
���
&����''J��	����	�����
���� �	� ���''
&�� 
'���	
� 	�� 	�#��� �����J� ��*��	
� ��'����� �
��
���
�'����	'�+�+����
��*	�#����'	��
	
:��
��������	
�!�
�

������� �#���� �*���	
��� �#�� �����
�� ����� �� 
	�� �	+���!� 6#��

'	�*��	
����	
��������
�*	���
���
����������!�6#�������+����
	'�*	�����������
'	�*��	
�
������	������#	����
	��+��������	
�
'	�������
&����	
��	���*�����#�������
�������	
��
���#����
����

&	���
�
��� ����� �#��� ���� �����
���� �0����
���� �#�	�&#	��� �#��
����	��!�
�
�
�
�

Page 30



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���)�	'�(��

���� �����������%	�����

�����	 ������	�����������	

"��
��#��'���������	
�	'��#������������������#��*	���*�	���
��
�	
����	
��'�	*��#�����������������
�������1����#��	**�
���
�����!��6#��1����#��	**�
����#����+��
���'
����� ��
�

• )����	@H�+����5��
�����H�+����5��
��������
�����0#�*�
����	�A�

�
• 
����	 7���� @"+��������#�� �1� 1����'	�������� ��51�

���*���#�
��$��
����$
&���	
��
��%4��7��&�
�A�
�
• 
����	 �������	 @<1�� ����''�� �� 5��*� ���
����
�� �
�� %��

����#��A�

�
• 
����	����	@�1�"+��&���

���
���51�����	��A!�
�
6#��&�	��
&�
�	�'�
��	
���1����#��	**�
������+�����	
��#��
'	��	�
& ��
�

• "������������,��
��@��	
�����>
��
���������<
�A��

�
• "�&�	���	'���3���
���������8���
���@�	������	
�����<
����
��

$�����������<
��A��#�#��#	�����������
����������	��#�������
<
�� 
� ���*�� 	'� ������� ����� ����
�� '�	��� �
��


���
&8*��������	'���	
�������	��!��
�

• "� �*���� 
�*+��� 	'� +�+��� ���� 
���� �	� ������� ��&	
��� 	��
$����:��&	
���������������������	������ �#���	�
�1����#�

�	**�
��!�
�
"� ��
����� �
�����
&� �#�� �	
����� 	'� 1����#� �	**�
���� '	��

�	
���������������#
������� �� �#������#��#	���� '�
��	
������

*
� 
���	��� �
�� �#��� ��� '��� ��� �	��+��� '�*���� �
�� +�+���
�#	����������������#����������#
��#���1����#��	**�
��!�
�
6#������
���������	������� �	�
�	
����� �������� 
��	��#��������
���#	�&#��#	���������������� ��������	*���
����	
����� >
��
����
�����<
����
������	��������'
�������������������
�����#����!��
�

Page 31



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���?�	'�(��

>
�����	
��	��#���	**�
����������
���������#��#����+���
����
���� 	'� ������� ����� �����+��� �	� ���� �#�� ���	��� ���	� #&#�&#���
�	*�� �
	*����� 
� �������� ����+��	
� �
�� ������	
� ��� �
��
�����!�"������
&��#�����
	*�������*�	���
� �
�

• 6	�����	����#��	�������'�
��	
�����	'��	**�
����
• 6	���	����������	�
'�
���	'�����������������	����	�#	*�����

�	��+���

• 6	� �����
�� ��	
����� >
��
���� ����� <
��� +��	*
&�
�

������������	&&��������#�+�+���	'������������	��������
����#���0��
���	'��#����	����������������	���

• 6	� ������� �� ������� ��#� *�0*�*� �''��
��� �
�� �	��:
�''�����
����

�
>�� �� �
�����		�� �#��� �#���� ���� ������	
�� 	
&	
&� 
� ��������

�	**�
���� ��#
� ������ 	���� �	��
���� ���	
'&����	
� 	'�
*����
����
�	
������
�������������������@�*	
&�	�#���A!�>����
�����
���� �
������ �#��� �	
����	
�� *��� +�� ����#��� 
� �#����
������	
���
��'��#�
&������	�	�����
��#����*��'��*�����	����

+����'������������!�6#���	
����	
��#���������#���'	���+�����	
�
�#�������
���	
'&����	
�	'�1����#��	**�
���!��
�
>�� �� *�	���
�� �#��� �#�� 
���	��� �
�� �	���� ���������
�� ����
�
&�&���
��#�������	�*�
��	'����
��'	��*����
����������!�
�
1	������ �� �� ������ �#��� ��� #���� �� ����� ���&�� 
�*+��� 	'�

�	���8������� ����� �
��� 
� ������ '	�� �#�� �D�� 	'� ��������
�	�����	
!� 6#�� �������� 
� ����	
	*��� 	'� ������� ��
����
&	���
�
����	
���
���
���''�������
������

&��	+�������''
&�
*	����� ��#� ���;������� �������� �0����
���� �
�� ����������

��
���� ���*�!� ���	
'&����	
�� �#��� ���� �	� �� �*������ 
�*+��� 	'�
�	���8��������
���	��������	���������	0���������	����#&#���������
�
���	��*��	'�������	�+����	�����	�������#����	
�����>
��
����
����� <
���� 
� �	���� ��	
����� <
��� �
�� $������ ����� <
��!� 6#��

���� ����� �	� *��	���� ��
���� ��'���8��
���� 	���	*��� �
�� ����
��	���� ��	��� '	�� �����	���	
� 	'� ���	��������#
� 	�&�
���	
���
�
�����	���	�&�
���	
��#����������+��!�
� �

�	������������
�������	
�*&#����	�����'���#����	����''��
����
+��� ��� �#�� �	��
���� �0��
��� 	'� ��'���� 	'� '���:�
�� ���������	
�

Page 32



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���C�	'�(��

�
�� ���+����	
� �������� �
�� �����
��� ��� �#�� �0��
��� 	'� +�
&�
�+����	���	������	�����	������+���������!�
�

�����	 )����	
�������	

�

�	�� *�
�� ������ 
����:���''
&� ������� #���� +��
� �#�� *	���
*�	���
�� �����*
�
�� 	'� 
�	
����� �
�� �������!� %		���� ��
����
����� �
�� �		���� ��
���� 	���	*��� #���� +��
� ��*	
�������� 
�
�
��� ��#� *��
� ������� ����� 	�����
��� �+	��� ?�B!� $*������

7"%�� �
�� "��������� $��
������ '	�� 
����� ���''
&� ���	�� ��� ���#�
������	'���������������
���+�����
������	
��	���
������	����!�>��
�� �#���'	��� ����
���� �#��� �#�� ������ 	'� �������� �� ����� �
��
�
�����		��
�3�0���	��	
���#��#���	���	
��	*���
�����#��#��
��������	
����� ����
&� $��''
&� $��
������ ���� +�� �#����	
�����
����	�������
&�K�6#�������$�+:5�	����#�����+�������	�
��	�!�
�
>*���*�
�
&� ����	���� �������� �#�
&�� ��#	��� ���	������
�#�
&�����#
� �#��
���
&��	��'	�����	���� +���	
�����!� 6#����
*���� +�� ��������� ����
���� 
� +	�#� 
����� ���''
&� ������� �
�� �	��
�����+����'��#���*��	'�����	��������*�����
���;���+����������

�	������������������#��;������	'�������
�����	������*��	��*�
��

���
����	���	*�������	�+����#����!�
�
6#���'	��� 
� ���#� ����	
� 	'� �#�� ������� ���	**�
���� �	��


�*+����@�#�#�������;�������	�������#�
&��
�
�����
�*+����
�	����''��	��#��$��
�����A����������
�����	&��#�����#��
��
������
	'� �#�� 
����� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� ��#���� �	*���
��� ��#�
$��
������'	���#���0��
&��	���	*���*�
�!�

�
�#��� �#�� ������ ��*����� ���������� 
����� 
�*+���� �
�� �����
*0�� �����

&� #&#� ������ 
���
&� ������ 
� �*������ �	���8�������
������
������	�#������*�3	��*�����	
��''�������������!�
�
$���� *0� �� ���������� 
� ������ ��#
� �#�� ����	��� ����
&� K�
6#������� %����� �����
���� ��� �#�� ����� ����	��� $����
&� 5�	���
�
������+������	�1�����	'��#����
9������
&��#�	�&#	��������!�
$�����&���������������	
�
��#��
�*+���	'��	���8�������������
���

� ������ �� 
������ �	� '�������� �#�� �����
�+���� 	'� #&#�
����
��
��� ����� 
� �	���� �
��� �#�	�&#� *�
��
�
��� 	'� �#	���

#&#���������
���
&��	*����
���!�

Page 33



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���(�	'�(��

�
"� ��**���� 	'� �	
�	������� 
���
&� ����+��#*�
��� '	�� �������
��������������''�
��	����
���#��������������#	��'����	
��#��&�	�
��
�	*������ ��#� �#�� "��� ������ ���C� $��
������ �� �����
���� 
�
6�+�����+��	� �
	
��5��	�	

���	7����	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	���� ��	
����� ������
2���+��#*�
��

-)�!�)�

2���+��#*�
�� '	�� ������

��
���������

-��!(��

�����������$��''�
�%	��� -��!�)�

$#	��'����	'������������$��''�

� %	��� �	� *���� "��� ������

$��
������

C�!(-�

-���%	��	"���	%�"����%	��	"��	��"����	

	

���� 	 ��%�"��	
�������	

	������
������������

�	
�����+��� ��	&����� #��� +��
�*���� �
��� ���.� 
� �	
�����
��
���''
&� 	'� ��	
����� <
��� 
� $	��#� �����!� 6#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

�	
��	�	&���� ����	���� �	*���
�� �������� 
� ���#� 	'� �#��
$	��#��
� ��	
����� >
��
���� ����� <
��� ��� ����� ��� �� ��:#	����
,).:���� �	
�����
�� ��������� 
�	
����� ���
��	��� �������
@�1"�6$A!�<
'	���
�������*������	&�����#���
	��+��
�*���� 
�
�	��#��������#�����#���������
&�����+���
����
�	
��	�	&��� 
�

�	��� ����	��
&� ?�?)� ���� +��#�� �	*������ ��#� �)� �	���� '	��
�?.?������+��#��@� ��)�A�
��#��$	��#!�
�
"��#	�&#��	
�����
��
�*+���� 
��#��$	��#��������;����� '	�� �#��

�0��
&��������*	������#	�����#���*	����
�����	��#�
&���	�	
��
�#���� �#���� �� &������� ����
��� 	
� �����
�� �	
�����
��

�	
��	�	&����� �� �� ������ �#��� �	
�����
�� 
�*+���� ���� 
���� �	�


�������'���#���@����+��	�A!�$*�������
��'������*	���'�	*��#��
�0��
&� ��:#	��� �	� �� �-:#	��� 
�	
����� ���
��	��� ��������	����
#������+���
�������''
&�*�����	
�!�
�

Page 34



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

6#�� ���;����� 	'� �	
�����
�� ���''
&� 
� �#�� �	���� 
�	
����� �
��8�
�������������
���#���+��
�*�	��+����	�;��
�'��+�������	'��#��
�''������ �	����&���� #���� #��� 
� ���&&��&��
&� �#��� �	*+
���
�	**�*�
����	�
�	
������
��&�
�����������������
���#�������	'�
������������
�����!�

������������������������

"�� 6��� �� @*����� &����A� �
�� 6��� �� @I$14A� �������� �������
��

������*�
���''�������#����
���*���
����*�������
�&�������	
�
+	�#� �������� �
�� ��
���� ��'���� ���	��� *�
�� �
��� ��#
� �#��
����	��!� >�� �� �
�����		�� '�	*� �#�� %	��&�������� ���
9��
������*�
��� �#��� �#��������+������������������������#����
&��
�

����#� ����!� 1����#� 7	����� ���� �
	�
� �	� +�� �������
&� �#��
�#����
&�� �����
���� +��� �� �� �
������ �#��#��� �#��� ���
�� *&#��

�������*��&�
����
��	���	����	�������#��������
��'���#���������
�	���	'��������!�

�������������������� ��!����"����
��

>
��#���	
&������*������
�����		���#����#��
�*+���	'����������
���
���� 
�������@�
��2
&��
�A� �� �������	�+����	&���������+���
���*������ ����������� �������� '�	*� ���-� :���.� 
� �
�� ��#� �
�

������*�
��	'� '������
����� '	��
����
���������*�
���	
�����
��
���������
�!�>
������������#��#����#��%	��&�����������
���#���
�	�
��������#��
�*+���	'����
����@	��*0�����	'����
������������

&����� ���''� �
�� "��%�A� ��#
� ���#� �	��� �	� *��	��� ���

&�
	��	���
���!�
�
6#��
����������	'��#�������	
�����������	�+����*�3	��������	
�
�
�#��
�*+���	'�*�������	����@6������
��������������6����A���#
�
�����!� 6#�� ������� 
�*+��� 	'� �	����� �#��� ����+��	
� +�����
�

�	
������
��	�#�������������	�����
���#�������+��	
�+�����
�
�#�� ���	��� �
��� 
� ������ ���� ���� �����
���� �
�����!� >�� �� ���	�

�
�������0������#	���#��������	
�
��#��	�������
�*+���	'��	����
�	����+�� ���	
�������#��
��������	
�� �	�����+��#�����	
�����
>
��
���� ����� <
�� 
� �#�� �	��#� �	**�
��!� >'� �#���� �#�
&���
����� �	� 	����� ��#	��� �� *�3	�� ������	
� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

��������� �
�� 
�	
����� �
��� 
�������� �#�����	���� #���� �	� +��
*�3	���#�
&���
��#��*���������''
&�*	������	�*�
��
���
����
��'���� �
�� �	*���
��!� 6#���� *&#�� 
������ 
�������� �����
��

�����
���	'��	
�����
���	���	'�#	�����
��
������������	'�"��%9��
���+	�#�6������
��6����!� �	
&:���*� ����
���	
� ������*�
��	'�

Page 35



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��


	
:���
��� ��+:�	
�����
�� *������ ���''� �� �
������ �	� +��
�����
�+��!��
�
>'� 
�	
����� �������� �� �	�+�� �����
��� �
�������	���� 
��������
�������� 1����#� 7	����� 
���� �	� '���	�� �#�� *�	���
�� ����� 
�	�
������&�� ���


&!� >�� �� ������ �#��� �	���	
�� ���� ��;���� +	�#� ��
������	
� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �
��� ��� ����� ��� 

	������*������
���''
&�*	����!�

#�������#�
��
����"���������
���$�������� ���
�
��	
�����%�%��

�
6#��
���7"%������������
������'	��#	���������	��
&�
�	
�����

����� @����A� ���� 
��
���� �	� ������ +	�#� 
� 2
&��
�� �
�� ������
���#	�&#��#������������	�+��'	�*�������	�����
������!�1	������
�#������	���$����
&�5�	����&�����
��	��*+���������#���������
����	������ �	� ������ ��
&� �#�� 
��� 
	*�
�������� 
� ������ �
��
�#��� �#���� ������� ���
������ @�#�#� ����*	��� �������� �#�
� �#��
����	��������$��
�������
���#��"���������$��
���������C��#���
���� ���&���� ������� '�	*� �#�*A� �#	���� +�� ����� �	� &���� '������
�����	�*�
����
�����	
'&����	
����
��
������!�>�����������#���

�#�� ����	��� ���� ����� '	�*��� ��	��	
� 
������� 
� ��������� ��#�
�#�� 
��	����	
� 	'� �#�� 
��� ����&	���� 	'� ����� @����A� ������ 
�
����!�

�
"�*������ ���''
&� �#����
&�� ��#
� �#�� 
��� &���
��� �� �#��� ��
E���
����F�*	���� '	���	������	
�����<
��� @�������A� 
������� '	��
6���� �E�	�����#	����+��2�6���	*���
���
��#������*
*�*�	'�

C� ���''��#	� �	� 
	�� �	���� &�
����� ���������� 
� ����	
!F���
��
�0��
&� 
�	
����� �
��� 
� ������ �#��� ��&���� �#�*������� ���
	�����
&�������������	�
	�������
����#�����	*�������������	
�	'�
6������	���!�179���
��1����#��	**�
����
�����	�'���	��
��#��


�������'
���*���������''
&����
������#�
��	
����
&�'������
�	
'&����	
� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� �������!� 1	������ �#�� �����
$������$��
�������	��*�
���	������	&
����#���E���	����#��<=�
�#�� 
������ �
�� �	��*�� 	'� 
�	
����� ����� ���'	�*��� 
� �	����

�	
������
����#	���&����������	
F��
�� ��*���+������	������
�#������#������������	
�
����������
&��#���	*
&�*	
�#�����
�	� �#��#��� �� *&#�� +�� ����	������ '	�� 	��� ����������
����*���
���� '	�� �	*�� '������ �*������ �	���� ��	
����� <
��� �	�
#����	
�����������������	
�	'�6������	���!�

Page 36



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

����&	 
��1�"�	����"���"���	

>�������
	����&����#����#���������0���*�����#����
&
&��*���'	��
�	���� 1����#� 7	����� �	� *���*�
�� ������� *��	��*�
��� 
	�
*������#	��*�	���
���#������!�>�����#���'	�������	������'	������
�����#	������ '�	*� +	�#� ��
���� �
�� *�
�&����� �����
��� �	�

�0��	����	��#����0��
���������*��	��*�
�����
�+��'���������+��

���������''��
����
���#�
&����	��#��*	����	'�������
&�����!�
�
)�������	�����#���	
6#���1"�6$�
�	
����� ���
��	�����������#	��������	�*�
������
���� +�� ��!� ���
� ����#��� +���*�� 	�����	
��� 
� $	��#������� 
�
��
���������!�6#������
	��	�+���#����#���������#���#�����*�3	��

�	�����*�����	
�&���
&��#���&#��+�+���	��#���&#������������#��
�&#�� �*�� �
�� 
� �� ��'�� '��#	
!� >�� #��� +��
� �� *�3	�� ����� 
�
*��	�
&��#��'�	��	'�+�+����#�	�&#�����	���������

�����
����
���#����� ��#
� $	��#������� �
�� #��� �#���'	��� *��	���� +	�#�

;������	'�������
���''��
���	'�����	'�	����*�������	����!�
�
���	4�"�����	
"�� �#�� ��*�� �*��� �� 
��� �	�� �	���	�� �����*����� ���&
��� �
��


��	������ 
� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#� �����!� "�� ����� ��� +�
&� ��
�	�
����	
�� '	�� �#�� ����	��� 
� �	�����
&� ����� �
�� +������
�
������
�
&� 
�	
����� ������� �
�� ����
�� '�	��� �#�	�&#	���

���������#�����	��������������������		���	����	����
��
��+�����

� ��'���
&��
�������
&��
��������������� �#���1"�6$����*��	�
��
�'���	��
������'��������������	���
�'��+�+����#���*&#��+��
������ '	�� ��������	
� �
�� �	� �	*�� �0��
�� �	� �;�������	���	���
+�����
� �
��!� 6#�� #��� �
�	�+������ *��	���� �	**�
���	
�
�
���''��
�����#
��#��������!�
�

��1�"�	�������������	

�		�
&� '	������� �#�� ������ *����� ��'���
��� �	� �	��
����
�''��
���������������;������*��	��*�
���#���*&#���������'�	*�
������� ���	
'&����	
� @���� 1���#� �	**�
���� ����	
� �+	���
�
���#���������%�		'
&�����	
�	'�"���
�0���+��	�A!�1	��������

���������
������	'�����������	
'&����	
���+��	
���#����	���	'�
�#�������!�
�

>
� �#��������������	
��	'� �#��������+��	������������0����
&�
��*�
�� �� #&#�&#���� 
� �������� �
��� �
�� �#�� ����	
�� �
��
�	��
���� �	���	
�� �0��	���!��#�
� �#������	��� �� �	� '��;��
����

Page 37



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���,�	'�(��

�
���� ������� 	�����
��� �������� �
���:������� �������� ��� �
��
������	'����������
��
�������+���
�''��
��������	'����	����!��
�
0����%	����������	
��*�
�� *�
�&�*�
�� �� �
� *�	���
�� ������� 	'� *��	�
&�
�''��
��� 
� *	��� ������ 	'� �#�� #����#� ������!� ��#
� �
�
�*��&�
��� ���� ������� ����� �������� �#���� ���� �*����
	��	���
���� '	�� ��*�
��*�
�&�*�
�!� �	�� �#��*	��� ������ '� ��

+�+�� ��;����� ������� ����� ��� ��	��	
� �� 
	�� 
�&	��+��!� �	���
��
��
��������������'	�������	
�������&����	�
	�*�������������
�#����������	��	���
���/��	*��	''��������	�������	��������+��#�

�
������'���
&����!���
���#���������	
���
����	�����	'������
&�
��
�����	���� 
��#�� �&#��	'������
������
�����#� �#�����
��� 
�
*
�!��
�

<
'	���
������ 
� �#��
�	
������	����� �������� ��� �#�� ������� �����
�
��/���	��
���	'�����#�/����������
����������*�
��'	���������
��� �� ����������*�
��������+�'	������*����+�+���*��&
&� '�	*�

��
��������	�������+��������'	��#	*�!�

�
>��������#���	������
��
����
��	'��#���������*�	'�
�	
����������
�#��� �#���� �� &������� �	��
���� '	�� ��*�
��*�
�&�*�
�!� 6#�� ��
��*	
��������+���#������@�����	������	:'	��A������	
�'�	*��
��
�	� �
�� 
� �#�� ��	��	
� 	'� "���� '	�� �	�� ����
��
��� ������ ����
�#������+��	�!�
�

Page 38



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���-�	'�(��

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�
6#�� �� ���	� ��'������� 
� �	�� ����
��
��� �"��1��$� ��������� 	
�

�	
����� �
��� 
� ��	�	��	
� �	� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �	���� ����������
�&�
� �� *	��� �#�
� ��	:'	��� ����
��� ������� �#��� ��

	�� +��

����	�����!�
�����	�	

�
�

�

Page 39



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���.�	'�(��

<
��� �#��� #���� �	���� ���&�� 	'� ������� ����� �	��� ���� ������ �	�
�*��	����*��	
���	��
��� 8����������#��&���	���������#	�&#�
'	���	*���#��*�����'�����
�������������	���������	����	��	
�	'�
�	�� ����
��
��� �	��!� 1	������ �#�� ���'	�*�
��� �#	����
��*	
��������	������
����#�������#���+��!�
�
�#�����	������
��
���	�����
�������&��������+	������B�	
���
���:�	:���� +����� �#���� +�+��� #���� �	� +�� ������ '	�� 
� #&#�

����
��
��� �	��!� 6#��������� 	'� �	������
��
��� ������� �+	���
�	���� ������� �	� ��&&���� ���������� �
�� *�3	�� �����*����
���'�
��	
����� �
�� 
�''��
��� ��#� �	�� ����
��
��� +�+���


����	��������	�����
&�#&#�������
��
����	��!�>
��	
�������	�
��������������#��+�����
��*	�����#���+����	���	
����
�������	�
+�� �	����� *	��� �	�� ����
��
��� �	��� �
�� 
�����!� "�	��
��� 	'�
��������������+��#������	'������
�����������&����	�
�	
������
��

��*��	
��
��*��	�
&����#��&�����


&���	��������#	����
	��
	
��� *��	��� �''��
��� +��� *��� ���	� #���� �� *�3	�� �	�����
*�����	
�#&#�;������'�*�����
���������!��
�

6	� ������ 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �#��� ��
���� ���*�� 
� ����
&�
���
������ �
�� ���


&� �	�� ����
��
��� ������ �#�� ����	��� #���
����+��#��� �� ����� �
�� '
�#� �	������
��
��� ��+:&�	��� �
����
�#���#��*�
�#��	'���!���*����		����'�!�"��#	�&#��#�����	���
�
��	&��������
�������''�������������+�������������	'��	*��	'� �#��
�	���� �������
���	���	
���
���	����1����#�7	�����������&��� �	�
������ �� ��	����� 	'� �	���� ������ 	'� �������� **�������!� 6#	���

�
��� #��
&� �#�� &�������� ������ 	���� �	�� ����
��
��� �	��
��	��	
��
�����������������
��'�	*��#���#������+	��!�
�
6#�� �#����� �+	��� ���� ����	������ 
� ���#� 1����#� �	**�
���

����	
� '	��	�
&� '	�� ����� 	'� ��'���
��� �#�
� ������
&� �	����
�������!�
�

�� �*	 >�����	'�������	

6#�� ��	3���	
�� *���� #���� ���� +����� 	
� �����
�� ������� �
��
*����
	�����*��� �	� �	*��
����� '	�� '������ �#�
&��� 
�
�	
�����
�	�����	
��D��	��	�#�����*	&���#��'���	��!�1	����������
	����
�#����#��+��#������
�������#���+��
���
&����+�����
����
��,B�
�������	���� �#�� �������������
��#���+��
���	3�������	��	
�
���

��
&� �
��� �#�� �
�� 	'� �#�� �����
�� ������!� >
� ����	
�� ������*�

Page 40



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���)�	'�(��

�������� ������ #���� *��	���� �
�� ��� *	��� ����#�� 	����� 
� �#��
������ ����� 	'� �'��� *��	���� �������� �������� 
� �
� 
��������

�	
������
���	���	��!�

Page 41



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���?�	'�(��

 	 ����!0!4!/�	

���� 
���)�������*����
����������

6#�������	
�	'��#����������	
���������	�����������K�$��''
&�
������ ������ #������ 	
� 	�����
��� ����� ������� '�	*� �#�� �����

�	�� �	���	�� �����
�!� 7�����
� �C��� �
�� ����� ���#� *	�

&� 
�
+	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#�������� 
'	�*��	
� �� �	�������� 	
�	� ���:
'	�*�������$� 20���� ��*������� ��� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� +�+��� 
� ���#�
�
����#���������	'�������
���#���	���	
�	'��#���E#	*��#	�����F!�

6#��������	'� ����� ����'
���+�� �#��7"%�� @����A�����&	����	'�
����� �
�� �	���� ��*����� +�� �
�� 
���
&� ���''!� 6#�� �	*�������
��*������� ���� ���������� ����� +�� �1"�6$� �	� ���� �
��� 
� �#��

����	��� �	� ������ 
� ������ �������� *�
�&�*�
�!� "�� ����	���
������� �#�� ��	����� ����� �
���#	��� 	'� �
�� �
������	��� �������
�#��������#�
��&&��&�����
�20�����	���	�������������**�����	'�
����	��� ������� '	�� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#!� 6#�� �������
��**����� ���� 
� ���
� �&&��&����� ��#
� �$� 20���� 
�	� ��
��	&����������	���������

�����
�������		�!�
�
6#��*��#	��	'�������	�����	
��
���
������#����#������
��&��	'�

	�������
&��
�����	
����	���	���'	����
�������*��+��	
���#���
�#�#� �� #���'��� 
� ���:�	:���� *�
�&�*�
�� 	'� �������!� "��
����	��� ������� ��� �#�� ����� �� ����*������� ��	&��������� �
��
���	*���� �������#���� +����� '	�*����� �
�� &���#�� ���� ��������

�*�:�	
��*
&� �
�� ���	�:��	
�� ��:��������	
� �� ����� �	� ��
*
*�*���
������	
���*	����
&�'	�*�������
�+���������	��#��
�
�������		������
���*���������*���
����������!�

�

���� 
��� �+��,� �����������������-���	������������

6#���
������ �		�� �����	�����
��
�� '	����
	*
��	�������	
��	��

�*+����
��+��#���������
'	�*��	
!�6#��'	�*������������'�	*�
�����
�������	'	�*��;����	

������#����������������'
�	
���
��
�� �	� ���#� 17� ��� �#�� �*�� 	'� ���#� �����!� �	�� �#�� �����
��

�������#��������
��	���
���
������!�6#��'���������'	��*	����	��

�*+�������������������	
�����#��E2''�������	����*+��F�������#�
������ �������
����'�������#������#��
��+������� �� �� 
���������
	�����
&� ��� 	
� �����&�� 	���� �#�� ������
�� ���	�� ���
&� 
�	�

���	�
�� ���� ������
�� ������ 
����
&� ���''
&!� 7������� 	'�
�	*�����	
��� �	*���0���� 
	� ����*��� �� *���� �	� ��3���� �#���

�*+��� ���:+�:���� 	�� ����:+�:����� �
�� ����
��� �� ������� 	
�

Page 42



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���C�	'�(��

�
��� �	�*���� �
� ������*�
�� 	'� �#��� �����&�� �	�� ��	��	
!� >��
�#	����+��
	�����#���"7��17�#���*�������	�
�����������*�
��
	'� �#��� �� <
�9�� ��������� ��� �#�� �*�� 	'� �#�� '���� ���'�� 	'� �#��
�����
��������+����#���#�����
�����������#��
�*+��������&�
�
�
���� ���#�� �������
�*+�����#�#����������
��#�������
�����'�!�
7��#����������
'	�*��	
�#���+��
��0��������'�	*��#��"���������
%��
�����$������"

�������	��� '	������!�"��#	�&#����������� ��

	�� ���� �����+���� �#�� ��������� �''���
���� '�	*� ����� ����� ����

�*���!�
�
������ ���''
&� ����� �� ���	� ���	����� +�� 179�� 	
� �#�� ���
�����

��	'	�*�� ;����	

���� �
�� �
������� +�� �#�� ����
&� �
��
6#������� $�+:5�	��� ��
&� �#�� ��*�� �	�� 
�*+��� ��
	*
��	��
����!�
�

����.��������

3.3.1 Activity 

��	*��#��������� ������&#�'	�������	�����������'�	*��#���������
'&����� �#��
�*+���	'��	���������#������� ������ �#����	����#����
+��
� 
������ �	� ���	�� �#�� �������� �	� 	������� ��'���� �
��
�''�������� ��� *��
� ?�B� 	�����
��� '	�� >
��
���� �
�� 1&#�

����
��
���������
��C�B�	�����
���'	���	������
��
�������!�
6#�� ��;����� 
�*+��� 	'� �	��� ��� ���#� ������ ������ #��� +��
�
�	�
���� ��� �	� �#�� 
������� �#	��� 
�*+��!� �	*����	
� 	'�
�	**�
��� ������ �
������ ����������#�<
�� �������
������ ��������

#&#�&#�������	
	*���	'��*����������
����*��	'���;������	����	�
*�������
�����!�

3.3.2 Occupancy 

4�����
��� 	
� �� ������ ������� �
�� ��*������� +���� �� �*������
�*��������������!�2��#��
��������*����	�#����	
�����+����	
�
	�� ����#� �	�� �#��� #��� 
	�� +��
� �	�
���� 
� �#�� 
��
���� �����

�*+����'	���#������	����	'�	�����
����
�����!�

3.3.3 Population 

>
� ����	
� �	� �#�� �
������ +�� 1����#� �	**�
��� 	'� ��������
��;����� +����� 	
� ������� ��������� ���
&� ������ �� ���������
�
�������������
����	'��������
������	
��	�
�	
������	�����	
	
�D�!�6#�� �����	�����	
�+�����#����#�
�����������*�
���
�� ��

��
�����	��0��	����
���''���
����+�����
�1����#��	**�
����

Page 43



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���(�	'�(��

�#�#� *&#�� ������� �	� �	���� ����:*0�� ��	��� +	�
����� ����
��
'�	���	������&�
����
����*�
�&�*�
�!�
�
���#� 	'� �#�� ���� ����� 	
� �#�#� �#�� �����
�� �
������ #��� +��
�
+������������#���
��#�����'��	'��#�����������"���
�0��!�

���� #���������������

�#���� �#�� '
�
&�� '�	*� �#�� ������� �
�� �	�����	
� +�����
�
������ ���� +�	����� �*����� '�*� **������ ���	**�
���	
��
#����+��
�*���!�
�

�#���� �#���� �� ��+���
���� �
�0���
��� �������� +�����
� �����
������� +����� ��	3���	
�� �
�� �	�����	
� +����� ��	3���	
���
���	**�
���	
��#����+��
�*	���&���������
�
&�����*���� �	�
+�������
������
���#���������!�
�

Page 44



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

&	 )!��	7�4�
	

����  ���	�
��������

�
6#���� #���� +��
� �����
&� �#�
&��� 
� �#�� �''������ �	�� 
�*+����

���	����� 
� ����� ����� �	*������ ��#� 4��	+��� ����!� "��#	�&#�
�	*��	'��#�����#�
&���*���	
�����'���������:���������	'��0��
&�
��������� �#���� �	��� ������� �	� +�� �� 
��� '	���� 	
� ��	��
&�
������� ����� @���������� #&#�����
��
��� ����A�� �
� *��	��*�
��


� 
����� ���''
&� �
�� �� *	��� �������� *���#
&� 	'� �������� �	�

���!�
�

��5��	��

� �/	
-�����	

�/�	�$�	 7��3���	
������	

)����	
7����	

�

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

��	 �� �� �� ,� �� ��  	 *	

�0	 �� �� �� �� -� -� &	 ?	


�	 ��� (� ��� C� -� C� �*	 �*	

&����	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

�
�! "��#	�&#� �� �&
'��
�� �	��*�� 	'� ������� ����� ������� '�	*�

�	��#� ������ �� �����
���� ��������� 
� 2
&��
��� ��������
�����������������	��0���'	���#��>���	*�	
�
��	'��#���������
�	�+�������������#
��	��#��������
�������*����	�����
���
���&���!�

�
�! 7	�#� �#�� ��	��	
� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� @$������ ����A� �	���

�
�� ������� ����
&� �#�	�&#� �#	��� �	��� �� 
����	��������

#&#�@�����#��������
�����+	��A!��
�

,! 6#�� �#�����	��#��������
���#���� �#���		��������'	�*�
���
	'������
��� 
������� 
��#�����������������
&�*	����#�
���

L� �*��� �#���	��*��	'� �	�� ������ �����	'� �#��*	����''��
��
�
��
������!�6#����&&�����������������	
���*	����	'������
��#� 
��''��
�� ���� 	'� �����
����� ���#����� �	� �
��

Page 45



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

��*��	
� '	�� �	�� ������ ����!� "�� ����� ��� 
���;�������
�������
&� '�*��� ��
����� ������ �#�� #&#� �	��*�� 	'� �	��
������ ����� �� ������ �	� +�� �� '���	�� 
� +�	��
&� ������� '	��
+�+��� ��;��
&� ������� ����� �
�� �� ������ �	� ������ 
���
&�
���	����� ����� '�	*� �#�� ��	��	
� 	'� ������� ����!�
"
���	������� �� �� ���	� �
	�
� �#��� �#�� ������� ��*��
&� ��
�''����� �	� �������� 
������ '	�� ���

&� �
�� ��'	���� 	
� #&#�
����
��
��� ����!� 6#�� 1����#� 7	���� 
����� �	� 
����� ��

��	&��**���	������&
��	������
��
��������
����,��
��!�
�

-! ������� ����
�� *��	��*�
��� �#���� �� ����� ��*	����� �
����

��	��	
� 	'� #&#� ����
��
��� ����� 
� �	��#� �����!� "
�
����	��������	��	
��	����+�� 
���
����� ���	������ '�������
��������������
��	���������#��
�*+�����
����
&�#�	'������	'�
�	��������+�+��!�

�
.! �	��#� ������ #��� �� ��	�	��	
������ #&#��� 
���
&� ��'���

�#�
��
��	�#��� �	**�
��� 
������� @�)!.��!�!�!� 	�� �-!�B�
�	��'	���� ��'��� 
� ����� ����A!� 6#�� 
����� �������
&�

��&�
����
��#��
��������	'���
������'���!�
�

)! 6#�� &�������� �
&��� ��	+��*� 
� �����

&� 
��
���� �����
�������� ��#
� �	��#� ������ �� �#�� 
	
:�	*���
�� *������
���''
&�*	���!�4
&	
&� 
��
��������� ��+�
&���	����� 
�
��	� ��������� �
���� 
��#��� 	'� �#�*� ��#� ��''��
��
�#�	�&#���� '	�� �#�� �����	�*�
�� 	�� *�
��
�
��� 	'� �#��


��������� ��
���� ������ �	� ��	*	��� &		�� ��
���� 	���	*��!�
���#��� �
�� �� �+��� �	� ��	���� ��������� 
�	
����� *�����
&����� ���''� �-8?� /� �#�� �� �� ��;���*�
�� '	�� �� ������ ,�
��	
�����>
��
���������<
�!�6#��	�#����
���
�������#����

*����#�����
�����'	��*�
�������!��"��#	�&#��#��������	
�
�
�� ����� 	'� �#�� &�
����� ���������
�� �	
��+��
&� �	�

�	
�������������#������	��
���
	��
��	�+����#����	��	
�
	'� 	
��� 	
�� �	
�����
�� 
�	
��	�	&��� '	�� 
������ ?�,���

�����������#&#����
����	
�+���'	����1����#�7	��������
&�
�	���	����	
&	
&�
�	
�����
��
���������
�����!�6#��#���
���� �	� �� ����� 	'� �������#�� ��#
� �#�� ��������� 	'�

�	
��	�	&���
������
�
&�+�+�����������	��
�����	������

������ 	'� ����!� "� '
��� ��;���*�
�� '	�� �� ��	
����� >
��
����
�����<
�� �� �������	
�	'� 	���	'�#	��9�� �	������� �	
�����
��

Page 46



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

��������	*��#
&��#���#���+��
���#�����
��#�������	'�������
'	���+	���C������!�

�
?! 7�<17�
������	�*�����
���&�
������	
�����	��#��#�������

���
&� �
�� �+��� �	� ���	
'&���� ��� �������� �	� ��	���� ��
�����
�+��� �
&��� ��	
����� >
��
���� ����� $������ ��#
�
�	��#������!�6#��������;������+���
����
����*�
���
�8	��
��:
����*�
�� ��� �� �''����� ��	
	*�� �*�!� >�� ���� ���	�

��;������������	�*�
��	'�6�����*���������''��	������������

�	
����� �	�������� �*���#�
�������*�
�� ������&&�
&��
��
�#�� '������ 
�*+��� 	'� ���
���� �
�� �	���� ��� �#�� ������ ��

��	3������ �	� '���� ����������� ��#
� �����!� $#	���� �#�� +��
�#	�&#���	�+���
��#���+����	
&	
&�
�	
�����
��
���������
�#	���� +�� '	�*����� �	**��	
��� ��#
� 2
&��
�� �	&��#���
��#� �� ��������� ������� '	�� �������� ���� +�+��!� 6#�� �	����

������7�<17��	��	
��
������	
������	�
&�;������#&#��
��
�	������
��
�����������	
����	������+���!�

Page 47



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,,�	'�(��

	

&����	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"�����	

"������ �
������ �
�� �#�� ��	3���	
� 	'� �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	�
��	���� �� �	*���#�
���� 
�	
����� ������� '	�� �	��#� ������ #���
�����
���������������#����
&��!�
�

>
������ ������� ����� *���� �����+��� '�	*� �	��#� ������ �����

�	*�����!�1	�������	
�����+����''	���+���#���	��#����������*�
#���
	����	������#������	�����#�-?��	*�������
���	
��������
������	'�������������'�	*��#���	��#��������	���	���	��'�	*�*��

��+����������!��	���#������	����	'��#�����	����
���	*����+����
��#� �#��$	��#���#	���������� '&�����#����+��
��0����	�������	�
.�������!�
�
<
���� �#�� �����	
� 
� $	��#� ������� �� �&
'��
�� �	��*�� 	'�

�	
����� ������� '	�� �	��#� ������ �����
��� �� �#	�&#�� �	� #����
+��
���	�����
�2
&��
�����
&�����!�<
'	���
��������#����	�'���


	�� ��	���� �	��+��� �	� ����������� ;��
�'�� �#�� ������� '�	*�
2
&��#����������!�
�
�	���#������	
���#����	3���	
��'	���	��#�������#����+��
�*����


���	����� �
�

�! <�
&� �0����	������ �	��#� ������ ����� ������� ����� �
��
�����
&� �#�� ?�B�	�����
��� ���
����� '	�� ������� ����� �
��

C�B����
�����'	��������������@����$���	
�,�/����#	�	�	&��
�+	��A!� �	�� �#�� ����	
�� ��������� �+	���� �� �� �
	�
� �#���
�#������	3���	
�������
������*�����#���	�����	
�
����'	��

�	
������	��!�
�

�! <�
&� ������� '&����� ������� '�	*� �#�� $	��#� ������
�	�����	
��
�������
&��#�����	��	��#������� 
���	�	��	
�
�	��#��
�*+���	'� ����+��#�!�6#������
	�����	
��	�����	���
�#����#����	�	��	
�����	�����	
�
�����
��	��#��������''���
&�������'�	*��#	���'	��	�#���������	'������!�

�

<�
&� $	��#� ������ ����� ������ �#�� '	��	�
&� ��+��� �#	��� �#��

�*+���	'��	���
�������������������������������#�������	'�������
�	� ��#���� ?�B�	�����
��� '	�� ������� ����� �
�� C�B�	�����
���
'	�������������!�@"�E����#��	�F�'	�����#��
��������	
����	��#����

Page 48



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,-�	'�(��

'&����A!��	���	*����+�����#���	��������
�<1������''��	��������
�#�� ��&	
��� �
�� ���&���� �������#����+��
����	�
����+�������
'	���	��#��������#��������������������
������		�!��
	
��5��	 	

� �	���
������8�
���������������
@20���$��&���A�

��	 �!))�

�0	 �!���


�	 �!-��

�

%�	3������ �	�� ������ 
� �	��#� ������ �3"��%���	 �	
"����@���5���������	 "��	 ��	 ��"�	 ����� ���� �#���'	��� ��� +��	��
@�	�
��������	��#��
��������#	���
�*+��A �
�

��5��	&	

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

20��
&��	����*+����
����������

.� C� �.�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�
*����	�����
���
���
������+�����	
�

������������"�����
∗

�

-� )� �(�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�

*����	�����
���
���
������+�����	
�
���������	�����	
��

.� (� �C�

∗� "���#�������+�����	
��	��#���������������������#���	��	'�

��	3���	
�� ����*�� 
	� �#�
&�� 
� �����
�� ������
�� 	'� ������

�	
������������	�����
�2
&��
�!�
�� "�� �#��� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� ���� +��#�� 
� �	��#�
������ �
�� 
����� ������ ����� �������� �#�� �	�� 	'� ��	3���	
��

����*�� �#��� �#�� &����� *�3	���� 	'� 
�	
����� ����� ������ '�	*�
���&�����	����+����	�����
��	��#�������
�
6#���	��
�*+�����	3���	
��#������'������#�������	
��#����	����

������'��������������������������
����
&����
�!��
�

Page 49



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,.�	'�(��

�	���#������	����	'�'�����������������


&��
������*
&��#�����
��	
����� >
��
���� ����� $������ ���� +�� �����	���� ��#
� �	��#�
�������������&&�������#����#���	�����	��	'���	3���	
����������!�
�
�����
�����#�����������������������	���,��
���
��������
�����	�
����	�	��	
� 
�2
&��
�����#��	
��;��
������	
	*���	'������!�
�	�� ����������� ����	���� 	
��� @�#���� ���� 
	�� ����	��� ���'������
*	����A���#������	0*������������*�����	
��	'��#�����''���
��

�	
'&����	
�*	����������#	�
�+��	� �
�

"������	�� H5�7�
&	�� ���� �	���� $��� .�B� �	����1�J�5�� ���� >��

'	��H5�7�
&	���
��5������� �	����1���
��.�B�1��'	��H5�7�
&	���
�����	����$�J����0#�*�����	��������������'	���	�������������@�#��
*&#�� ����	0*������ �;����� �	� �#�� �����	
� +�� �#�� �
�� 	'� �#��
��������H5�7�
&	�������	�����1������+���A�

�

"������	�� H5�7�
&	������ �	����1���
��$�J�5������>��'	��5���
H5�7�
&	���
�����0#�*�����	������� �	����1���
��$�J����0#�*�
����	�������	����1��K�$��

�

"������	 � H5� 7�
&	�� ���� �	���� 1�� �
�� $�J� 5�� 
	� ������J�
���0#�*�����	��������������'	��5���
�����0#�*�����	��������G�
>��'	��H5�7�
&	��
�
��5��	*�

� �������	
'��1�����	


"������	
�	


"������	
�	


"������	
 	

	 >� 1� $�� >� 1� $�� >� 1� $�� >� 1� $��

�/	
-�����	

� � (�G�
����#�

� � )�G�
����#�

� , )�G�
����#�

� , )�G�
����#�

�/�	�$�	 , � C�G�

����#�

, . )�G�

����#�

. , )�G�

����#�

:�

7��3���	
������	

� - C�G�
����#�

� - ?�G�
����#�

� - ?�G�
����#�

. ? �,�G�
����#�

���	 )����	

7����	

. C �.�G�

,�����#�

. �� �(�G�

,�����#�

. �� �(�

G�,�����#�

. �� �(�

G�������#�

�
• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��*��	�����''��
���
�����

	'��������������	���@����$���	
��!�!-�E$������2''��
���F�

�+	��� �
�� $���	
� -!�!-� +��	�A� ������ '�	*� *���#
&� 
�
�	��#��������#��$	��#������������
��*��
����'	�*�
���'	��

Page 50



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,)�	'�(��

*
*�
&���*��	
!�"�#��
&��#�����
������	�����������
���)�������������������	�����#�����''
&�	'��#�#��	����+����:

������� 
� 
�����
&� 1�� ��	��	
� +�� �� 	�� ,� �	��!� >'� $��
��*��	
�*
*���	
� ����� �	�*���#� �#�� ���'	�*�
��� 	'�
�#��*	����''��
���
���
�$	��#���������#��
����'	��$���	���
�	����+����������+����'���#���.!�

�

&��� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�
6#���#�����
����+���+��	�������#�������������	��
�*+�����
���#��

-?� �	
�������� ������ ������� ����� *���� �����+��� '�	*� �	��#�
������'	������!�
�
�#����,�

�
�
$*���� �	� �#�� 1����#� �	**�
���� 
� �#�� $	��#�� �#�� �#����
��*	
����������#&#� ������	'�����+���� 
�	�����
��� '�	*������

�	�����!�<
�����#��$	��#��������	'����������

	��+��+�''������	�
��3���
�� �	**�
���� ��#
� �#�� ����	��!� 2��
� '� �	��#�������
�����	��� �� ��	
����� >
��
���� ����� <
��� �� ���� 
����+��� +��
����
��	
�2
&��#��
����	�����������*���	'�#&#�������!��

�
��5��	+	

� ���	)��5���	
;��$	�<��	

����	!""�#��"$	A	;��	:	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $�� "���
"������

H5�7�
&	�� �� �� (� $��+�
	
���

.!�� )�!(� .�!��

H5���#��� ,� �� C� .-!�� (C!,� (?!,� C?!.�

Page 51



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,?�	'�(��

���0#�*�
����	��

�� -� C� .-!?� ,(!�� C-!.� )?!��

)����	
��������$	

*	 ?	 �*	 **��	 &*�&	 ?<�*	 +B�?	

�
�
6#���	��	�����
���
�H5�7�
&	���
��#&#�	�����
���
�H5���#���
�� ������ �	� +�� ���� �	� �����
�� �*���	
�� 
� ����+����8�

�	*����
�������1&#�����
��
��� ������ 
�H5�7�
&	�� ����
&��	�
	����	���	'��#��H5���#���������!�"��#	�&#��H5�7�
&	������
��#��
��	����� 	'� ����
&���� �	� �������1�� ����� 
� �#��� �� ���������1��
�	���� 
� �������� 	
��� ,,�1�� �	�� ���������� ��������� 
� 7�
&	��

���
&�����!�1	��'����������
�����
���������	�����#����������
&�
����!�
�
�	����1��������� 
��	��#������� ��	������� �	�����#�
��0�������
'	���#���	�����	
��D�!�6#������'�������
��#����	3������
�*+���
	'� 1�� �	��� 
������ 	
� �#�� +���� 	'� ������� ������� @)A� �
�� �#��
��	3������ 
�*+��� +����� 	
� �	�����	
� �D�� @(A!� $	*�� 	'� �#��

�''���
��� *��� +�� ���� �	� 1�� ������� �����
���� ��������� 
�
2
&��
��� +��� �� �� ������ �#��� �#���� ���� ����	
��� '���	���
����	
�+��� 
����
&� �	�
&� �����!� 6#�� �������� �� #&#��� 
�
���0#�*��#�����������#��
&�������#��1���	����	��	
��
����

��&#���� #&#��� 
�*+��� 	'� +��#�� �	*��������#��#���� �	����1��
����������+	�����B�����!�
�
6#���0��
&�.�>���	���������	3�������	�+�����;������	�*�����#��

?�B� 	�����
��� ���
������ '	�� �#�� �	�����	
� �D�!� �����
��
	�����
���	'� �#�����	��� �� �	�� @.-!�B��
��.-!?B� '	���#����
��
���0#�*� �����������A!� >�� �� �0������� �#��� ��	��
&� ������*�
�������� ������ ���� &		��� ��������	
� 	'� ���� 
	
:���&���� �������

��������� 
� 2
&��
�� �	���� +�
&� �#��� 	�����
��� ��� �	�
����	��#
&�?�B!�6#���+���� �	� ���������� �#�� ������� ��'���� ��
����
��
�� 	
� #��
&� ���;����� 
���
&� ������� �
�� ������ @����

$���	
�-!�!.�+��	�A!�
�
6#�������#&#�	�����
���	'�C�!.B����$�������������
������#����

��#������	���+���&��
��#�������
��#&#���	��	
�	'�$���	���
�

�	��#������� @�����#�����A�� �#�� ��'��������&���������	+��*� �#�
�
�����#����@����������	
�+��	�A!�
	

Page 52



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,C�	'�(��

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

	
�����	�			

Page 53



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,(�	'�(��

&���&	 )����	7����	��������$	�"����	'�����	

����������	
���

6#��17�#�����''��
��
�	
�����>�����������	���	����'	������	����
�	�����	
� ������ '�	*� �*��� 	'� ����� ��*�
�� �#�
� ������
���

'�	*� 2
&��
�� ���� 
����+��� +�� ��;����!� 1	������ �#���� ��

��''��
�� ������� *���� �	� ����� �#��� >�� �������� ��'���� 	��
�''��
����+�����
���	�����!�6#���������'���	���
������

&�>��

�������� 
� �	��#� ������ ���� �#�� *������ �
�� 
���
&� ���''
&�
������ ��������� 
� $���	
� -!�!.� +��	��� �
�� �	� �� ������� �0��
��
�#���0��������	������
��
�����������#����	��
���������3������
�#�� �����+���� 	'� �#�� ������� ����� �������� 
� +	�#� �#��� �
��

���0#�*!�

���������������

��*�
�� '	�� �0���� 1�� �������� 
� �	��#� ������ #��� 
	�� +��
�
��*	
�������� +�� �#�� ����� ������� ����� ���!� 1�� ����� #��� 
	��

+��
�#��	��������������
�'���
��	��#������!�$��������1���	���
#����	
�������
����+��
���
�'���
�H5���#�����
��H5�7�
&	����
	
��� 
	�� �����	�
&� �� 1�� ����+���!� %	�����	
� +����� �
������
��&&����� �#���1�� ������� �#	���� +�� #&#��� �#�
��#��� #��� +��
�

���	����� 
� �	��#� �����!� >�� ���*�� ������ �#��� 1�� ������� ��
�����
���� +�
&� �
���:��
�'���� �
�� �#��� 1�� ��*�
�� ����

�����������#��������������	��!�

�
6#�������
������+��	
�	'�1����������+�����
��#��,��
�����#�

	�����*����������������������	&�������#�H5�7�
&	��#��
&���
�	��� �
�� .B� 	�����
���� H5�� �#��� #��
&� �� �	��� �
�� (C!,B�
	�����
��� �#��� ���0#�*� ����	�� #��� -� �	��� �
�� ,(!�B�
	�����
��!�6#��	�����
���������*����	��	*���0��
���;���������
7�
&	�������	������1������+���!�
�

6#�� �	
&:���*� �����
�+���� 	'� ��	��
&� 1�� ����� 	
� ,� ����� ��
�	�+�'���
������	
��	�+	�#��������*�����
��6������
����*������
���''
&!�

&�'������������

H5�7�
&	�� #��� �#��#&#����
�*+��� 	'� �	������
��
��� �	�������
����������+��#��	'��
���
��
������!�6#��	�#�����	��	��#�������
�
������	�'�����+	����#��.��#���
���� '	���������� �	������
��
���
�	����	��	
!�
�

Page 54



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

2��
� ��#� �#�� #&#� ��	��	
� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� ���������
	�����
����������#&#����C�!.B�	������� '	���#���	**�
�����
��
*��&
����� �+	��� �#�� C�B� ���
����!� 6#��� �	�� ����
��
���
���������������������+��#����#&#���
��#���	**�
����#�
�
�
�
��	�#���
������!�
�
1&#� �	�� ����
��
��� ������� �������
��� ��
������ �

���������
�������	
�	'�*	�#����
��+�+�����
&�������������������	��������

	'� �'�!� >�� *��� �������
�� �

��������� *��������	
� 	��
��	�	
&��	
� 	'�*��������	
!� >�� �� ��&&������ 	'� �
� 	��*	����
������ 	'� ����!� 1&#� �	�� ����
��
��� ������� 
� �	
3�
��	
� ��#�

�		�� 
����� ���''
&� ������� ������ �� ������� 
�	
����� 
���
&�
���	����������'�	*��#����	��	
�	'�#&#�����������!�
�
6#�� ����	��� �	�� ����
��
��� $�+:5�	��� #��� �0��	���� '���	���

���	��������#�#&#��������	'��	������
��
���������!�"���������
+�
&� +�	�&#�� �	� �#�� ����	��� $����
&� 5�	��� 
� ��
����� �����
�����+
&� �#�� ���*�
��� 	'� +���� �������� 
� �#�� ����!� $	*�� 	'�
�#���� ���*�
��� ��
� +�� *���*�
���� ��#	��� �0���� ���	�����

*�����	
���
���	*���	����+�����	��������
&!�4�#�������#����
*���*�
���	
�	'� ���
��	
��� �������� �#��*	�#��9��+�������
��
	������#�
���
&�����������;����������������&
��
��*���#����
*	��������	�����*�����	
�!�
�
6#��������
����'	���������*	���
���	
�����#���
��	'��#��������
�������*� 
� �#�� �	��#� �	**�
��� ��#� �� ���� �	� �����
&� �	��

����
��
��� ������� 
� ��������� �����
&� �#�� ��	��	
� 	'� �	��
����
��
��� �	��� �
�� �#�� '	����
&� 	'� �� &������� '	���� 	
�#&#���
����������!�6#���	��
����'	����������	
�
�����	��
�*+���������
������)����	����#���	**�
����	�*���#��#�������
��*��
��������

������
��#��$	��#���
���	��
�����������������'���#���-��	����	����
+���	���'��''��
���������	�*���#��#���	'��#��*	����''��
���
��

��������
�������*�����#��C�B�	�����
������
����!�

&���*	 
�������	

 ������

6#��'	��	�
&���+�����**�������#���#	��'����
���������
���������
���''��	�*�����#��"���������$��
���������C��+�����	
��#���0��
&�
�	�� 
�*+���� �
�� �	
'&����	
!� $#	���� �#�� �	�� ��	��	
� +��
��3������ 
� �
�� ��#� ���	**�
���	
�� �+	���� �#���� ���� +��

Page 55



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

�	�����	
�
&� +��� ���������� *
	�� �#�
&��� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

���
&����''�
�������	�*�����#��"���������$��
�����!��
�
6#��'����������+��	
�	'��#�������''�+�����
��
�����������
��	
�
#	���#��	�����������������	
'&����!�
�
��5��	,�

)����	7����	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	������	
�����������2���+��#*�
�� C?!.�

2���+��#*�
��'	����������
��������� C-!��

�����������$��''�
�%	��� C,!��

$#	��'����	'������������$��''�
�%	����	�*����"���
������$��
���������C�

�)!.�

�
6#��
��������#	��'����+���
�����#	�
�+��	� �

�
��5��	?�

� 7����

H5�7�
&	�� )!.��@�.!.BA�

5��
������� )!((�@�)!,BA�

���0#�*�����	�� �,!��@,�BA�

4������� �)!.�@�-!�BA�

�
%�	�	��	
������� �#�� ������ 	'�
���
&� �#	��'���� �� &������� �#�
� '	��

�
�� 	�#��� 1����#� �	**�
��� 
������!� 6#�� �		�� ���''
&� �������
���� �
	�
� �	� +�� *��
&� �� �''����� �	� �������� ���''� '	�� *��#�

������ ��	'���	
��� �����	�*�
�!� 6#��� ���� ������ �	� *����� 	
�
�������� �
�� �#�� �+���� 	'� �
��� �	� ����� 	
� ����	
��� �������

�����
������	�����
�2
&��
�!�$��#��	�����''
&�������������
	�
�
�	�+�����	��������#��		������
����	���	*��!�6#������������'	��
��
����&	���
�
����	
���
!�

(����
��

�
������� ���''
&� ��
	�� �	*���
����#�
��	
��� ���
������ '	�� �#��
��	��	
�	'�	
&	
&�
�	
�����
��
���������
���#���H5���#���	��

���0#�*�����	�!�
�
6#�����������
�������
&����	
�����
��
�	
��	�	&���
��	�����#
�
7����
���
����*	���	'��#�������	'��#��<=��&�
��������������
��

Page 56



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

��	���� �#��*�3	���� 	'� 
�	
����� *������ ����� 
����
&� �#��� 	'�
�#�� ������� 
'�
��!� >'� �#�� 17� �� �	� �	
�
��� ��	��
&� 	
&	
&�

��
��������� ��
�������&�
�����	������	�������������
�	
�����
�	��� 	'� ��������� �	
�����
��� ��� �0��� 
� �#�� �#���� $	��#�������
��	
�����>
��
���������<
��!�
�
"��	� ��;����� '	�� �� �	*���
�� 
��
���� ����� ������� �� �� 6��� ��
*�������	����	*�����������������'�	*��#�����	�����'	���#�������

	'�	������#����
!�6#���	���
	�������
�����0��!�6#�������	�*�
��
	'����#����	�������+���#����
&
&�
��#���	
��0��	'��#�����������
������	
�
��#��
�*+���	'����
�����
��	�������
�*+���	'��	����


������!�
�
"�� 6��� �� @*����� &����A� �
�� 6��� �� @I$14A� �������� �������
��
������*�
���''�������#����
���*���
����*�������
�&�������	
�

+	�#� �������� �
�� ��
���� ��'���� 
� �	��#� ������ ��� ����� ���
�����#����
��#������	��!�����
������
��'�	*��#��%	��&��������
���
9�� ������*�
�� �#��� �#���� ���� +�� �� ������������ �������
�#����
&�� 
� ����#� ������ �#�
� �#���� ���� +�� +������ �
	�&#�

���
����	��	������6������	��	�������	�������	����#���#����������
#	�������
��	��#������!�
�

Page 57



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-,�	'�(��

�

*	 
!���	7�4�
	

��#
� $	��#� ������� "7�<� �� �#�� 	
��� 1����#� � 7	���� �#��� #����

��������� � �
�� �#�
&��� �	� �#��� �''������
�	
����� �������� �
���
�#���4��	+�������������
!�6#���#�
&���������+�������+��	� �
��5��	B	

� 
2�����	
��������	 '!7	-��%���%	

� 4�������� ����� �����
@������A�

4�������� ����� �����
@������A�

>�� .� .� �� ��

1�� )� -� ,� ,�

$�� �.� �.� ?� .�

�����	 �+	 �&	 ��	 �<	

�
>�����
�����		���#���������'�	*��	*���#	������*�
���
&����''
&�
�''�������� �#���� #��� +��
� 
	� ����� �#�
&�� �	� �������� 
� ��#���

"7�<��
��	�����#�����	����
���#����#���������
�*+������'�����
�������������	'��0��
&����������&�
����#������	�����'
�	
��
	'�E2''�������������F!�

�
6#�� ����������
�*+����#����+��
������ '	�� �#������	���	'� �#��
�
�����!�
�

6#����+���+��	�������
����#����**����'
�
&��'�	*��#��������
'	���#��$	��#������������	'��#������	��!�
	
��5��	�<	

� 2''������
�	��

��*+�����

����������

����������
���������

��
������	�

����*+���
������

���
�
4�����
���

��
������	�

����*+���
�����

��*+���	'��	���
��������	��������

?�B�4�����
���'	��

������������@>��G�
1�A��
��C�B�

4�����
���'	��$������
�����

>�� ��� -�(?�� )�!(B� ���

1�� ,?� �����(� ?-!�B� -��

$�� .(� �(�?�.� (�!)B� )C�

"�E����#��	�F�@$��+����	
��	�A�����+���	'�������
&��#	��:���*�

��
���������
������	�+��*�
��
���
����#��
��
�����	
��	�
�#����'&����!��

Page 58



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��--�	'�(��

�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
�*���� '	�� *��	���� �''��
��� 
� ���� 	'�
������� ����� �	��� @���� ����	
� E$������ 2''��
���F� �+	��A!� �	��
$��� �#��������
����'����#	������� ������ 
������+������������+��
��*��	
�8���
&�#�	'������������	
!�
�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+��� 
����	��������
������'	��
�2
&��
�!�
�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� �	��
���� ��*	����
&� 	'� �#��
���&���� ���#���� 
� <1�� ����''� @���� $	��#� ��
����� ����	
�

+��	�A!�
6#���	��
�*+�����	3���	
��#������'������#�������	
��#����	����
������ '� ���� ������� ����� ��������� 
� �� �
&��� �
�!� >
� �#�� �����

�	����� �#�� ������� �� ��������� 
� (� �
��� ��#� �	
��;��
��
����	
	*��	'�������	�����
���+	����#��
�����	������������#��	��

����#��
�!��
�

Page 59



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-.�	'�(��

	

*��	 	 
����	7���	��������$	

*����	 �3�"���1�	
�����$		

	
�! 7	�#� 1����#� 7	����� ���� ������� �	� ��&�
���� �������� �#��

�#	��'���� 
� 
����� ���''
&� 
�*+���� �&�
��� �#�� "��� ������

$��
�����!� %		�� 
����� ���''
&� ���	�� ���� �
	�
� �	� +��
���	��������#� �		���� ��
���� 	���	*��� 
����
&� 
'���	
�
�����!� 6#��� ���� ���	� *�3	�� �����*
�
��� 	'� �''������
�������!�

�
�! "7�<������	
&�������	�����
�������
���	�������	���#����	�


��
����������	���@	�����
���+	����#������#��	�A������
����

�%4��7��&�
���	�$��
����$
&���	
!���!.B�	�����
���	'�

�#�� �������� �� �
�������+��� 
�''��
�� 
� �#�� �	
��0�� 	'�
	�����������	��������������������!�

�
,! "7�<�����������	���:����+��#�,�	��-�	'��#���.�������������

�	��� �����
���� �	
������� �	� +�� ����� 	'� �#�� �
�9�� �''������
�������� �
�� ��:���&
� �#�� 
���
&� ����+��#*�
�� �����
����
���	��������#� �#���� �	��� �	� *��	��� �	*���
�����#� �#��

"�����������	
�����������$��''
&�$��
�����!�6#����E�0���F�
�	��� ���� ������� '� ����� ����� �
�� 	������� $�� 	�����
��� 
�
$��
����	'�.-!,B���
����	������
��#��������	
��0�!�

�

-! 1����� ���� �� ����	����� 
� ��� �	
������	
� 	'� ������&��
	��	
�� �	� '�������������	�*�
��	'��������
�+��� �	�����
��
����+���	'���	��
&����������
&��	'�
�	
��������������#�
�
��� �����
�!� ������� �	� �	� �	� �� ������ �	� ����� �	� '���#���

��
�������	
�	'��������������'�	*��#���17������
�

.! 1����� ���� �
�� "7�<� ���� ��&��� �	� �	��� �	���+	��������
�	&��#��� �	������	���� �	*���#�
����*	���� '	����������	'�


�	
�������������
�$	��#�����������!�6#��&��
&���
�����
�#	����+���#����������	'�����������	����	�#	*������	��+���
�
�� ��#��
&� �#�� �� ������ �	� ��;���� ����	��� '�	*� �#��
��	
����� >
��
���������<
�� �	����	��+������ �������� �	�+��
�����	�����
�������
�����#
�1��������!� >'� �#����	���	'�
�#������������
�1������������	�
��������'������
&��	'�#&#�

Page 60



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-)�	'�(��

����
��
��� ������ ����'��� ����
�	
� �#	���� +�� &��
� �	�
��#��
&��������
�+����
���	*���
�����''
&�*	���!�

�
)! �	���� �
�� $������ ����� �
��� ��#
� �#�� #����#� �	**�
���

���� ������ �	� �����	�� �	���� ���	
� ���
�� �	� ������� �	��
����
��
��� ��*��	
� ����� �
�� ��
&�#� 	'� ����!� $���	��
&�
�	�����+�
&��	
���������	���������+������������


&��
��
���	
���
����������	����������
����
&��	�����#�*����
����

��������� �
�� 
���
&� �	����&���� 
� ������ �
�� �	**�
���
����
&�!�

�

?! >
�����	
��	��#��������&�����


&���'�������	�
�+�������,�
�
��-��+	����**���������	
���
������'�	*��#����	
�����
>
��
���� ����� <
�� 
� $��
���� �	� ����	��� �#�� 1����� ����
�
��� ��#� �#��� �0��
&� 
�	
����� �������� �	� ���	�� �������

��������	
�	'�1���������+�+��!�

Page 61



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-?�	'�(��

*����	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"�����	

�
"�������+���
��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������

� �#�� $	��#� ����� �	**�
��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�
	�����
������
������#����+��
������������
���	��''���
������ �
�

�! <�
&��������������������������#
��#���	**�
���
������
�! <�
&� ������� '�	*� �#�� �
���� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����
&� ���&���� ������� 
� <1�� ����''A� ��#� �
�
����*��	
��#����#����	�	��	
����
����'	��
�	
����������
�

�����	
��	�+��#��������#
��#���	**�
������*�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	���$	��#������!�

�
6#�� ���	
���� '	�� �#�� *��#	�� 	'� �
������ �� '����� �0���
��� 
�
$���	
�,!,!�
�
6#�� ��	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� *���� �#�� *�0*�*�

	�����
������
������������+�������+��	�!�
�
��5��	���

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

�	����*+����4�������� )� �,� �(�

�	����*+��������������@������A� ?� ��� �?�

%�	3������ 
�*+���� �	� *����
	�����
��� ���
������ +����� 	
�
������������"������

)� ��� �C�

%�	3������ 
�*+���� �	� *����
	�����
��� ���
������ +����� 	
�
���������	�����	
�

?� �,� �)�

�

• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+����	
��	�A�����+���	'�������
&��#	��:
���*� 
��
���������
����� �	�+��*�
��
��� 
����#��
�� 
�
�%%�������	��#����'&�����

�
• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��*��	�����''��
���
�����

	'��������������	���@��������	
��!�!-�E$������2''��
���F�
�+	��� �
�� $���	
� .!�!.� �	�� ����
��
��� @$�����A� �����
+��	�A�������'�	*�*���#
&���#
��#���	**�
����#��*��
�
���'	�*�
��� '	�� �	�� ������ ��*��	
� ��	��
��� 	'� �#��
$	��#�����������	���

Page 62



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-C�	'�(��

�
• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+���


����	�������� ������ '	�� 
� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#���	**�
��A�

�
>�� ��
� +�� ���
� �#��� ������� ������� ����� ������� ��������� 
� �#��
$	��#� ����� �	**�
��� ���
&� ����� @�
�� �#���'	��� ��	3������
�������������	��
���A�#���+��
��&
'��
�����	�����#�
��	����+��

��������� '	�� �#�� �	�����	
� �D�!� 6#���� #��� +��
� �� ��	&�������
������	
�
�������� 
��#���	**�
���	�����#�������@�����#����

�$���	
�.!�!,�+��	�A!�6#��#���*��
���#����#���	����	3���	
��

+����� 	
� ������� ������� #���� #��� �	� +�� ������� �	�
� '�	*� �#��
�������� ������ ����	����� ��������� +�� �#�� ����	��� $����
&�
5�	����#���
��������������	
����	�"�&��������!��
�

6#������	
��'	���#��������	
� 
����������#�#����������	������
'�	*��+	�������������
�����!����
&��#�������)�������	'��#�������
�#�� $
&���	
� �
�� ��	����� �	� 
��� ��*��	
�� ���� �	� 
'���	
�
�	
��	������������#�����	
��+����!�2������
��#��������#	��:���*�


���
&� �#	���&��� 
� $
&���	
� *��� #���� ���� �	� �	*��
�������*�
�� 	'� ������� ����� ������� 	��� 	'� �#�� �	**�
��!�
4�#������� �#�� �''���
���� 	���� �*��*��� �	����� ��'����� ��
�	*�
�����	
�
��������
����*�����*��&�
���������������!�
�
�	�� �#�� ����	���� 	'� '	������ ���


&�� �� �� ��&&������ �#��� �#��
�	�����	
�+������	����	3���	
�������#��*	����	+����*�������	'�


������
�
&��#���	�����	
�	'������	�������	
&����*�����	�!�

*��� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�
"�7<�#��� ��:��������� ����''������
�*+���	'�
�	
������	���	
�
��	�	����	
���
���4��	+�������!�6#����������������������� �	�
��'����� �� �#�
&��� ����	��#� �	� 
���������	
� 	'� �#�� ����	��9��
��'
�	
�	'�E�''������
�*+���	'��	���	
������&�������+��F!�>����
�
�����		�� �#��� ������ '�	*� �	*�� �#	��:���*� 
����� ���''
&�
�''���������
�������	������#���
��	'�������#�
��#���
����	����
�	��	*��
�����*��	
�������	�
'���	
��	
��	����������#����#���

+��
� 
	� ����� �#�
&�� �	� �������� 
� ��#��� "7�<� �
�� 	���� �#��
���	�!��#�
�*��
&��#���������*�
��	'��''���������������	����
1����#� 7	����� #���� �	� +���
��� �#��� �����+���� 	'� �	��� �
��
�������
��	�����
����&�
����#���������	'��	*���
�����#��#��"���

Page 63



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-(�	'�(��

������ ������ $��''
&� $��
������ /� �� 3��&�*�
�� ����!� �''���
��
�	���� 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �
��� ���� ��+��� �	� *���� ����
&�
3��&�*�
��!��
�
��5��	��	

� ���	 )��5���	 ;��$	
�<��	C�1���%D	

!""�#��"$	 A	 ;��	 :	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

�1�
1����'	�������

�� �� -� $��+�
	
���

,�!�� C(!��

��51�
���*���#�
�

�� �� ,� $��+�
	
���

��!C� �-C!)�

$��
����
$
&���	
�

.� -� �.� )(!)� (-!.� .-!,�

%4��7��&�
�� �� ,� .� ��!.� .?!�� ��,!��


����	 7���	

��������$	

,	 ��	 �,	 *,��	 *B�,	 ?��,	

�
6#�� '�������	
�	'� 	�����
���	���� �*����#
� �#�� �	**�
��� ��
���������
��#���#����,�+��	��
�
�
�����	&	

	
"�������+���
��#������	
��+	�����#����#���+��
�����	&�������
������	
� 
���������
���#���'	���	�����
���	���� �#���	�����	'�
����!�1	��������#��'�������	
��
���*�
����������������	'�������
����#&#��
�� �#�������
����#����
&��� �#�����
���	+�+���	
���+��

Page 64



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

*��� +�� �		�����	
� +�����
� �	**�
���� ��� �*��� 	'� �������
����!��
�
6#��������������	�����
��������������#���#���+��
�������
�� 
�
�#�� �	**�
��� ������� 
� �#�� ����� ��+���
������ �*��	������ ���
�#�� ����� ��	&�������� �
�� 	������� *��
� >�� �
�� 1�� 	�����
���
������� ������ *���� �#�� 	�����
��� ���
�����!� 4������� $��
	�����
��� ������� '	�� �#�� �	**�
��� '���� 3���� �+	��� �#�� C�B�

���
����!��
�
�#�����������
��'�	*��#��6�+����+	������#�������
��������������

�#���� �� ����
�� *�3	�� 
���
��� 
�;���� 	'� �������� ����+��	
�
�
�� ������	
� @	�����
��A!� 6#�� �� ���������� 
� $���	
� .!�!.�
+��	�!�

*���&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$	

�
"��	��
&� �	��	�:�	���	������� @.���������
�����A��C!,B�	'� �#��

$	��#�2����1����#��	**�
��9��	���������������������� �	�+�+���
�#	���*	�#��������
	�������
����#
��#���	**�
���!�!���	��:
+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#�� '&���� *��� ��&#���� �
������*���� �#�� �����
��	��:+	�
����� ������� ��� 
� �	**	
� ��#� �
��� ���	����������

�#�� ����� '���� ���� ��	+�+��� 
	�� ����������� '����� 
� ���
&� �#��
������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	�� *���*�
���	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	�
�#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	����*	������������
������	'�
��	��:+	�
�����������!��

�
>
� '������ ���������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��	
�	'������	'�
+�+��� 	'� *	�#���� �����
�� 
� �#�� $	��#� ����� �	**�
��� ��
��������� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
������ �		��
�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ���������� �
������� +��� �&�
�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������'���	
!�
�

Page 65



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

	

*���*	 
����	7���	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

	

�)� ����������	
���

�
6�	� �	��� '	�� 	
&	
&� 
��
���� ����� ���� �����
���� �	
'&����� 
�

%4�� 7��&�
�!� 6#���� ���� 
	�� +�
&� ����� ������� @��!.B�
	������A��
��%4��7��&�
���	���
	��*���� �#�����''
&��������
'	����'����	��	
�	'�	
&	
&�
��
��������!�>�����
�����		���#���

"�7<� ���
� �#	����� �	� ���	����� �#���� �	��� @��#� �
� ����	������

���
&�����+��#*�
�A��	�$��
����$
&���	
��#�����#�����
�+��
+������ �
�� *	��� ��'���� ������!� 6#�� �#	���� #���� ������� �	�
�������!� "
�� ��������� 	
� >�� �	�� �����+���� 
� �#�� $	��#������

�	**�
��� ���
&� ����� �� ������ �	� +�� ������+��� �	� �#�� ����� 	'�
������	
�	'��#��������
�����0��
&�>����������
�7��&�
�!�
�
6#�� ����������� �������� 	'� �0��
&� >�� �	�� 
�*+���� +�� "7�<�

'	��	�
&� �#�� '���� ���'�� 	'� �#�� ������ �	&��#��� ��#� �#�� �	����
�����������������
�
��#�����	
���0�*	
�#��	'������*��
��#���
�#������	���
	��	
&���
������	����	**�
������#�������
���*����
'���#���
�������
�>����������
��#��$	��#�����!����	
'&����	
�

	'��#���0��
&����������#	������	�������;�����������!�1	������
�#�� ����������� 	'� �	�� 
�*+���� �	��� *����� ���������� 	
� �#��
���;����� 	'� �0��
&� 
����� 
�*+���� '	�� ��'�� ��	��	
� 	'� ����!�
6#�������������
�$���	
�.!�!)�+��	�!�

�

�)� ���������������	
���

�

6#��������*�3	��*+���
���
�1��	�����
���+�����
��#��-��
��!�
�1�1����'	������� �
����51����*���#�
�#����	�����
���� 	'�
	
��� ,�!CB� �
�� ��!CB� ������������� �#��� $��
���� $
&���	
�
�
�� %4�� 7��&�
�� #���� 	�����
���� 	'� (-!.B� �
�� .?!�BB�

�����������!� 6#�� ��*	
�������� �#��� �#���� �� �		�� ������� �	�
�	������ +����� 1�� ����� 
� �#�� 1����� ���� �
��� �
�� �#��� 1��
�������� �#���� �� +�
&� ����� ����� 
�''��
���!� 6#�� �������� �	�
#���� �	���
��� 
� �#�� �	����� 	'� ����!� 6#�� *�����	
�� '	�� �#��
��	
�����>
��
���������<
��
�$��
����$
&���	
����#���+�+���
����
	��&���
&�+�����	��	�����
����		
��
	�&#��
���#���'	���>��

Page 66



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

�������������3�������''�������������	�+�	��
&�	'�>���	���+��1��
+�+���
�
6#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#�� �����	
� ���� ��� ������ ��	'	�� �
�
7	�#��1�1����'	��������
����51����*���#�
�#���������#&#�
��*��	
������8�4$�'	���	������
��
���
'�
���@�����#������
�
�#���	������
��
�������	
�+��	�A!�6#����*���
&��#����+����

�	������#���1���	�������	�������������	�+�	��
&�+���	��������

'�
���
�

6#�� 1����� ���� �
��� #���� +��
� ��	�� �	� ��	��� �	*�� 1��
*	�������	'������
����
&�����
������
����	
��
��*	���*	���
�

	
:
������ �������	��� ����	��!� 6#�� �*��� �#�� 	��	���
��� '	��
��	
����� >
��
����������
��� �	� &��� +�+��� +���� '	�� ����:�	�
�

�	����������!�
�
6#�� *+���
��� �� �� *�3	�� �	����� 	'� ���'�
��	
������ ��� �#��
	������� ��	��	
� 	'� 1�� �������� ��#
� �#�� $	��#� �����

�	**�
��� �� ���;����� �	� *���� ��*�
�� @���� $���	
� .!�!��
�+	��A!����	���	
��	����+����#�������#���+����
�����
&�*	���
1��������	�$��
����$
&���	
��#�������	����+��*	����''��������
�������	�������
������� *���*�
�
&���	&��**��� 
�1���������
�	���������	������
��
���	�����
����
���	���	������*���*�
��
�	������+����#&#�����
��
�������!�6#�������������	��#�����������
�����+��� 
� ���*�� 	'� ������
&� ���*��#� ����� ��	��� �	� #	*�� ���

�	��+���� *���
&� �	������� ��	'���	
���� *�
�&����� �
�� ��+���
������	
�!�
�
1	������ �#�������� ��+���
���� �#����
&��� �	� �#�� *���*�
���	
�

	'��	*���
���	����#&#�����
��
��������
�1��������!�>�������	�
�	��#�
	�
&��#�������������	*��1���������1�������������
�����
*	����� 
���� �	� +�� ��������� 
� $��
���� ��� ����� 	'� ����:�	�
�
����
&�*�
���'	��	�
&�>
��
��������!�

�
6#�� ��*���� �#����
&��� ��#
� 1����� ���� ���� �#�� &�

&� �
��
*�
��
�
��� 	'� 1�� ������ �
�� �0����
��� �	&��#��� ��#� �#��
�����	�*�
�� 	'� �����
�+��� ���''
&� *	����� @�	*���
�� ��#�

���
�����A� '	�� *������ �
�� 
���
&� ���''!� 6#�� ������ ����� ����
��;���� ��+���
���� ����	��� '�	*� �#�� �	**�
��� ��	
�����
>
��
���� ����� <
�� 
� $��
���� $
&���	
!� "���	������ ���''
&�

Page 67



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.,�	'�(��

*	���������	
���+���	��+����#	�����#���
������	
'&�����	����	��
���''
&���������	�����	��������
�+�����������	'���'������
&��	'�1��
�������!� 2��
� ��#� ���#� ���	
'&����	
�� �� �	*���
�� *������
*	����*��� +�� �''����� �	� ��#���� 
� �����	
� �	� 6��� �!� $��� �#��
������	
� 
� $���	
� �!�!,�� $������ $��
������ '	�� 1	�������
%�	��
&� ��	
����� ����� �+	��!� 6#�� '����� �	*���
�� *������
*	�������6�����*���+���������������''������	���#����
�'������
�
7��&�
���
������#���������	
'&����	
!�

�
6#������	�����������	'����	
'&����	
����
����#
�1���������
�#�#� �#�� 17� #	��� ���� *	��� �#�*� �	������ �#�� ��	��	
� 	'�

�����
�+��� �	������ +����� #&#� �
�� �	�� ����
��
��� 
�	
�����
����!�1	�������#��������	'��#�������
��#���
	������+��
��#�����
��#��#������	����	����	���������	�+������
�	
��#��#����#�������
������� ����	������ �������� ��#
� �#�� 	������� ����	��� �	
��0���

�
�� �#��#��� �#��� ���� ��	'���	
����� �����
�+��� �
�� �	*���
��
��#����
�����!�
�
6#������	�������	*����#��*���
&��#���#�������
��������
�������

+�����
� 1����� ���� �
�� "7�<� �	� ������� �	**�
��� ���
�� '	��

�	
����� �������!� 1	������ 	��� �
������
�
&� �� �#��� �#�� �����
'�����������#	���	'��#���#��
&�	'���	
���
��3	
�����


&��#�#�
����
���������'	���#���	**�
����	������	�����	#���
��
�	
�����
������&�!� �	�#���� �� �#��*	��� *�	���
�� �#�
� �#�� ����	��#� �	�
�#����	��	
�	'�#&#�����
��
���
�	
���������!�
�

�

�)� &�'�������������#����
���	
���

	
6#������+��	
�	'�$���	����
�����������#
� �#���	**�
��� ��

������
+���
���!��#���$��
����$
&���	
9��	�����
���	'� ����.�
$�� �	��� �� 	
��� .-!,B���1� 1����'	����������51� ���*���#�
�
�
��%4��7��&�
��#�����
�������+���	�����
����	'�C(!����-C!)�
�
�� ��,!�B� �����������!� 6#�� ������� �#���� �
��� ���� #����
��+���
���� ��	��� �	� *��	��� �''��
��� +�� �����
&� �#���
��*��	
��������
���4$�'	�� �	�������������@����$���	
��!�!-��
E$������2''��
���F��+	����
���#�������K��+��	�A�
�
	

Page 68



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.-�	'�(��

	
�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�
�����	�	
�

�

Page 69



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��..�	'�(��

6#��
�*+���	'�$���	���
�$��
����$
&���	
��0�������#��
�����
	'��#��
�	
������	�����	
�/��#��#&#����
���������������+��#��
��#� �#���0����	
�	'� H5�7�
&	�!� 6#���� �	�������
	��+�
&������
�������@$��
����$
&���	
9��$��������	
���������������+��#����
�	**�
��+���*	����A!�6#������	��	���
���'	����������	
�
��#��

�*+���	'�$���	����
��'	���#��������������	������	�+��������	����
�	� *��	��� �	*���
��� ��#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� ����
&�
$��
�����!�

#���
���

�	���#���
�
&��#�������	
���
���&���*�
���#�������
���������
+�����
��#����	�1����#�7	�����
��#���	**�
���	�����#��'������

����+��	
�	'�1���	��� @�
�� �#��� �#��+���
���+�����
�$��
����
�
�� ���*���#�
81����'	������87��&�
�A�� �
� 
�������
�	
'&����	
� �#��� �	���� ��	���� *�0*�*� �	������ +����� �����
@�0����
&� ����#� �	��A� *&#�� +�� ��� 
� �#�� ��+��� +��	�!� 6#����
�	��� �

• ����#������
���	�����	
�
�����
• �����	�����
������
�������
• %�	�����	��������������	������+��	��>���

• ��;����*��	�����	������
��
����''��
����	
����	��#��
�����
��*��
�'	�������
���
�$	��#�������

�

��5��	� 	

� >�� 1�� $��

��51�
���*���#�
8�1�
1����'	�������

�� -� (�

$��
����
$
&���	
�

?� )� ���

%4��7��&�
�� �� ,� )�

�

>'� 	
� �#�� 	�#��� #�
�� '� �
��� ����� �	� ����� ��� �#�� �#����
&�� 	'�
�����
&�$���������'���#����	�*���#��#��*	����''��
��
��������
����������
	�#�����B���	��
�$���	����	����+����#������	�������
��#� *���
&� 
����� ���''
&� ���
������ �
�� ������� �����

�����	�*�
�!�
	

Page 70



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.)�	'�(��

*���+	 
�������	

 ������

6#�� '	��	�
&� ��+��� ������� '�	*� �#�� �	��� 	'� �#�� ����
&� �
��

6#������� ��+:&�	��� ��**������ �#�� �#	��'���� 
� ������ ��
����
����� ���''� �	�*���� �#�� "��������� $��
������ ���C�� +����� 	
� �#��
�0��
&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'&����	
!�
�

��5��	�&	


����	7���	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7��E�	

6	���� ��	
����� ������
2���+��#*�
��

��,!)��

2���+��#*�
�� '	�� ������
��
���������

��.!,-�

�����������$��''�
�%	��� ���!�(�

$#	��'����	'������������$��''�


� %	��� �	� *���� "��� ������
$��
���������C�

�(!���

$#	��'���� ��� B� 	'� ����
&�
2���+��#*�
�� ������� �	�

�����"���������$��
������

��!CB�

�
6#��
��������#	��'����+���
�����#	�
�+��	� �

��5��	�*�

� 7���� A	��	���	0���"�	����	
����5��������	)��%�%	��	����	���	

7����	
���%��%�	

$��
����
$
&���	
�

��!C.�� �C!�B�

%4��7��&�
�� ��!�)�� �(!,B�

5��
&���� ,!.�� ��!�B�

��#�+��#� �!)�� �-!-B�

�

6#����'&�������'������#��
�*+���	'��	����
���#�����	�������#���
������''���������
��	
������&���	��
&��	� 
�����!�$#	���� �#��
�	�� ��	��	
� +�� ��3������ 
� �
�� ��#� ���	**�
���	
�� �+	����
�#���� ���� +�� �	�����	
�
&� �#�
&��� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� 
���
&�

���''�
������ �	�*���� �#��"���������$��
�����!� >
������������ �#��
�0������� 
�*+��� 	'� $�� �	��� 
� $��
���� ��'������ �	� 
� $���	
�
.!�!.� �+	��� �	���� '� �������� #���� "7�<� �	������ ����#
&� �#��
$��
�����!� 6#�� ������
�� ���&�� 
���
&� ��'��� 
� 7��&�
�� ��

Page 71



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.?�	'�(��

���&���� �� '�
��	
� 	'� �#�� ��	� �		���� ������� >�� �	��� ����+��#���
�#���!� �	��*�
�� 	'� �#���� �	��� �	� $��
���� �	���� ������ �#��
+���
���
��#����'���+�����
��#����	�"7�<��
����+����#��	�������
��'��� 
����*��	'��62��	����+���
�#�
&�����#	�������	������
���''
&�
����*�
��+���#��17!�
�
7	�#� 1����#� 7	����� 
���� ��&�
���� �	� �����	�� ���
�� �	� *��	���
�#��� ������ �����
���
&�����+��#*�
����
��*���� �#��"���������

$��
������ '� �������� �
�� ��
���� ��'���� �	
���
�� ���� �	� +��
���	����!�

(����
��

6#��*���������''�����+��#*�
���������
�����	*���
����������������
��#� ����� �
�� ���C� ���
������ '	�� ������� �������� ��#
� ��
��	
�����>
��
���������<
�!�
�
1	������� ��	� �	��
���� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *������ ���''
&�
�	*���
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 
� �	**	
� ��#�
�	*��	�#���
�	
������
���
��������#�����	�����	������#������	�
�#�������
�+����	'��0��
&��������!�

�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
���������*�
��'������
�������
'	�����
����
������������	��
&����6�����@*�����&����A������!�

6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 
�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''��
�� ���
���� �	� '��� ��	'� �#��,��0��
&�
6������	����'	��&�
������
��
�	
���������������
�"7�<!�"7�<�
���
	�
��	�+���������
&��#����	+��*��+����#������	����	���
	��

�����
�����
	���#��#����#��������+���
��**�������	
��;��
���
'	���	*���
����
��
�	
������������!�
�
6#��*�	���
��*���*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6������
��6���

�� ���''
&� #���� +��
� �����+��� 
� $���	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���	
����#���������������	�+��*�����	
��'	���#��

�	
�����1����#��	**�
��!�
�
6#�� *�����	
�� 	'� �#�� ����� $������ $��
������ '	�� 1	�������
%�	��
&���	
����������
�����	�+���	
���������#���'���
����	�
1������ ���9�� ������&�� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� �������� �
�� ���	�
7��&�
��@����$���	
��!�!,A!�

Page 72



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.C�	'�(��

	

*� 	 
����	�������	��������$	

*� ��	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

�!� %#�������	
����
��� 
��#��<1������''��
������
�����	�+��
����������'�+	�#��#����������
�����	'��#�� �	�����	�����	
��
��
	'��#����&	
������&����������������	�+������	����������������!�

6#������	�����������	'��
������	�����#	��:���*���	�	������#���
�	������	�����
��0�������	������
��
����	��!�1	���������*	���
������� �#������ ��:��	��	
� �� �	
������� 
��������� �	� '�����
���������#���������������������+���#���!�

�
�!�� 7	�#� �	���� 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �#��� ��
���� ���*�� 
���� �	�
�	����	���+	���������	�*��	����	��#8$	��#�'�	���	'�����
����
��
�	��;������ �#��#&#�����
��
���	�����
����+�����
� �#�� �#����

�
��!�
�
,!� "&����� ��
���� ���#����� �#	���� +�� �����	���� 
� <1��
����''� @�
�� +�����
� <1�� ����''� �
�� 	�#��� �
��� 
� $	��#�
�����A� '	�� �#�� 	
&	
&� *�
�&�*�
�� 	'� +�+��� ��#� �	
&:���*�
��	+��*��� ������������ �#	��� ��;��
&� ��	�	
&��� ����
������

����	
!�

�
-!� ��*�6�'������	**�
�����	��0�*
���#���������	'��#��#&#�
�	��*��	'��	���������������
�����
����
��*���*�
�������
��	�
*��	��� �	���� �''��
��!� �	��� 
� ��	&����� +�� �#�� �	�:

����
��
��� $����*� ��+:&�	��� �#	���� ��	���� ����	��!� 6#��
�#	����*��	�����������	��0��
&�1����������'	��1��������!�>
�
����	
� �	� �#���	��� ��*� 6�'�*��� 
���� �	� �	
����� ��*	�����
�0��
�	
�
�$��������������#����5��*����
����
�!�

�
.!� 2��
� '� ���	
�� 
� �	
��� ��� ,� �
�� -� �+	��� ���� �''�������
�#���� �� ����� ������ �	� +�� �� �#	��'���� 
� 1�� ��	��	
� �	� ��#����
�	*���
��� ��#� ?�B� 	�����
��� ��� 1�� �����!� 6#�� #����#�

�	**�
��� ��� �� �#	��� 
����� �	� �	
����� #	�� �	� �������� �#��
�#	��'���!�
�
)!� �	*���
��� ��#� �#�� "��� ������ ������ $��''
&� $��
������
���C���	�������+������
��#���	**�
����#�
��	*��	�#����
��#��
����	����+�����	&�������*�
���	�+��*�����
�������
��'
�
����
���������� �#	���� 
	�� ���	�� �#�� �����	
� �	� �����	����!� 6#��

Page 73



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.(�	'�(��

�����
�� ���''
&� �����	
� 
� %�1� ����#��� �������� �	� +��
�������������		���
����*�6�'������	**�
�����	���������	
��	�
���������#�!�

Page 74



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

*� ��	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"������	

�
"�������+���
��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������

� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�
��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�
	�����
������
������#����+��
������������
���	��''���
������ �

�
�! <�
&��������������������������#
��#���	**�
���
������
�! <�
&� ������� '�	*� �#�� �
���� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����
&� ���&���� ������� 
� <1�� ����''A� ��#� �
�

����*��	
��#����#����	�	��	
����
����'	��
�	
����������
�
�����	
��	�+��#��������#
��#���	**�
������*�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	��� $	��#� �����!� 6#�� ���&���� ������� ��	����� 
�
����''�#����#�
�+��
�������+����
!�

�
6#�� ���	
���� '	�� �#�� *��#	�� 	'� �
������ �� '����� �0���
��� 
�
$���	
�,!,!�
�
6#�� ��	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� *���� �#�� *�0*�*�
	�����
������
������������+�������+��	�!�
��5��	�+		

� >�� 1�� $��

�	����*+�������������� C� �?� ���

%�	3��������*+�����	������
4�����
���$��
������+�����	
�
������������"������

(� �(� �-�

%�	3��������*+�����	������
4�����
���$��
������+�����	
�
��������%	�����	
�G�
��;���*�
���'	��$��&����

(� ��� �C�

�
• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+����	
��	�A�����+���	'�������
&��#	��:

���*� 
��
���������
����� �	�+��*�
��
��� 
����#��
�� 
�
����	
��	��#����'&�����

• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��*��	�����''��
���
�����
	'��������������	���@����$���	
��!�!-�E$������2''��
���F�
�+	����
��E�	������
��
��F�
�$���	
�.!,!.�+��	�A�������
'�	*�*���#
&���#
��#���	**�
����#��*��
����'	�*�
���
'	���	����������*��	
���	��
���	'��#���
����$	��#�������
����	���

Page 75



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+���

����	�������� ������ '	�� 
� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#���	**�
��A�

*� � 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�KM��
����*�6�'�1����#�7	�����#�������	�����
	��#�
&��
��	��

�*+���� '�	*�4��	+��� ����!� "� ��**���� 	'� �#���� �	�� 
�*+����

�
�� 	'� 	�����
��� �� �#	�
� 
� �#�� ��+��� +��	�!�
�

��5��	�,	 ���	)��5���	;��$	
�<��	

!""�#��"$	 A	 ;��	 :	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

<1������''� ?� ��� ��� ))!)� ���!.� ??!��

��5��*�
���
����
��

�� -� -� ?)!(� -.!,� �?-!.�

%�1�����#������ ,� )� $��+�
	
���

,�!?� ?�!��

$	��#�
��
�����

�	**�
���

?	 �,	 �<	 ,*�*	 ,+��	 B*��	

>����
	�����#������#	�&#�%�1�����#���	
���#��������+����	
��	��
'	�� �#����	��	
�	'��#	��� ���*�>��� 
�������������>������������
��������� �#���� 
� ����!� 6#�� �� '��� &������� �#�
� ��#���

"+��&���

��	��7��&�
��� +	�#� 	'��#�#� �����
���� �	�#���� �	���
'	�� 	
&	
&� >�!�6#�� ������ 	'� >���������� 
��� �	����
�	
����� �
��
��#	���'	�*���>����	��	
����
�����+����
����&&������#���*	���
�#�
� �#	��:���*� >�� �� �����
���� +�
&� ��	����� �	������ ���� �	�

��������������������#
��#���	**�
��!�
�
"�� �#�� ���&���� 	'� �#�� #����#� �	**�
���� +	�#� 
� ���*�� 	'�
�	�����	
� �
�� 
�*+��� 	'� ����� ����� @
����
&� �#�� ��&	
���

���&����������A���#������+����
�	�����
�������&#����������#�
�
�#��	�#���#����#��	**�
����+����������#&#��������������'	��>�!���
�
6#�����#	�
�
��#����. �

Page 76



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

�����	*	

	

�
"����#��#��	�#���#����#��	**�
������#������+���������
���
�#����
&����#�����
���	+�+���	
���+��*���+���		�����	
�+�����
�
�	**�
��������*���	'������������!�

�
6#����	��	
�	'�>������������#
��#���	**�
�����	
���	�������
�#�
� �	���� #���� +��
� 
������ 
� ����� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B�
	�����
������
����!�6#�����������
�&�������������������#
��#��
�	**�
��� ��� +	�#�1�� �
��$�� ���������#� ?)!�B� �
�� (.!�B�
	�����
��������������!�6#���������	���*�3	��*+���
���+�����
�
�
���
����*��	'�	�����
������1���
��$����������&&���
&��#����

�
>����������
��'�	*��#��6�+����+	����#�������
���������������#����
�����	�����
��*�3	��
���
���
�;����	'�������������+��	
��
��
������	
� @	�����
��A� '	�� 1�� �
�� $�!� 6#�� �� ���������� 
�

$���	
�.!,!.�+��	�!�

*� �&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$	

�
"��	��
&��	��	�:�	���	�������@.���������
�����A���)!?B�	'��#��
$	��#� ��
����� 1����#� �	**�
��9�� 	������� ������� �������� �	�
+�+����#	���*	�#��������
	�������
����#
��#���	**�
���!�!�

��	��:+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#�� �� ��+���
������ #&#��� �#�
� '	�� 	�#���
1����#��	**�
�����
�������&����	�	��	
�	'��#	���+�+��������

�����''�������������	'��#����&	
������&�����������!�6#��'&����
*�����&#�����
������*�����#���������	��:+	�
���������������
�

Page 77



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��),�	'�(��

�	**	
���#��
������	�����������#�������'����������	+�+���
	��
����������� '����� 
� ���
&� �#�� ������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	��
*���*�
���	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	� �#�� 7��&��
��� ����� ����
�#	�������	����*	������������
������	'���	��:+	�
�����������!��
�
>
� '������ ���������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��	
�	'������	'�
+�+��� 	'� *	�#���� �����
�� 
� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�
��� ��
��������� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
������ �		��

�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ���������� �
������� +��� �&�
�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������'���	
�

*� �*	 
����	�������	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

����������	
���

	
6#��>���	��@����	
����	��#����;��������+����	
��	�A��	���������
�#���	����5��*	�&�
�1	��������������������@	�����
���?)!(BA�
+����	���
	��*�����#�������7"%�����''
&��������'	����	��	
�	'�

	
&	
&� 
��
���� ����!� %#������ �	
����
��� ��#
� �#�� �0��
&����

�	
����� 
��
����������
�� 
�<1������''��	�
	�� ����������	��
�#��
�*+���	'�>���	����	�+��
��������
��#��**������'�����!��"�
������	
� 
� >�� �������� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��� ���	
����� �	�
��	����� 	'� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
� >�� �	�� �	���� ����� �	� �
� ���
�
#&#����
���0�������
�*+���	'�	���	'��	**�
�����'���������
��
���	��	����3�������������	��#����&	
������&������������
�<1��

����''!�
�
>������&&�������#��������#���������	
�����
����	
��	�	&�������#��
�	���� 5��*	�&�
� 1	������� �
� �&����� �*���� 	
&	
&� 
�	
�����


��
�����������������	
�
���������������
��'	���#�� **������
'�����!��
�
4'� &������� �	
���
� �� �#�� ���� >�� ����� +�
&� ��������� 
� %�1�

����#����#����	�����;������	��
�>���	�����)�B�	�����
��!�>
��#��

�������� 	'� ��
���� &	���
�
��� �
�� �	*���
��� ��#� ���
�������
�#�� *�3	���� 	'� �#��� ������� �#	���� +�� ��������� 
� �� 
�	
�����

��
����������
�!�

�
>
��#���	
��0��	'��#���0��
&��
���	
'&����	
���KM��#	�����		��
���'�������������	�*�
��	'����
�	
������
���	����	��*	���	'��#��
>��������������
�������������
��#����*�6�'��
����	�+����	�����

�<1������''���
���	����������#���#	��'����	'�	
��>���	����#
�

Page 78



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)-�	'�(��

�#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�
��!� 6#�� �	���� ����� �#�� <1�� �
��
'�	*� ��� �����
�� ?� �	��� �	� (� �
���	���� ���	�� �#�� �
�� �	� +������
*�����#��
�����	'��#�� �	�����	�����	
��
���#����&	
������&����
������!�
�
"����
�������� �#	���� �����
�� ��&	
��� ���	
'&����	
�������	
��
'��	��� �	
�	����	
� 	'� 	+������8
�	
����� �������� �	� �#�� �	��#�
�
�������	'�����''�	
����
&��������	���
&��	�����	
�������
����

������� +�� ����#��8�� 5��*87��&�
��� �#���� *&#�� +�� ��''��
��
������� *���� '	�� �#�� �	**��	

&� 	'� �� �	���� ��	
����� <
��
@������ �A� 	
� �#��� ���� ��	��
&� �
� �&����� �*���� ��
&�� 	'�


�	
�����
��
������������#	����#��
�����	�
�������>����������

�����''!�
�
$#	������+���	
�������+���KM��
����*�6�'�1����#�7	������	�+��


����	������ 	�� *�	��+��� �	� ���
� ��#��� 	'� �#���� '������
�����	�*�
��� �	� ���	�� ��	��	
� 	'� ��''��
�� >�� �������� 
�
�	*���
�� �
��� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
���� �	
������	
� �#	���� +��
&��
��	��	**��	

&��#���0�����������	���	'��#���	**�
��!�

6#��*&#��+��
��51�����	����
�8	��$��
����$
&���	
�@��+3����
�	��
��+�����	�
�������>����������
���#���	'��#�����
��A!�>����
�#�� ���� 	'� �#�� ����	��� ��
���� ����� �#��� �#���� 	��	
�� ����
���	
�� +����� ��� ����	������ �	������ ������� �	� ����� �	���� +��
���3�����!�
�
6#�� �����
����� ������&�� 	'� �	**��	

&� �	*�� 
�	
����� >��

�#�	�&#�%>�<�����	+��*���������	��#��
����'	������'��
�	
�����
�	*����
����'	���#����'����������	'��������#������	
���
������	'�
�����+���%>�<�����������#�������	'�������	�
�1�������'	���#����
+�+��� ��#
� %>�<� �
�� ��	��� 
'���	
� �	
���
�� ������������

���
&��#���
�����������	������������	
!�

���������������	
���

�

6#�� 	������� 	�����
��� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��� 	'� ?)!�B� ��
�0��������
�� ������ �	� ��
���� ��'���� �	
���
�!�,��0����1���	���
��#
��#���	**�
����	����+����;������	���������#����������	�
�#��?�B����
����!�

�
6#���� �����	���*�3	�� *+���
���+�����
� �������	'�	�����
���	'�
�0��
&� 1�� �	��� +�����
� �#�� �#���� �
���� ��#� <1�� ����''�
��


&� ��� ���!.B� 	�����
���� �	���� 5��*	�&�
� ��� -.!,B�

Page 79



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��).�	'�(��

	�����
��� �
�� %�1�����#��� ��� ,�!?B�	�����
��� @���#	�&#� �#��
�	��1�� 	�����
��� '	�� %�1�����#��� �� ��������� +���
���� +�� �#��
���� >�� ����� ��������A!� 6#�� �� �
� �
�������+��� �		�� ���� 	'�
�0��
&� 1�� ���	����� �
�� �	
��+����� �	� ��
���� ���� 
� <1��
����''��#�	�&#�+�	��
&���������	�>���	���@�����	�	���'�	�A��
��
������ �	� �� �		���� �#�
� 
��������� �	������ +����� ������� '	�� �#��
����''��	�����	
!�
�

6#�������������	�+����	���'	��+������*�
�&�*�
��	'��	��#8$	��#�
����
�� '�	��� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��!� �����
�� *���*�
��� *���

������ ������ 	'� 
����� ���

&� �
�� �	*����
���� ��#
� ��*�

6�'�� +�	��
&� 	'� 1�� �	��� +�� �	�� ������ +�+��� 
� ��*� 6�'� @����
+��	�A���0�������>������������#
�1���	������%�1�����#����
��
���������
�������#
�+	�#�1����#�7	����!�6#��������
�����	�+��
'����� �0��	�����*�
�&��� �
��*	
�	���� 	
� �� �	���+	������ +����

+�����
� �#�� ��	� 1����#� 7	����!� 6#�� '	�
���	
�� '	�� �#�� �	���
#����+��
�������#
��#�������)�*	
�#���+�����
&+�������������#�
�#�
&�������
��'�	���#���������	�+���������!�
�

"+	��� -� �	��� �	��#� 	'� 1�� ������� 
� <1�� ����''� @��� 
	*
���
���B�	�����
��A����������	��#����&	
������&�����������!���
��
	'� �#��������
���#��������� �	
&� ��
&�#��	'��������#�&��� '������
�
�� ��	�	
&��� ����
������ 
����	
!� 6#��� '��;��
���� 	������
�������� 
����	�������� '��� +��	
�� �#�� 
�	
����� ���	�� �#�#�
*&#�� +�� �	
������� �C� ����� �'���� �#�� ���� ����!� 6#���� ����
�������
����	+��*��
����
�'���
&��#����
'�
���
��*����'��#	
�

�	��#���#����
9��1	������'	��������	���	��	����#����#��	**�
����
���� �	� �� ����� 	'� ����	�������� ���	������ �
�8	�� ��	'���	
�����
��������� ��
���� ���#����� '	�� 	
&	
&� ����!� >'� �#���� ���#�����
�	���� +�� �����	����� �#��*&#�� ������� �#�� 
���� '	�� �
� �0���� ,�


�	
�����1���	�����#
��#���	**�
���+�����������.�B!�
�

&�'�������������#����
���	
���

�
��#� �
� 	������� $�� 	�����
��� 	'� (.!�B�� �� �� ����
�� �#��� �	��
�����������������*�3	��'���	���	
��+��
&��	����'�
��	
�������
	'�����������#
��#���	**�
��!�6#��������	'�	���:	�����
�����
���������������*��������#���	����5��*	�&�
�1	����������?-!.B��
�#��� %�1� ����#��9�� 	�����
��� �� ����	�������� �	*���
�� ���
?�!�B!� 6#�� �''���
��� 
� 	�����
��� ��#
� ��*� 6�'� �� ���&����
���� �	� �� *������ �''���
��� 
� �#�� $�� �	�� ��	��	
� ���� ������

Page 80



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��))�	'�(��

���������+�����
��#����	��
���/�,!,�����������'	��%�1�����#���
�
�� �!)� '	�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
!��#�� �#�� ��	��	
� �� �	� �''���
��
��#
� �#�� ��*�� �17� �� �
������� �
�� �� *��� +�� ����	������ '	��
��*� 6�'� �	� �	
����� 
�����
&� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� $�� �	��� ��� �#��
�	����5��*	�&�
�1	������@+������	�����
�0������&���#A!�
�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
ar

th
en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�

Page 81



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)?�	'�(��

	
�
�
�����	�	

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

7	�#� ��*� 6�'� �
��� #���� #&#��� �#�
� �����&�� '	�� $	��#�������
����� �����&�� �	�� ����
��
��� ������� ���� ������ ��������� ���
�!-�� '	�� %�1� ����#��� �
�� �!?�� '	�� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
!� 6#��
�	*��������#��!�C�����������������������<1������''!�6#��#&#�

������� ������ �� ������������ ������
&� ��� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
�
�#���� ���
��	
��� ����� 	''� �#�� 
�	
����� �
�� @
	�� ���	����� 
�
�#����'&����A�����	����!�6#������	
��'	���#������
	��������
��

Page 82



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)C�	'�(��

��#
��#������������+����	��#������	����
��
�����	�+���0��	����
�	�����!�>���	�����������#����#����*���+���*������	����	�*��	���
�''��
���	'��	�������������
�+	�#���*�6�'��
�����
���	
&��	�
�	����+���������	�*��	��������+����	'�1���	�����#���+���
����
��������+�
�'��+	�#��	��#��$	��#���
������	**�
����
���	��#��
����	���������#	��!�
�
6#��$��	�����
������<1������''�����������������#&#����
&��#��

������������	'�������
�� �#�	�&#�+�	��
&�#&#�����������������
�#�������	
��+��
&��	��#����	+��*��	'���������	�������������'	��
+	�#��#��$	��#���
������	**�
����
���#������	���������&�!�6#��

���������������
��#�������������	'�������
�����������������&��	'�
??!�B����� 3���� �	*���
����#� �#��C�B����
����!�<1������''�
#����#��*	����''��
������	'��	������
��
�����������
������	
�
�	�
�*+���	'����������
�������@�!�C��	������8��������������A�

+��� ���	� #��� �*	
&��� �#�� �	����� $�� �	�� ��	��	
� 
������� ����
���������������@�!)8�����A!�>�����*���
�������#���*��#�'���#���
�''��
���
�����	'�$��������������+����#���+���
�<1������''!�
>�� ���
�����		���#����#�������� 
���
�����'��+�#*�
�����
���#���

�	���� ��	���� �
� ����	
��� �� $�� �	��!� >'� �#�� �	��� ��
*���*�
���� �� �� ������ �#��� �#�� ���� #���� ��	�� +�	��
&� 1��
������������*���	'��������*�
�!�

*� �+	 
�������	

 ������

6#�� '	��	�
&� ��+��� ������� '�	*� �#�� �	��� 	'� �#�� ����
&� �
��
6#������� ��+:&�	��� ��**������ �#�� �#	��'���� 
� ������ ��
����
����� ���''� �	�*���� �#�� "��������� $��
������ ���C�� +����� 	
� �#��

�0��
&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'&����	
!�
�
��5��	�?�


����	�������	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	������	
�����������2���+��#*�
�� �..!,-�

2���+��#*�
��'	����������
��������� �--!C�

�����������$��''�
�%	��� ��(!)(�

$#	��'����	'������������$��''� 
�%	��� �	�*����
"���������$��
���������C�

�?!,��

�
6#��
��������#	��'����+���
�����#	�
�+��	��

Page 83



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)(�	'�(��

�
��5��	�B�

� 7����

<1������''� �(!�@C!)B������������2���+��#*�
�A�

��5��*�
���
����
��

��!C)@)!�B������������2���+��#*�
�A�

%�1�����#��� �)!,.@�-B������������2���+��#*�
�A�

�
"�� 
� �#�� ����� 	'�������� 
	
�� 	'� �#�� �
��� 
� �#��$	��#���
�����

�	**�
��� ���� �	*���
�� ��#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� ������
$��''
&� $��
������ ���C!� "��#	�&#� �#�� �+�	����� �#	��'���� ��
#&#����
�<1������''����	�	��	
�������	��#���D��	'����������#��

�#	��'������'���#&#���
�%�1�����#��!�"��#	�&#���*�6�'�*���+��
�+����	��
#�
���������''
&��������+��'��0+�������	'�����	��'	����
�
�� 
���*���
�� ���� 	'� +�
�� ���''�� �� �� �
������ �#��� �#��
�
#�
��*�
������''��
���	�*��������#�����&���#	��'���!�$��''
&�

�������
�����	�+���������'���#�����
&�	
��	'��#��
���
&�������
�		��� �#��� ���� �����
���� +�
&� �0��	���� +�� �#�� ����
&� �
��
6#�������$�+�5�	��!�$#	�����#���	����	��	
�+����3������
��
��
��#� ���	**�
���	
�� �+	���� �#���� ���� +�� �	�����	
�
&�

�#�
&��� 
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� 
���
&� ���''� 
������ �	�*���� �#�� "���
������$��
�����!�

(����
��

6#�� *������ ���''� ����+��#*�
��� 
� �KM� �
�� ��*� 6�'� ����
�����
�����	*���
������������������#�������
�����C����
������'	��
������� ����������#
� ����	
����� >
��
���������<
�� �
�� �	����
��	
�����<
��������������!�

�
1	������� ��	� �	��
���� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *������ ���''
&�
�	*���
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 
� �	**	
� ��#�
�	*��	�#���
�	
������
���
��������#�����	�����	������#������	�

�#�������
�+����	'��0��
&�����������#
��#���	**�
��!�
�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
���������*�
��'������
�������
'	�����
����
������������	��
&����6�����@*�����&����A������!�

6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 
�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''��
�� ���
���� �	� '��� ��	'� �#�����0��
&�
6��� �� �	���� '	�� &�
����� �
�� 
�	
����� ���������� 
� ��*� 6�'!�
��*� 6�'� �� �
	�
� �	� +�� �������
&� �#�� ��	+��*�� +��� �#��
����	��� �	��� 
	�� �����
���� �
	�� �#��#��� �#���� ���� +�� �
��
**�������	
��;��
���'	���	*���
����
��
�	
������������!�

Page 84



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

�
6#��*�	���
��*���*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6������
��6���
�� ���''
&� #���� +��
� �����+��� 
� $���	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���	
����#���������������	�+��*�����	
��'	���#��

�	
�����1����#��	**�
��!�
�
6#�� *�����	
�� 	'� �#�� ����� $������ $��
������ '	�� 1	�������
%�	��
&���	
����������
�����	�+���	
���������#���'���
����	�

��*� 6�'9�� ������&�� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� �������� @���� $���	
�
�!�!,A!�

Page 85



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

	

*�&	 
����	����	��������$�

*�&��	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

	
�! "
���
� 7���
� 17� �#	���� �	
'�*� ������+��#*�
�� 	'� �#�� >��

�	��
��11�"+��&���

����������
���:���������	���
	��*����

�#�����
������'	��	
&	
&�
��
����������
���	
��+������	��#��
������� 
����� ���''
&� ��'���� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��� �&�
���
������$��
�����!�

�

�! 6#�� ����	��� �
�� 17� 
����� 
� �	���+	���	
�� �	� �0��	��� �#��
������� ����� ������� 
� �#��$	��#�2�����	**�
��� �������� �	�
+������������#&#��	*��������#��#��	�#���1����#��	**�
����

� $	��#� ������ �������� �	� �	�����	
� �D�!� 6#�� 
����� �	�

#����
� +�'	��� �	
'��
�� ���	**�
���	
�� ��
� +�� *���� '	��
'�������������������	��
�*+�����	��������#���	**�
��!�

�
,! "� �	���� ������*�
�� �#	���� +��*���� 	'� �#��#��� �#���� �� �
��

��	��� '	�� �����
&� �	������
��
���������� 
� �#�� �&#��	'� �#��
�	�� ����
��
��� $�+:5�	��� ���	��!� >'� 
	� '���#���
*��	��*�
�����
�+��*������#��17�����
�����	�
�����
�-��	�

.� �0���� ������� ����� �	��� @��#� ���	������ 
���
&� ���''A� �	�
+�
&��#��*��
�	�����
������������#
��#��C�B����
������
��
��	���	������
��
���+�+���+�	��
&��������������	��!�

�

-! 2��
� '	��	�
&� ������+��#*�
�� 	'� �#�� �11� "+��&���

�� >��
�	���#��������+����
����'	��'���#���
����*�
��
�
���
&����''�
�	�+�
&��#���������
�	��	*���
��!�>
�������
�*+����	'��#��
�0��
&� �#	��'���� ���� ��	����� +��� '���#��� �	��� �#�	�&#� �#��

����	��� ����
&� �
�� 6#������� $�+:5�	��� ��
&� �� 
���
&�
������ �		�� *��� #���� �	� ��'
�� �#�� *	��� ��������� 
� �#��
�	
��0��	'�'��0+����#'���
��+�
���
���&�
������''����&�!�

�

.! 6#������	���
������	����'	�*���*	�����������������*�
��	'�
��	��:+	�
����� '�	��� '	�� �#�� �
�� 	�#��� 1����#� �	**�
���!�
6#�� ���� +�� +���� �	
�� �#�	�&#� ������� �	� �#�� 7��&��
��� �����
���!�

�
)! 6#�� 17� ���� 
���� �	� �	
����� �#�� *�����	
�� 	'� �#�� 7"%��

$������$��
������ '	��1	�������%�	��
&���	
���������������

Page 86



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

��� �#��� ������� �	�*���������''
&�	'��	������	
�����<
����
��
"+��&���

�!�

�
?! "717� 
����� �	� 
������ 
�	
����� �������� 
� ��� 	
&	
&�

������	
�� ��#� 
�&#+	��
&� 1����#� 7	���9�� 	���� �	��
����
���	
'&����	
!�6#����������	
���#	����
�������#��
��
�	
��
	'� �KM� <17� 
� �����	
� �	� ��	��	
� 	'� ���;����� 
�	
�����
��������������������'	���#��$	��#���
������	**�
����
���
��

*�����	
��'	���#��"717!��#�
��#���������*���*��	� �	
&:
���*� ���
�� '�	*� �#�� %	��&�������� ���
���� +��	*�� ������
��
��� �#��� ������� �	� 6��� �� �
�� �� �	���� 
� "717�� �#�������� ���	�


�����	�+�� '���	���� 
� �	������
�+�����
��������&�����


&�
	'��������!�

Page 87



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?,�	'�(��

�

*�&��� ���	)��5��	'��(�"�������

�
"�������+���
��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������

� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�
��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�

	�����
������
������#����+��
������������
���	��''���
������ �
�

,! <�
&��������������������������#
��#���	**�
���
������
-! <�
&� ������� '�	*� �#�� �
���� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����
&� ���&���� ������� 
� <1�� ����''A� ��#� �
�
����*��	
��#����#����	�	��	
����
����'	��
�	
����������
�
�����	
��	�+��#��������#
��#���	**�
������*�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	���$	��#������!�

�
6#�����	
����'	���#��*��#	��	'��
��������'������0���
���
��#��
���#	�	�	&�� ����	
!� 6#���� �� �	
�����+��� ����+���� 
� �������
	���� �*�� @���� 4�����
��� �#���� +��	�A!� �	���� ��
��
�� ����� ���
�#���>��������� 
��#��$	��#�2���������
�#��������������� �	��
�
�#�������������	'�����!�"��#	�&#������&
&��������	����.��������
�*		�#9�� 	��� *��#� �*�:�������� ����
���� �#�� $	��#� 2����

�	**�
��9�� ��������� ������� �� 	
��� �)B�	'� �#�� �	���� �������
'	��$	��#��������
���	�����+����	�����*������&������������'	��
�#��$	��#�2�����#�
�'	���#��$	��#�����	���������#	��!�
�

��5��	�<	

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

�	����*+�������������� ?� (� ���

%�	3������
�*+�����	�*����
	�����
������
������+�����	
��������
�����"�������

)� ��� �?�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�*����
	�����
������
������+�����	
�

���������	�����	
�

.� C� �)�

	
)���	

• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+����	
��	�A�����+���	'�������
&��#	��:
���*� 
��
���������
����� �	�+��*�
��
��� 
����#��
�� 
�
����	
��	��#��'&������+	���

• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��*��	�����''��
���
�����
	'��������������	���@����$���	
��!�!-�E$������2''��
���F�

Page 88



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?-�	'�(��

�+	���� �
�� $���	
� .!-!.� �	�� ����
��
��� @$�����A� �����
+��	�A�������'�	*�*���#
&���#
��#���	**�
����#��*��
�
���'	�*�
��� '	�� �	�� ������ ��*��	
� ��	��
��� 	'� �#��
$	��#�����������	���

• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+���

����	�������� ������ '	�� 
� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#���	**�
��A�

�

>�� ��
� +�� ���
� '�	*� �#�� �+	��� ��+��� �#��� ������� �	
���
� �#���
������� ����� ������� #��� +��
� �
�#��������������� �	�� ������ 
�
������>���
��1���������'	������	'������#������������+��
�#&#���

�#�
� �#�� ��	3������ 
�*+����� +����� 	
� �#�� *��
� $	��#� ������
'&����� '	�� �#�� �	�����	
� �D�!� 6#���� '
�
&�� #���� +��
�
�����������#��#��$	��#�2�����	**�
������*�+����#������	
��
'	���#���������
�������
	��**��������	+�	��!��

�
%	��
��������	
��'	���#���������
����	����
�������*	
&�	�#��� �

• >
#���
�� #&#��� #����#����� 
����� '	�� �#�� $	��#� 2����

�	
������	�����	
!�6#����*&#��'	���0�*����+�����	������

��#�#&#����	�����������	
!�
• >*��	���� ������ 	���	*��� '	�� ����� ������*� 
'�
��!�

>*��	������������ 
��#�������������	'� �'�� �������	�	
&	
&�

����������*�
��'	�������������	'�
�	
���������!�

• 1&#���
���
���	'��#�	
����
&��������
• ����
�������	����	**�
���+	�
���������
��'�	��@+�������

$���	
�.!-!-�+��	�A�

• �''���
����
�4+�������	��%����������
�����������!�
�
�����
���� �#�� ����	��� #��� 
	� ����� �	� ����	��� �
�� 	'� �#����
�#�	��������	��+����!�

�
1	�������#����+���
������������+�����
��#����	�����	��#����	�
��	3���	
�� 	'� 
������ ������� ����� �	�� 
�*+���� �*��� �#��
**������ ���	**�
���	
�� �#��� ��
�+��*���!� ����#����	��� ��


�������	������	�
'	�*��#����	����!�"�������	��#��7��&��
��������
�������	����#������	���*���#�����0��	����#��
�*	��������!�
�

Page 89



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?.�	'�(��

*�&� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

"
���
�7���
�17�#������	�����
	��#�
&��
��	��
�*+�����
���
4��	+��� ����!� "� ��**���� 	'� �#���� �	�� 
�*+���� �
�� 	'� *��
�
	�����
������#	�
�
��#����+���+��	�!�
�

��5��	��	

� ���	)��5���	;��$	
�<��	

����	A	!""�#��"$	
�<��	C*�	2��=�D	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

�51�
����	���

)� ?� )� .)!C� C,!�� ��)!?�

�11�
"+��&���

��

�� �� )� ��!-� ��(!,� C?!��


����	����	
��������$	

,	 B	 ��	 *��?	 ?B�<	 �<+�B	

�
4�����
������
�*�	���
�������������*������� �

�
• 6#�����������
������'	��*�0*�*�	�����
���@?�B����#	�&#�

�#������	���#��������������#&#���*�0*�*�	�����
���	'�
C�B�'	���	������
��
�������A!�

• ���
� 	�����
���� 
� �0����� 	'� ?�B� ���� �
	�
� �	� +��
���	��������#��		������
����	���	*����
���#���'	��� �����
�	��	
���
��	������
������'���!�

• ���
� ������� ����� 	�����
���� 
� �0����� 	'� ?�B� ����� �	� ��

#&#� '��;��
���	'� �
�� ��	����� �#��� 
� ���
� ������ �	� ��
����
&	���
�
����	
���
!�

• ���
� 	�����
���� 	'� ���''��� �	��� �#��� ��������� +��	�� ?�B�
��&&�����#����*���+���������
�''��
��!�

�
"�� �#�� �� �
� �*��&�
��� ���� �������� ����+���� 
� 	�����
��� ��
*�	���
������������������&��	�����
��!�6#�����#	�
�
��#�������
+��	� �

Page 90



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?)�	'�(��

�����	+	

South East Health Community Neonatal Occupancy (%) 2011

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

160.0

180.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52

Week

IC

HD

SC

Overall

	
�

M���+����
�	�����
�������	�	��	
�����	��#���D��	'���������
��
�	�����
�+�����
��#����#��$	��#�2�����	**�
���#����	*��#���
#&#�������+�����#�
�	�#���1����#��	**�
����
�$	��#������!�

6#�� ����+���� �� &�������� '	�� >
��
���� ����� �	��� ��� �#���� ����
'����� 
� 
�*+��� �#�
� 	�#��� ������!� 6#�� ����+���� �����
���
�#����
&��� �#��� ���
� ��#� ����	������ �������� ��	��	
� �	����
	
��� +�� *��� +�� �		�����	
� +�����
� �	**�
���� ��� �*��� 	'�

�����������!�
�
6#�� �0������� 	�����
��� ���������� ��#
� �#�� $	��#� 2����
�	**�
������������������1���
��$�������!�

�
6#�� �� �#�� 	
��� 1����#� �	**�
��� 
� ������ �#���� ����� �����
��&&����� �� *��
� 	�����	��	
� 	'� >�� �	��� '	�� �#�� �������
��������!�
�

*�&�&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$		

�
"��	��
&� �	��	�:�	���	������� @.���������
�����A��-!�B�	'� �#��
$	��#�2����1����#��	**�
��9��	���������������������� �	�+�+���

�#	���*	�#��������
	�������
����#
��#���	**�
���!�!���	��:
+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#�� '&���� *��� ��&#���� �
������*���� �#�� �����
��	��:+	�
����� ������� ��� 
� �	**	
� ��#� �
��� ���	����������
�#�� ����� '���� ���� ��	+�+��� 
	�� ����������� '����� 
� ���
&� �#��

������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	�� *���*�
���	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	�

Page 91



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��??�	'�(��

�#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	����*	������������
������	'�
��	��:+	�
����� ������!� 1	������ ������ 
����	
�� ���� �#����
�	*��������#��#��	�#����	��#��
��	**�
������#��$	��#�2������

	�����'	�*
&������&���*	�
��	'�	���	'��	**�
����������@����
$���	
�.!-!���+	��A!�
�
>
� '������ ���������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��	
�	'������	'�
+�+��� 	'� *	�#���� �����
�� 
� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�
��� ��

��������� ��#
� �#�� �	**�
��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
������ �		��
�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ���������� �
������� +��� �&�
�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������'���	
!�

*�&�*	 
����	����	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

�

�)� ����������	
���

�
�#��#����
�������	
� �#��+����	'�������� ���	������������	��	
�
�#��+����	'��#����	����+����������� '	�� �#���D��	'��	�����	
��

�#�� ��	��	
� 	'� >�� �	��� 
� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�
��� ��������
#&#!�%����	'��#���0���
��	
�'	���#�����#��>���	������+��#���'	��
	
&	
&� 
��
���� ����� 
��11�"+��&���

����#�#� �� ����	
���
�	� �#�� ���+����	
� �	�!� 6#�� �	�� #��� 	�����
��� 
� ����� 	'� 	
���

��!-B�� �#�#� �������
��� 
�''��
��!� ����#��*	���� �11�
"+��&���

�� �	��� 
	�� ������� �	� *���� �#�� ���''
&� ������� '	��
��'�� ��	��	
� 	'� 	
&	
&� 
��
���� ����!� 6#�� ����	��� #���
�����������#��#��1����#�7	�����#���	��
����������+��#*�
��	'�

�#���	������#����������	��	���
�����#��#��
���
&����	�������:

��������	�*��	����	*���
�����#��#��"���������������$��''
&�
$��
������ @����+��	�A!�"717� ���
�����		�� �	�+�� 
��&���*�
��

��#��#�����	**�
���	
!�
�
6#�������
��'&��������	���&&�����#����#�������
�	�����	��	
�	'�
	
�� >�� �	�� 
� �51� ����	��� '	�� �#�� �D�� 	'� �	�����	
� ������!�

1	�������������������+	�����#�������������������������
������
����#&#����#�
����������'	������	
���#������������
�����
�������
�
�� �#�� #&#� >�� �������*���#��� �����
�� >�� �	�� ��	��	
!� >�� ��
���	� �	��+��� �#��� *���*�
���	
� 
�0�� ����� 	'� �#�� 
��� �����

����&	���� 	'������*��� ����'
�� �� �*���� �*	�
�� 	'�1�� ����� ���
>�!� >
� �#�� �	
��0�� 	'� 	������� ����	��� �������� ����������
������������ 
� �#�� ��3���
�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�
��� �
��

��
�
&� �� +������ �
������
�
&� �#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#�� ����������

Page 92



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?C�	'�(��

#&#� ������� �� �	���� +�� �����
�� �	� ����� '���#��� ������� �����
�	�����	
� @
����
&� +������ ��
�'���	
� 	'� 	��� 	'� ����� ������A�
+�'	���'�*����	**�
���	
������*���!��
�
6#����*����+������������������*�	���
����'����#����$	��#�����
�����
�	**�
������
�+����	����	�����������������	+��*�����;�������
�	��������#����	�����	�����	
���
���0����������������
������	�+��
�	**��	
���	���	'��	**�
��!�

�

�)� ���������������	
���

	

�		�
&� ��� �#�� 	�����
��� ����+���� 	���� �#�� ����� @���� �#����
�+	��A�� �#���� �� �
� ������
�� �����	���� �����	
�#�� 	���� �*��
+�����
�>���
��1��������!�6���������#�
�>��������8	�����
���
�� #&#�� 1�� ������8	�����
��� �� �	�!� 6#�� �����	
�#�� �� ���	�
��
�'�+���
��#���#����������
&�����$	��#�����������!�"��#	�&#�
�#�����
��
�0�������	+������	
���
����
	��'������
�����		�����
*�����'�������'0����	�������������������������#�����
��	�����&����
+��'��0���+�����
�>���
��1�!�>��*�������	
�����	�������
�������

��'����� �#�� 
	�*��� ��
���� ���#�����#���� ��	&����	
� 	'� 
'�
���
'�	*�>���	�1��*��
���#������	���	'�#&#�>���������������+����	�
+�� '	��	���� ����� 	�������� ������ +�� ���	��� 	'� #&#�1�� ������!�

�
%	�����	
�+�������	3���	
��'�	*��#��������������&&�����#����#��
�0��
&�1����	��	
��#	����+�����;�����'	���#���D��	'��#���	����
�	�����	
!�1	�������#��#&#�1��	�����
���������
�+	�#�$	��#�

2�����
��� ����
	���� @*��
�C(BA!� �"�� '	�� >��� 
� �#�� �	
��0��	'�
	������� ����	��� �������� ���������� �
�� ��
�
&� �� +������
�
������
�
&� 	'� �#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#�� ���������� #&#� ������� ��
�	���� +�� �����
�� �	� ����� '���#��� ������� ����� �
�� �
������

+�'	��� '�*� ���	**�
���	
�� ���� *���!� >
� ����������� '� �#��
$	��#� ��
����� 1����#� �	**�
��� �� �
�+��� �	� 
������� ���
��	��	
�	'��������������	���'	������	�����	�����	
���#���
������
�������� *&#�� #���� �	� +�� ��	����� '���#��� �'����� �	��+��� +��

�����
&�1����	��	
�
��#��$	��#�2���!�
�

�)� &�'�������������#����
���	
���

	
"�����#��	�#����������	'���#�������	������#������������������	���:
	�����
���������������#
��#��$	��#�2����'	���	��������+�+����

Page 93



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?(�	'�(��

��#��	�����
����	'���)!?B��
��C?!�B�'	���51������	������
��
�11�"+��&���

�������������!�
�

�51�����	���#����������������	����	��	
�	'�$���	�������������
��������� �	*������ ��#� 	�#��� �
��� 
� ������ @���� �#���� ��
+��	�A!�

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
er

fo
rd

w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
ar

th
en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�����11�"+��&���

��������	�#���'����������&��$�������������
���������������
�����!��

Page 94



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

�����	�	

�

>�� �� �
	�
� �#��� �#���� �� �	*�� '��0+����	'�*�
�&�*�
��	'� �	��
����
��
����������+�����
��#������	��
��!�"����#��#�������	'�
������� �#��$	��#�2�����	**�
��� �� �
�	���&��� �	� �		�� �	� ����
�#��#����
���''��
�����	����+��*�����	����������*�
��'	���	��
����
��
����������!�6#���	������
��
�����+:&�	����
�����#��
�#��*�
�#�� 	'� ��!� ��*��� �		����'�� #��� ��	������ ��
�	*��
��*�	'�+�������������#���*���#�����#��17�
��#���	��!�

1	������ �� �����
	����&����#����#����*���+�� �*������	���'	��
���#� �''��
���� ��#
� �#�� 1����#� �	**�
���� �
�� �� �� ������
�#��� 
����*�
�� 
� 
��� $�� �������� ���� +�� 
������ �	� +�
&�
	�����
����������	�
��	�C�B��
��*�����#��
	�	
�����'���	'�-�

�	� .�$�� �	��!� 6#��17����� 
���� �	�*������ 3��&�*�
�� +�����	
�
�#����0������	
��	'��#���	�
���*�
��*�
�&�*�
����	&��**��
����	��0������#	��*��#�
������������#	����+���	**��	
����	�
*�����#��	�����
������
�������
���#�������#	����+���	�����!�

*�&�+	 
�������	

 ������

6#��'	��	�
&���+�����**�������#���#	��'����
���������
���������

���
&����''��	�*�����#��"���������$��
���������C��+�����	
��#��
�0��
&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'&����	
�
�

Page 95



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

��5��	��	


����	����	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7��E�	

6	���� ��	
����� ������

2���+��#*�
��

()!C��

2���+��#*�
�� '	�� ������
��
���������

?C!C�

�����������$��''�
�%	��� ?)!�C�

$#	��'����	'������������$��''�


� %	��� �	� ����� "��� ������
$��
���������C�

��!(��

�
6#��
��������#	��'����+���
�����#	�
�+��	� �

	
��5��	� 	

� 7��E��

�51�����	��� ��!�C�@�)!�BA�

�11�"+��&���

�� ��!C-�@-�!�BA�

�
6#���� '&����� �#	�� �#��� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�
��� #��� �� �����
#&#���	�	��	
�����#	��'���� 
�
���
&����''� 
� �����	
� �	� �#��"���

������������$��''
&�$��
���������C!�"��#	�&#� �#��17�*���+��
�+����	��
#�
���������''
&��������+��
���*���
������	'�+�
���
��
�&�
������''�� �� ���
������ �#��� �#���
#�
��*�
�� �� ��''��
�� �	�
*���� ��� �#�� ���&�� �#	��'���!� $��''
&� ������� 
���� �	� +�� �������

'���#��� ��
&� 	
�� 	'� �#�� 
���
&� ������ �		��� �#��� ���� �����
����
+�
&��0��	����+���#������
&��
��6#�������$�+�5�	��!� >
� �#��
*��
�#�����#�����	�����''
&����������*�
����	
���
�
������	
�

�	���
������'���!�������+��#*�
��	'��#��
����	������>���	�����
�11�"+��&���

���	����*��	����	*���
�����#��#�����
�������
+���'���#���
����*�
�����������+��
�������	���#�����	*���
��!�
�

(����
��

6#��*���������''�����+��#*�
���������
�����	*���
����������������
��#� ����� �
�� ���C� ���
������ '	�� ������� �������� ��#
� ��
��	
�����>
��
���������<
�!�

�
1	������� ��	� �	��
���� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *������ ���''
&�
�	*���
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 
� �	**	
� ��#�

Page 96



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

�	*��	�#���
�	
������
���
��������#�����	�����	������#������	�
�#�������
�+����	'��0��
&��������!�
�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
���������*�
��'������
�������
'	�����
����
������������	��
&����6�����@*�����&����A������!�
6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 
�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''��
�� ���
���� �	� '��� ��	'� �#��,��0��
&�
6������	����'	��&�
������
��
�	
���������������
��#��$	��#�2����

�	**�
��!�"717������
	�
��	�+���������
&��#����	+��*��+���
�#������	����	���
	�� �����
���� �
	���#��#��� �#�������� +���
��
**�������	
��;��
���'	���	*���
����
��
�	
������������!�

�
6#��*�	���
��*���*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6������
��6���
�� ���''
&� #���� +��
� �����+��� 
� $���	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���	
����#���������������	�+��*�����	
��'	���#��


�	
�����1����#��	**�
��!�
�
6#���*�����	
���	'���#���������$�������$��
�������'	���1	�������
%�	��
&���	
�����������
������	��+����	
����������#����'���
����

�	�"+��&���

��@����$���	
��!�!,A!

Page 97



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C,�	'�(��

�
�

�''�)0��	�	8	0���	������	

��'�/�	�*������� ����������
������������������������
.���&���0�

�
6#�� '���� �����	
� 	'� �#�� �������� ������ #��� �����+��� �����
�*���� ����	��� ����� '	�� 	
��� C� ����� 	'� �������� �
�� �#���'	���

���#	�&#��	*��&�
������	
����	
�����������
�	
�	�����
����
��
�����+��� �	�� 
�*+����� �#���� #��� �	� +�� &������!� <
���� ������
������� ����� ��������� 
�	
����� ������� �� ��*	��� �
������

�*��&�
��� ����
� �
�� �	� �� ��+3���� �	� *������ '�������	
� 
�
��*�
��	�����*�!�6#����'�������	
�������*
���#����;���*�
��
'	�� *��
� ������� ����� 	�����
��� ������� 
	� #&#��� �#�
� ?�B� �	�
���	�� ������ 	'� ��*�
�� �	� +�� ��'����*�
�&��!� 6#�� '�������	
��
���	�*��
��#����������
������	�+�������&���	�����*��'	�������
�	� +�� �������
�����!� 6#�� +��	*��� *	��� *�	���
�� ��� ����� ��
���&&��&�����'�	*�����	����	��	**�
����
���	�<
�������!�6#��
�� 	
�� 	'� �#�� ����	
�� �#��� �#���� �	��+���� �
������ #��� +��
�
���'	�*��� ��� ����	��� @	�� �	��#8$	��#� ����	��A� ������ �
�� �#��
*�����	
�� �#�
��0����	������ �	��	**�
�����
��<
���	
� �#��
+����	'��#�����������D��	'�
�	
������	�����	
!�
�

����	����������*	
�	�
&��
���
������'	��������		��������	
���
�	
�
�	����
���	��
&���*�������+������
���	��#����	3�������	��

�*+�����������+����	��#�
&����&#����	�����*�!�6#�����	��������

����� '�	*� �#�� .�:����� ���	�� '�	*� ,��� ��
����� ����� �	� ����
��
����������
������!�
�
����������
��������	*������'	���#��$	��#��
������	'��#������	��!�

�	
����
���
���	*����������� �	�����	
� '	���	��#������� ��������
	
� ����� )� 	'� ����� �
�� �	� ����� �
������ '	�� �#�� ����� 	'� �#��
����	������*�����	�-?��	
�������������!�
�

�	���#��$	��#�����	�����#��������������
���,-�C,-�����
������!�
4'� �#���� ����� -�(?�� ����� ��� >�� ������� �����(� ��� 1�� ������ �
��
�(�?�.� ��� $�� �����!� 7�� 1����#� �	**�
���� �#�� +�����	�
� ����
�����(�� �,�CC�� �
�� C�(,-� '	�� $	��#� ������ $	��#� ��
����� �
��
$	��#�2���������������!�
�

Page 98



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C-�	'�(��

��������������'�������	
�
����������
�+�����
�
��#����?�
+��	�!�
�

�����	,	

�
�
6#��'�������	
������	+�	��������
����&���	
��������+���!�6#����
������&&���	
�	'��� ���
�� '	�� ��������1&#�����
��
����������

	�����#��������	������+�������	
��'	���#������
	���������
���#����
��+����	�+�����#�
���	+������	
����#����#�
��������
������
�!�
�
6#�� *����� 	'� �#���� ��*�
�:'�������	
�� 	
� �#�� ��*�������

��������	
� 	'� �#�� ����	��� ������ 
�*+��� 	'� �	��� ��;����� �	�
��	��������	������*��
�	�����
����������*	
��������
��#����
C!�
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51

P
a
ti
en

t 
D

a
y
s 

p
er

 
W

e
e
k

Week

Weekly Activity South Network

Intensive Care

High Dependency 

Low Dependency

Page 99



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C.�	'�(��

�����	?�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
>��������
���#����'����.��������������	�����	
���#����	3�������	��


�*+���� 
������ ���� +��	*
&� ;���� ���+��� �
�� ���� �
������ �	�
�#�
&�� *�������� ��� ����	
��� ����� �� �	�������� 	���� �#�� 
�0��
����!�"��*�
�	
����+	�����
��������
&�1����#��	**�
����
��
<
�� ������ ����� ��	
�� �� ��+��� �	� �#	�� &������� ����
��� ���� �	�

��*�
��'�������	
�	�����*�!�

������*���������1�����

�
$	*��������������
&��	�����#�+�+��������������
�2
&��
���
��
��
	���������
����
��#������!��	�������
���	'��#��$	��#��
�����
�����82
&��
��5��%��� ������ �#�� ���#���� ������ 
����	�����!�

>
� ����	
� �� �*���� 
�*+��� 	'� 
'�
��� ���
�'��� '	�� ��
������
����	������ ����	
�� '�	*� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#� '	�� �����:
��&	
��� ����� @
����
&� ���&���� 
� �#�� �	��#A!� >
����	������
���
�'���� '�	*� �#�� $	��#� '	�� ����� 
� 2
&��
�� �	� 	����� ���� �	�

South Wales Progressive Projection Based on 2011 Activity 

of Cot Numbers Needed to Meet Occupancy Standards 

(70% Critical Care, 80% Special Care)

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2011 Week

C
o

t 
N

u
m

b
e
rs

IC (21 Available Oct 2010) HD (39 Available Oct 2010) SC (61 Available Oct 2010)

Page 100



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C)�	'�(��

�������� �	
����
��� +��� 
�	
����� ������� ������
&� '�	*� ���#�
���
�'���� �� �#	�&#�� �	� +�� ����� �	�� 
� �	*����	
� �	� �#��������
������� �
������� #����� �
�� ��	+�+��� �	���� #���� �� *
*���
*�����	
��#���	��
�*+�����	3���	
����;������	�*������*�
���
���	����� #���!� <
'	���
������ �0#������� ����*���� �	� ���� 	�#���
����� �	������ �	� *������� �#�� ������� 
� 2
&��
�� #���� �	� '���
'����!� ��� ���� �0��	�
&� �#�� �	��+���� 	'� �	�����
&� �#��

'	�*��	
���	������������#�*����
�����������	����&���!�

�
"������ ��������� 
� 2
&��
�� '	�� )����� ������ +�+��� �� +��
�	
������ ����������#&#��
��*���+����	�
���.B�	'�����
�	
�����

������� ����� ������� '	�� �	��#� ������ �����
��!� 7������� 	'� �#��
�
�� �#�� 
�	*������ ����� ���� �������� '�	*� �	��#� �������
��	3���	
�� 	'� ��*�
�� '	�� 
�	
����� �	��� '	�� �#�� �	��#� ������
�	�����	
�#����+��
�*������	�	��	
������ �	� �#��$	��#�	
� �#��

+����	'������������������	�����	
��D�!�

%	��-���������*���+��������
�������������
����

�
����� #��� +��
� �	�������� �#�	�&#	��� ������ ��
&� �#�� 
���
7��&��
��� ��	
����� ����+���� �
��� �#�� +�&


&� 	'� ����!�
"��#	�&#��#�������*�������
�������'�
�����
����;�������#��#��


��
�	
�	'���	��
&�������������	*�������
���	
����
���	�����
	'� �
	
�*���� ���� ������ ����� �#��� �	���� +�� ����� '	�� �������
���


&� ����	����� ������ 	'� 1����#� 7	���� +��
���� �����
�	
'��
������ ����� 
	�� '����� ���	����� +�� �#�� �
�� 	'� ����!� 6#��

*�����	
�� 	'� �#�� ���� �#��� �#�� �	*������ ����:�������� ����� 
	��
�����+����	��#������	����#�
��#�����	�������'
��������
���#���
7��&��
���#���
	��+��
������'	���#���
�����!�
�
4
��
�����*��	
��#����#���	�����	'�
'	�*��	
�����+�������+���

�'��������#��'	��	�
&�	+������	
������*��� �
�

• >�����
	�
�'�	*��	*����	
��+�����
��#���	���	���	�������
�
������:������#���#����+��
�*���������+����	��#������	���
�#���7��&��
��� ����������	���:���*����� >���
��$���������
�
�� �
������*����� 1�� ������� �	*������ ��#� �#�� �	��

�	���	�� ������� +	�#� �����*�� ����	������ ��
&� �#�� 7"%��
@����A�����&	����	'�����!��#��������������#���7��&��
�����
*	��� ����������� �	�
&� ���	��
&� �	� �#�� 7"%�� @����A�
����&	����� �� �� ���	� ������ �#��� �	���� �
�� 
������ ���� ��
&�

Page 101



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C?�	'�(��

�#��� �
	����&�� �
�� �0����
��� �#�
� �	*����
&� �#�� �	��
�	���	�������
����
������*��
&���*	���#���'���������*�
��
	'� �#�� ������ 	'� ����� 
������ +�� 
������� +�+��!� 6#��

'	�*��	
�*����#���'	���*	����������������������#��
����
'	���	��
�*+����������#������������!�

�
• ��#� �#�
&
&� ���#
	�	&��� �
	����&�� �
�� �������� 	
�


�	
����� �
���� �� �� ������ �	
������� �#��� 7"%�� @����A�

����&	���� 	'� ����� #���� +��	*�� ����� '�� '	�� ����	��� 
�
��'

&� ������ 	'� ����� �
�� �#���'	��� �#�� ������ 	'� 
���
&�

����
������+��
'�
�������#�����	&������#�	�&#��
��!��	��

�#�� ����	
�� �#�� 7"%�� #��� +��
� ����
&� �#�� ��'
�	
�!�
6#���� ��'
�	
�� ����� ��+��#��� 
� "�&���� ����� +��� #����
�����	�+����������	����!�>�����0��������#���7��&��
�������
�#	����� +�� �+��� �	� �	��� ��
&� 
��� �
�� 	��� �����*�� 
�

��������!�"��#	�&#���	���	���#���+��
��	
��
�2
&��
����#��
'����*�����	'��#���#�
&�����
�����!�

�
• "��7��&��
������	���������@�
�����������A�	'������'	�����#�


'�
����#��� �#���	���	���	�� ���	����
�*+����	'�+�+���	
�
���#� �
�� �����
&� ����� ��� �� ���������� �	
�� 	'� ���#� �����
	�����
��� ����� ������� '�	*� 7��&��
��� ���� +�� �� '���
�����
��#&#����#�
��#����������'�	*��#���	���	���	�!�>����
��+���+��� �#�#� �����*� �	���� ��	���� �#�� *	��� ���������
*�������	'�������8��	���	��!�

�

�
6#���
��������+�����	
��#��	
���'����������	����������+����	��#��
����	����
��	
��������'
�	
�!� >�� �� �
�������� �#���
	���
���
��**��� ����� ���� �#�� ����	��� +�� 
� �� �	��	
� �	� '����� ��'
��

�#����#��*�����	'�
�������&	���	'��������'
�	
���
���#��
���
7��&��
��� ����+���� ���� #���!� >
� �#�� *��
�#���� �� �� +�������
�#��� �#�� ����� �����
���� #���� �� �	+���� '	�� �#�� ����	���� 	'�
��	3���
&��	��
�*+���!�

�
6#�� ���	**�
���	
�� #���� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� �����
��
�	
'&����	
� 	'� �������� ���#	�&#� ��'���
��� �� *���� �	�
����
��&���	'� �''��
����
�� *��	��*�
�� �	� �	���� �������� �#���

�	���� '�	�� '�	*����	
'&����	
!�$������ ���	
'&����	
� ��;�����
�	*���0����


&��
���#������	����������#����
������	
����#�
*�
��	�#��� ��������� 
	�� �����������
��� �
��5�
����� %��������

Page 102



�

��	
���������������������
�������������������������������������������������
�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��CC�	'�(��

$������!� "� ����� 	
� ���	
'&����	
� ���� �������� 
	�� �	*�� �	�����
'�	*���	
�����$�������+��� �#���� �������
&
�����
����#� '�	*�
�#�� ��	
����� ����	��� �	� ����	��� �
�� +�� �
&�&��� 
�
���	
'&����	
� ������	
�!� 6#�� *����� 	'� �
�� ���#�
���	
'&����	
�� 	
� 
�	
����� ����
�� '�	���� �''������ 1����#�
�	**�
����� ������� *���� �
�� �����
�+���� ���� 
����
������*�
�� �
�� �	���� *����� 	
� �#�� ����+��	
� 	'� ��������
��#
��#������	��!�

�
6#���� ��	3���	
�� �#	���� �#���'	��� +�� ��&������ ��� *
*�*�
���	**�
���	
�� '	�� �	���� 1����#� 7	����� +����� 	
� �����
��

��������
���	
'&����	
�	'��������!�
�
�

Page 103



� �
�
	


�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



�
� 
��

!�
��
��
��
��

"
�
�#

	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
��

�
�	



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
��

��
�
 �
"
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��

%
�
&
�
�C

(
�	

'�
(
�
�

�
'
'
�
)
0
�
�
	�
	:
	

�
�
�
�
�
$
	�
�	
�
�
%
�
�
#
��
�
��
�
	�
�
#
�
"
��
$
	�
�
%
	�
"
��
1
��
$
	0
�
��
6	
;
�
�
	�
�
	0
�
"
	�
<
�
�
	

$
�
�
�$

�
�
�
	


�,

��
�
�#

	
�
	
�	
&
�
�'
	
��
�
�
��

�$
	
�
��

�
�
��



�
��

�
'


�
	


�
�

� N
eo

n
at

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 

L
iv

e 
B

ir
th

s 
20

10
 

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
ea

rb
y 

M
L

U
's

 &
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
ie

s 

E
xi

st
in

g
 IC

 
C

o
ts

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 H
D

 
C

o
ts

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 S
C

 
C

o
ts

 
IC

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

H
D

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

S
C

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

A
ll 

C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

Y
G

 B
an

go
r 

(4
7 

w
ee

ks
 d

at
a)

 
22

32
 

0 
2 

9 
15

 
33

 
18

34
 

18
82

 

Y
G

C
 R

hy
l (

47
 w

ee
ks

 d
at

a)
 

24
12

 
3 

2 
8 

53
3 

64
7 

25
62

 
37

42
 

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r 

(4
7 

w
ee

ks
 d

at
a)

 
26

32
 

2 
4 

8 
36

0 
51

4 
22

23
 

30
97

 

A
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 W
al

es
 (

47
 w

ee
ks

 d
at

a)
 

72
76

 
5 

8 
25

 
90

8 
11

94
 

66
19

 
87

21
 

Y
G

 B
an

go
r 

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

22
32

 
0 

2 
9 

17
 

37
 

20
29

 
20

82
 

Y
G

C
 R

hy
l  

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

24
12

 
3 

2 
8 

59
0 

71
6 

28
35

 
41

40
 

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r 

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

26
32

 
2 

4 
8 

39
8 

56
9 

24
59

 
34

26
 

A
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 W
al

es
 (

d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

o
la

te
d

 t
o

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

72
76

 
5 

8 
25

 
10

05
 

13
21

 
73

23
 

96
49

 

A
be

ry
st

w
yt

h 
60

5 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

W
H

 H
av

er
fo

rd
w

es
t 

13
23

 
0 

2 
4 

9 
22

7 
12

99
 

15
41

 

W
W

G
H

 C
ar

m
ar

th
en

 
16

99
 

0 
2 

3 
30

 
16

6 
16

23
 

18
24

 

P
O

W
 B

rid
ge

nd
 

25
19

 
2 

3 
5 

14
9 

62
3 

22
42

 
30

24
 

S
in

gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a 

42
51

 
5 

4 
15

 
12

67
 

13
76

 
29

63
 

56
30

 

S
o

u
th

 W
es

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
10

39
7 

7 
11

 
27

 
14

55
 

23
92

 
81

27
 

12
01

9 

U
H

W
 C

ar
di

ff 
65

43
 

7 
10

 
10

 
16

97
 

36
93

 
28

11
 

82
28

 

R
 G

la
m

 L
la

nt
ris

an
t 

25
61

 
1 

4 
4 

28
0 

66
0 

25
40

 
34

89
 

P
C

H
 M

er
th

yr
 

18
00

 
0 

3 
6 

22
1 

35
7 

15
77

 
21

64
 

S
o

u
th

 C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

10
90

4 
8 

17
 

20
 

21
98

 
47

10
 

69
28

 
13

88
1 

N
H

H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny
 

26
28

 
1 

2 
6 

78
 

79
6 

19
02

 
27

85
 

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt
 

36
42

 
6 

7 
6 

12
41

 
21

21
 

27
68

 
61

49
 

S
o

u
th

 E
as

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
62

70
 

7 
9 

12
 

13
19

 
29

17
 

46
70

 
89

34
 

A
ll 

N
or

th
 W

al
es

 
72

76
 

5 
8 

25
 

10
05

 
13

21
 

73
23

 
96

49
 

A
ll 

S
ou

th
 W

al
es

 
27

57
1 

22
 

37
 

59
 

49
72

 
10

01
9 

19
72

5 
34

83
4 

A
ll 

W
al

es
 

34
84

7 
27

 
45

 
84

 
59

77
 

11
34

0 
27

04
8 

44
48

3 

�

Page 104



� �
�
	


�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�


�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



�
� 
��

!�
��
��
��
��

"
�
�#

	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
��

�
�	



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
��

��
�
 �
"
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��

%
�
&
�
�(

�
�	

'�
(
�
�

� � �
•
 

�
�
�
�7

�
�#

�
�


��

�
<
9�
��



�
��
#
�
��
	
*

*
�


�
�
��

��
��

�
�
�
+
�
�
��
	
��
#
�
�


�
�
��

�
��


�
	


�
��

��
�
�


��
�
�

•
 

6
#
�
�
,
�
)
�
�
�
�
�
+
�
�#

�
�



�
%
	
�
�
�
�
#
�
�
�
�
+
�
�


�
�
�+

�
��

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
+
�
�
�
�	

�
�
1
1
�
"
+
�
�&

�
�
�




�
!�

�
#
�
�
�
�#

�
�
	
�
�
�:
�
�
�
*

�
��

�
�
�#

�
�
%
	
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��






&
�



�	
�
�#

�
�
$
	
�
�#

�
2
�
�
��

�
	
*

*
�


�
�
��

�#
�
�
�
+
�
	
��

��
�


�
*

+
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
	
�
�
*

�
��
�
�
�
�
�	

�
*

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
'
'�

��


�
�
!�

Page 105



Children & Young People Committee – School Standards and 
Organisation Bill response from Estyn – May 2012 

 
 
 
General  
 
1. Is there a need for a Bill to make provision about school standards and 

school organisation?  Please explain your answer  
 
It is Estyn’s view that there is a need for a Bill to make provision about standards 
and school organisation.  We believe that the Bill addresses many issues 
concerning standards and school organisation, especially with regard to 
spreading best practice, promoting more efficient ways of working and reducing 
the effect of child poverty.  
 
We believe that where there are schools causing concern, local authorities need 
to be clear about their powers of intervention and those of the Welsh Ministers. 
New statutory guidance is likely to promote more effective intervention. 
 
In principle, we are of the view that making more school improvement guidance 
statutory (for local authorities, governing bodies and head teachers) is more likely 
to promote best practice than issuing non-statutory guidance.  However this puts 
the onus clearly on Central Government to provide the best possible guidance 
and to ensure that there is appropriate consultation to achieve consensus before 
publication.  
 
We also believe that streamlining school organisation procedures is likely to 
reduce the period of uncertainty that pupils and parents currently experience in 
relation to reorganisation and provide a more robust framework for consultation at 
a local level. 
 
The requirement on local authorities to produce a ‘Welsh in education’ strategic 
plan is welcomed. In our view, this is likely to improve the availability of Welsh 
medium education and ultimately improve standards and teaching in the sector 
as well as meeting parental demands and improving choice. 
 
The proposal to remove the requirement for annual meetings between governors 
and parents is sensible as is the opportunity to enable parents to ask to engage 
with governors.  Estyn also welcomes the proposals for school based counselling 
as set out in the Bill.     
 
Flexible charging for school meals also seems a sensible way forward.  We 
welcome the proposal to include guidance on equality in relation to flexible 
charging and the likelihood that flexible charging may help social inequality and 
support low income families.  We also welcome the initiatives in relation to free 
school breakfasts, especially in relation to the contribution it makes to reducing 
child poverty. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 106



2. Do you think the Bill, as drafted, delivers the stated objectives as set out in 
the Explanatory Memorandum? Please explain your answer 

 
Estyn’s view is that the Bill delivers most of the stated objectives as set out in the 
Explanatory Memorandum.  The memorandum explains the procedures to be 
followed by local authorities in ensuring that schools causing concern make rapid 
improvement.  The focus in the memorandum is mainly on identifying and 
implementing practices proven to raise standards in similar schools.  Where 
schools are underperforming, the quality of leadership is a crucial factor in most 
cases.  We believe that the memorandum itself does not include explicit-enough 
reference to how poor leadership is to be addressed, although the there is a 
stronger emphasis on this in the Bill. 
 
 

3. What are your views on each of the main parts of the Bill   
 

Part 1 – introduction (section 1) 
 
Estyn has no particular views about Part 1 

 
 
Part 2 – Standards (Sections 2-37 (see pages 9-17, 92-99 of the Explanatory 
Memorandum)  
 

To date, too few local authorities have used their powers to intervene.  The 
proposed clarification of the position should greatly help local authorities to 
address the more challenging schools.  It is important that the planned 
statutory guidance makes clear an expectation to use the full range of 
comparative data. Clarification of the relationship between data, self-
evaluation, target setting and performance management is welcome. 
 
Welsh Ministers would have the power to issue statutory guidance to schools 
and local authorities on schools causing concern which local authorities 
would be required to follow unless there were very good reasons to depart 
from it. This could encourage better use of local authorities' powers of 
intervention leading to more consistent, timely and effective practice and 
more rapid improvement of schools causing concern. 
 
We agree that it is right that the proposals focus strongly on improving the 
dissemination and use of best practice.  Our evidence shows that many 
schools achieve very well and these schools can provide useful models to 
others of what works best.  Our new inspection arrangements identify where 
there is excellent practice and we provide descriptions of this practice in a 
new part of our website.  The proposals here will complement what we are 
doing.  

 
We also agree that there is need to provide guidance to local authorities, 
governing bodies and headteachers on school improvement.  Making the 
guidance statutory gives it more force and it is right that those concerned are 
required to consider the guidance and provide reasons if they do not comply 

Page 107



with it.  Also it is right that Welsh Ministers will be able to direct them to 
comply if the reasons are not valid.   

 
The key matter in making these proposals effective will be the quality of the 
guidance and the detail in the requirements.   In particular, it will need to be 
based on recognised and effective best practice and be flexible enough to 
allow any requirements to be matched to the particular needs and stage of 
development of a school. We agree that the proposals should allow schools 
with ‘leading edge’ practice to be able to continue to develop and innovate. 

 
 
Part 3 – School Organisation (sections 38-84) ( see pages 17-21, 96-106 of 
the Explanatory Memorandum)  
    

The school organisation provisions in this Bill correctly address many of the 
current obstacles to efficient practice in school organisation. Agreeing a 
comprehensive code of practice should remove much of the inconsistency 
and unnecessary bureaucracy from all aspects of this work. Bringing all 
legislation into one framework will similarly improve the coherence of 
planning to maximise learning opportunities. In particular, clarifying the role 
of all parties in the procedures for objecting to proposals is important. It will 
transform the pace and impact of work to rationalise and improve the school 
estate in Wales.  

 
The essential element in this transformation will be the impact of local 
determination panels (LDPs). There needs to be clearer regulation in relation 
to the make-up and work of the panels. This will help to create credibility in 
relation to the objectivity and consistency of their decision making. 

 
Part 4– Welsh in Education Strategic Plans (sections 85-88) (see pages 21-
25, 106-107 of the Explanatory Memorandum) 

 
We believe that the proposals to require local authorities to prepare and 
submit Welsh in Education Strategic Plans (WESPs) should provide effective 
support for the implementation of the Welsh Government’s Welsh-medium 
Education Strategy.  We also believe that the provision of regulations and 
statutory guidance, in particular on the duty to collaborate with local partners 
and other local authorities, should help to ensure a more consistent 
approach to school planning and the development of relevant local education 
policies. 

 
 

Part 5 – Miscellaneous School Functions (sections 89-97) (see pages 25-31, 
107-109 of the Explanatory Memorandum) 

 
Annual Parents’ meetings 
 

We agree that giving parents the right to call for a meeting with the 
governing body within given limitations is likely to improve parental 
engagement and reduce burdens on schools.  

Page 108



 
School-based counselling. 
 

Estyn agrees that transferring the funding to the Revenue Support Grant 
would provide greater flexibility for local authorities. This would enable the 
service to be directed towards schools at an appropriate level to meet their 
needs. 
 
We agree that this provision has to be protected by legislation. Counselling 
services need to be provided for young people aged 11-19. 

 
The proposals will require LAs to provide a ‘reasonable’ level of counselling 
with ‘some level of service’ in every maintained secondary school. This can 
be open to interpretation. The level of service needs to be clearly defined.  
We therefore agree that Ministers need to have the power to issue statutory 
guidance on the interpretation and application of the new duties. 

 
While we feel that the need for counselling within the secondary schools has 
now been recognised, needs within the primary sector are yet to be 
addressed.  More and more primary schools are attempting to respond to 
pupils’ needs by providing some form of counselling from within their own 
staff who are often not appropriately trained counsellors. 

 
Free school breakfast initiative 
 

We welcome the proposals as set out in the Bill.  Inspection evidence tells us 
that where breakfast clubs exist they have a positive impact.   

Last year we found that:  

· 45% of schools inspected describe the initiative as popular - with 
around 30% or more of pupils attending; 

· 16% recognise the good impact on pupils attitudes to eating healthily; 

· 11% note the positive impact breakfast clubs have had on punctuality 
and attendance; 

Other schools suggest that their breakfast club promotes a calm start to the 
day and can help to raise standards of Welsh language development in 
English- medium schools. 

 
Flexible charging for school meals 
 

We agree that these proposals should provide greater flexibility and help 
families who find it difficult to afford school meals, particularly where they 
have more than one child in school. 

 
Part 6 – General (sections 98-102) (see pages 109-110 of the Explanatory 
Memorandum) 
 

This section sets out the regulations and orders under the Bill to be made by 

Page 109



Statutory instrument and sets out the National Assembly for Wales’s 
procedure in respect of these instruments.  Estyn believes that the section 
clarifies and defines the purposes of the Bill and the explanations are valid 
and reasonable. 

 
What are the potential barriers to implementing the provisions of the Bill 
(if any) and does the Bill take account of them?  

 
The re-organisation of school improvement at Consortia level would need to 
take full account of the guidance on school improvement and how best to 
ensure its delivery across its schools.  The implications for Consortia work 
are wide ranging both in terms of capacity to deliver and ensuring 
consistency of provision.   

 
Powers to make subordinate legislation  

 
What are your views on powers in the Bill for Welsh Ministers to make 
subordinate legislation? (i.e. statutory instruments, including regulations, 
orders and directions) 

 
In answering this question, you may wish to consider Part 1, Section 5 of the 
Explanatory Memorandum, which contains a table summarising the powers 
delegated to Welsh Ministers in the Bill to make orders and regulations, etc.  

 
Estyn believes that the powers delegated to Welsh Ministers to make orders 
and regulations are appropriate.  The main duties allow Welsh Ministers to 
make subordinate legislation which should provide them with the means to 
respond swiftly to future needs. Estyn agrees that the details provided here 
are mainly technical and unlikely to be controversial. 

 
 

Financial Implications  
 
What are your views on the financial implications of the Bill?  
 

In answering this question you may wish to consider Part 2 of the 
Explanatory Memorandum (the Regulatory Impact Assessment), which 
estimates the costs and benefits of implementation of the Bill.  

 
Intervention in schools causing concern 
 

It would seem that the potential for an increase in the issue of early warning 
notices would correspondingly reduce the requirement for more intensive 
and costlier interventions later on if problems reach crisis point. 
As such, active application of local authority powers in line with statutory 
guidance on schools causing concern may lead to reduced intervention 
costs.  Also the significant economic benefits associated with improving the 
educational attainment of children and young people in Wales, although 
difficult to quantify, are nonetheless salient to the proposal. 

 

Page 110



School Improvement 
 

The cost projections are based on the publication and implementation of 
statutory guidance in relation to one school-improvement priority. The 
potential benefits directly associated with improvements to schools guidance 
are very difficult to estimate.  
 
This option has the potential to reinforce what Estyn does to identify and 
disseminate sector-leading practice. Our evidence shows that many schools 
achieve very well and these schools can provide useful models to others 
about what works best. 

 
School organisation 

 
Estyn believes that there are clear benefits in terms of cost savings and 
efficiency in pursuing this option.  A more streamlined procedure for the 
determination of all proposals should reduce the time taken to process 
proposals which, in some instances, should result in significant savings.  

 
Welsh Education Strategic Plans 

 
Estyn agrees that a making the WESPs statutory is likely to be the most 
effective and efficient course of action to pursue this policy.  We believe that 
this could increase the likelihood of an improvement in planning for Welsh-
medium education and improved linguistic continuity and practitioner 
development. 

 
Annual Parents Meeting 

 
The preferred option, which is to give a quorum of parents the right to 
request up to three meetings per year, is sensible in terms of the likelihood 
that these meetings would be more meaningful and relevant because they 
will be discussing issues which concern parents. The parents would also be 
able to determine the agenda and issues to be discussed at the meeting.  
This arrangement would therefore seem likely to be more cost-effective than 
the current arrangements are in making best use of people’s time.  

 
School-based counselling  

 
It seems that the proposals would result in administrative cost savings to the 
Welsh Government relating to annual staff costs and also administrative cost 
savings to the local authority as some of the administration work would no 
longer be required. 

  
Free breakfasts  

 
The proposal asserts that transferring the funding underpinned by legislation 
would ensure that where demand exists, local authorities will provide or 
continue to provide free breakfasts unless it is unreasonable to do so. Estyn 
believes that this is a reasonable assumption. 

Page 111



  
Flexible Charging for School Meals Advantages 

 
Estyn believes this option would provide the flexibility to be innovative in 
trialling approaches to increasing the take-up of school meals while also 
working more widely to improve the nutritional standards of school food and 
combat child poverty. 
 

 
Other comments  

 
4. Are there any other comments you wish to make about specific sections of 

the Bill?  
 

Estyn has no other comments. 

Page 112



  

School Standards and 
Organisation (Wales) Bill 
 

Children and Young People 
Committee 
31st May 2012 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 113



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

2 

INTRODUCTION 

 

1. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) represents the 22 local authorities in 

Wales, and the three national park authorities, the three fire and rescue authorities, 

and four police authorities are associate members.   

 

2. It seeks to provide representation to local authorities within an emerging policy 

framework that satisfies the key priorities of our members and delivers a broad range 

of services that add value to Welsh Local Government and the communities they 

serve. 

 

3. The WLGA and the Association of Directors of Education in Wales (ADEW) welcome 

the opportunity to provide evidence to the National Assembly for Wales, Children and 

Young People Committee on the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill (the 

Bill). The Bill outlines an extensive legislative programme which consolidates existing 

legislation as well as giving additional powers to both local authorities and Welsh 

Ministers. The Welsh Government has stated that the aim of the Bill is to make the 

legislative framework for education in Wales simpler and more understandable for 

both professionals and the public and this aspiration is welcomed by local government.  

 

4. One of the main intentions of the Bill is to provide a legislative framework for school 

improvement activity in Wales. The WLGA and ADEW are committed to improving the 

performance of schools across Wales and are committed to achieving this via the four 

local authority education consortia. In line with commitments made in the Compact 

between local government and the Welsh Government, the four joint school 

improvement services will be operational by September 2012.  

 

5. The Bill gives Welsh Ministers powers to publish statutory guidance and regulation 

covering a number of key areas of education policy, including intervention, 

improvement and school organisation. Although the Bill and associated explanatory 

memorandum give a broad outline of what may be contained in guidance, in many 

cases it is during the drafting of these pieces of guidance where the detail, and 

implications of the proposed legislative changes will become apparent. The WLGA and 

ADEW have made it clear that both associations are keen to work with the Welsh 

Government on the content of guidance to ensure that they best serve their intended 

purpose.  

 

Page 114



  

6. This evidence is structured to address the main sections of the Bill in the order that 

they appear in the legislation.  

 

 

Intervention  

 

7. The current legislation regarding schools causing concern has been in existence since 

1998 and has been amended on numerous occasions. The Bill re-states existing 

powers, with some amendments, and proposes that the Welsh Ministers be able to 

issue statutory guidance for local authorities covering procedures for addressing 

schools causing concern. The Bill will allow Welsh Ministers to issue direction to local 

authorities if it is deemed that they are not acting according to the guidance. The 

purpose of the Bill, and the associated guidance, is to provide clarity to local 

authorities about their powers and when it is appropriate to use those powers. 

 

8. The grounds for intervention as stated in Chapter 1 section 2 provide clarity for local 

authorities regarding the circumstances in which they can intervene in a school, and 

the amendments to the legislation which will allow local authorities to intervene in 

schools where the governing body fail to comply with a duty or due to it’s 

unreasonable action, are welcomed by local authorities. Section 5 also provides local 

authorities with a new power to direct governing bodies to make arrangements to 

enter into a contract for the provision of advisory services or to collaborate with 

another body to improve school performance. These sections of the Bill make the 

powers of local authorities clearer, for both the authorities and schools, and provide a 

statutory framework which supports local authorities to fulfil their duties regarding 

schools causing concern. 

 

9. The remainder of Chapter 1 of the Bill outlines the powers of Welsh Ministers to 

intervene in schools causing concern. These sections broadly re-state existing powers, 

although there are some additional powers for Ministers which mirror local authority 

powers in relation to directions to governing bodies to obtain advice or collaboration. 

It is the view of local government that these sections of the Bill provide a clear outline 

of the powers of Welsh Ministers and the circumstances in which those powers can be 

used.  

 

10. Consolidating existing legislation outlined in Chapter 1 of the Bill is welcomed by local 

government as it provides a clear framework for intervention in schools and will 

Page 115



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

4 

enable local authorities to support schools causing concern in an appropriate and 

timely manner.  

 

11. Chapter 2 of the Bill makes provision for Welsh Ministers to intervene in local 

authorities in relation to the education function of that authority. This chapter provides 

local authorities with clarity regarding the circumstances in which a Welsh Minister 

may intervene in the education function of a local authority. It is useful that existing 

powers have been consolidated into a single piece of legislation.  

 

12. Broadly, these Chapters of the Bill are welcomed by the WLGA and ADEW. These 

proposals respond to a number of issues that have been raised by local government 

regarding their powers of intervention and will potentially strengthen their ability to 

work with schools that are causing concern. Re-stating the current legislation with 

regards to intervention in schools will be helpful to local authorities and will enable 

them to make good use of the powers that they have to support schools.  

 

13. It is also the intention of the Welsh Government to issue guidance in relation to school 

intervention. The explanatory memorandum to the Bill indicates that the guidance will 

include expectations in relation to the use of performance data by local authorities. 

There is support in local government for the issuing of guidance if it provides a simple 

outline the powers available to local authorities and the procedures they are required 

to follow regarding intervention. It is essential that the guidance is not overly 

prescriptive so as to stifle innovative approaches to school improvement at local 

authority and regional level. The WLGA and ADEW are pleased to see contained in the 

legislation the opportunity to deviate from the guidance should they feel it appropriate 

to do so via the publishing of a policy statement to that effect.  

 

School Improvement 

 

14. Chapter 3 of the Bill provides Welsh Ministers with the power to issue statutory 

guidance regarding school improvement to head teachers, governing bodies and local 

authorities. Local authorities are currently working closely with the Welsh Government 

and other bodies such as Estyn, to develop strategies for school improvement and part 

of this work will see the formation of four joint school improvement services by 

September 2012. Local authorities in Wales acknowledge that there are concerns 

about the performance of the education system and are committed to improvement 

via the work of the joint school improvement services.  

 

Page 116



  

15. At a national level the results from PISA testing, and evidence of the widening of the 

gap in performance between England and Wales show that the pace of improvement 

in Wales needs to be quicker. At a local level the evidence, for example from Estyn 

reports, indicate that although there is a variation in standards between schools and 

local authorities, there is a considerable amount of good practice, and sector leading 

practice, in Wales. The focus of improvement work should be to build upon this best 

practice.  

 

16. The WLGA and ADEW both welcome the issuing of guidance for school improvement. 

It is essential that any guidance is based on sound evidence and be flexible enough to 

allow for the variation in circumstances across Wales. The explanatory memorandum 

states that the guidance could be as detailed as to specify teaching tools and 

techniques and will prescribe the approaches to school improvement that a local 

authority should take. The WLGA and ADEW are of the opinion that guidance should 

provide a framework for improvement with the flexibility to account for local 

circumstance and existing good practice. There is a concern amongst education 

professionals that statutory guidance could not keep pace with educational 

developments and trends. Therefore the guidance should be flexible enough to allow 

existing good practice to continue, particularly in relation to the use of data, and for 

local authorities to continue to develop systems in line with local need.  

 

17. The WLGA and ADEW support requirement in the Bill for the Welsh Government to 

consult on the guidance before it is issued, and are keen to work with the Welsh 

Government to ensure that the guidance is fit for purpose. Both associations also 

support the flexibility built into the legislation to allow local authorities to deviate from 

the guidance if they consider that they have good reason to do so. This alleviates 

some of the concern regarding the guidance being unable to keep pace with 

innovative approaches to school improvement.  

 

School Organisation  

 

18. Chapter 3 of the Bill outlines the proposed changes to legislation concerning school 

organisation. This chapter of the Bill responds positively to many concerns that have 

been voiced by local authorities regarding the current system of school organisation. 

The aim the Bill is to simplify and shorten the process of school organisation and this 

principle is supported by the WLGA and ADEW. There is also widespread support in 

local government for ensuring that the responsibility for planning and provision of 

Page 117



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

6 

school places rests with the local authority and that in the vast majority of cases 

decisions regarding school organisation should be made at a local level.  

 

19. In relation to some of the detailed proposals in the Bill concerning school organisation, 

local government welcomes the consolidation of existing guidance for school 

organisation into one school organisation code and also the publishing of guidance 

regarding consultation. Clear guidance in both these areas will make the process 

easier to administer at a local level and also simpler to understand for stakeholders 

involved in the process, including parents and members of the public.  

 

20. Legislative changes outlined in section 50 which deal with objections to school 

organisation proposals are particularly welcomed. It is the view of the WLGA and 

ADEW that the proposed changes, which will mean that the majority of decisions will 

be made a local level, will ensure that the school organisation process can be dealt 

more effectively and expediently to the benefit of schools and learners. The formation 

of local decision making panels to determine proposals when there are specified 

objections is preferable to automatic referral to Welsh Ministers or to creating a 

schools adjudicator which is the model in England. The option of having lay members 

on local decision panels is also welcomed by WLGA. 

 

21. There is also support in local government for the provision in the Bill to allow a shorter 

process for the closure of schools with fewer than 10 pupils on the roll. This will allow 

local authorities to make sensible decisions regarding the viability of very small 

schools. 

 

Regional Provision for Special Educational Needs 

 

22. Chapter 4 of the Bill gives Welsh ministers the power to direct local authorities to 

consider whether special educational needs (SEN) in their area would be better 

delivered on a regional basis. This is a re-stating, with a slight amendment, of powers 

in the Education Act 2002 which allowed the National Assembly to direct local 

authorities to consider regional provision of special educational needs. 

 

23. Local authorities across Wales are currently implementing plans for regional school 

improvement services which will be operational from September 2012. As part of this 

work local authorities are considering whether any other education services would be 

better delivered either regionally or nationally or whether the service should remain at 

a local level.  

Page 118



  

 

24. There are already examples of regional provision for special educational needs, such 

as sensory impairment services in the south east, however, careful consideration 

would need to be given to a more widespread regional approach to SEN provision. 

 

Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 

 

25. Part 4 of the Bill proposes that all local authorities will be required to prepare and 

submit a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP), to the Welsh Government. The 

main purpose of the plan is to demonstrate that local authorities are able to meet the 

local need for Welsh-medium places in schools and to allow local authorities to 

demonstrate how they are progressing against the targets in the Welsh Medium 

Education Strategy. The Welsh Government will also have the power through this 

legislation to make regulation in relation to the plans. 

 

26. The WLGA and ADEW fully support the principles and aims of the Welsh Medium 

Education Strategy and local authorities have demonstrated this commitment via 

school organisation plans and 21st Century School proposals. Planning for Welsh-

medium education should, however be seen as part of wider local authority plans for 

education. 

 

Reducing Bureaucracy 

 

27. The remaining chapters of the Bill are concerned with the reduction of bureaucracy in 

the education system in Wales, and this principle is supported by the WLGA and 

ADEW.  

 

28. The WLGA and ADEW support the proposal in section 89 of the Bill to provide a 

statutory footing the provision of free school breakfasts prior to the transfer of funding 

into the Revenue Support Grant (RSG) and also support the amendments which will 

simplify the process for governing bodies who wish to participate in the scheme. There 

has traditionally been an excellent take up of free school breakfasts in primary 

schools, with 71% of primaries involved in the scheme across Wales. Local authorities 

will continue to support the aims of the scheme.  

 

29. Proposals in sections 93 and 94 relating to school based counselling are also 

supported by the WLGA and ADEW. The school based counselling initiative has been 

Page 119



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

8 

successfully implemented in secondary schools since 2008 and will continue to be 

supported by local authorities.  

 

30. With regards to sections 95 and 96 of the Bill the amendments to legislation 

concerning parents meetings with school governing bodies are welcomed. These 

amendments will allow for a more sensible, needs based approach to parental 

meetings. 

 

31.  In addition there are no objections to proposals regarding flexible charging for school 

meals. These changes will allow local authorities to support families with multiple 

children attending school and could assist with improving the take up of school meals 

prior to the commencement of the nutritional standards for primary and secondary 

schools. 

 

Conclusion 

 

32. This wide ranging Bill covers a number of key policy areas for education, children and 

young people. The Bill reflects the Minister for Education’s priorities as outlined in his 

20 actions and addresses many of the issues raised in The Front Line Resources 

Review and the subsequent Thomas Review. The WLGA and ADEW support the 

principles of the Bill to reduce the bureaucratic burden on local authorities and to 

simplify and consolidate existing pieces of legislation. Local government is keen to 

work with the Welsh Government regarding the content of the numerous pieces of 

statutory guidance documents which are proposed in the Bill. 

 

 

 

 

For further information please contact: 

 
Dr Chris Llewelyn 

Chris.llewelyn@wlga.gov.uk  
 

Welsh Local Government Association 

Local Government House 
Drake walk 

Cardiff 
CF10 4LG 
 

Tel: 029 2046 8600 

Page 120



Leighton Andrews AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay

Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

                Correspondence.Leighton.Andrews@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Ein cyf/Our ref LF/LA/0172/12

Christine Chapman AM

Chair
Children and Young People Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA

Dear Christine,

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE COMMITTEE - STAGE 1 SCRUTINY OF THE 
SCHOOL STANDARDS AND ORGANISATION (WALES) BILL 

Thank you for your letter of 11 May following my appearance before the Children and 
Young People Committee on 9 May. I agreed to provide the Committee with further details 
on a number of issues relating to intervention in schools and local authorities. Please find 
attached:

1. A table setting out the grounds for intervention under the Bill and how they differ from 
the existing grounds for intervention (tables 1 & 3).  For the Committee's information I 
have also included tables showing how the powers of intervention under the Bill differ 
from existing powers of intervention and the rationale for the changes (tables 2 & 4). 

2. Details of the number of schools identified by Her Majesty's Inspectorate for Education 
and Training in Wales as requiring follow up activity in the last annual reporting year
(2010/11), along with an estimate of those where local authorities could have taken 
action under their existing powers of intervention.

3. Examples of instances when the Minister has exercised his power to intervene in the 
running of local authority' education services and all associated costs (including 
Pembrokeshire County Council and Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council Education 
Services).

4. Finally, the Committee requested examples of instances where local authorities have 
appointed additional governors to a governing body using their existing powers of 
intervention.  The Welsh Government does not monitor the use of a local authority's 
powers to appoint additional governors or remove delegation for a schools budget.  
These are matters for the local authority and this information can only be obtained by 
approaching authorities directly.  However, where a local authority proposes to use its 
powers of intervention to appoint an interim executive board they may only do so with 
the consent of Welsh Ministers.  As of today's date there has only ever been one 

24 May 2012

Agenda Item 7a

Page 121



appointment of an Interim Executive Board in Wales, in relation to St Albans RC 
Primary School in Cardiff earlier this year.  

I trust that the information contained in the annexes attached is helpful and responds to the
Committee's specific questions.

Yours sincerely

Leighton Andrews AC / AM

Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Page 122



Table 1: Grounds for intervention in the Bill by local authorities and Welsh Ministers in the 

conduct of a maintained school and how the grounds differ from existing legislation.

Grounds in 
School 

Standards and 
Organisation 
(Wales) Bill

Section in 
School 

Standards and 
Framework Act 
1998 Act where 
Ground derived 

The change Rationale

Ground 1
Standards of 
performance are 
unacceptably low

Section 15(2)(a)(i) Removed the words: 
“and are likely to 
remain so unless the 
authority exercise 
powers under ss.16, 
16A and 17”

The Welsh Government considers 
that the fact such standards are 
unacceptably low is enough to 
trigger the need for intervention.  If 
standards are that low that has not 
happened overnight and a quick 
response is now needed.

Ground 2
Breakdown in 
the way the 
school is 
managed or 
governed

Section 
15(2)(a)(ii)

Removed the words: 
“which is prejudicing or 
likely to prejudice such 
standards of 
performance”

The Welsh Government considers 
that the fact there has been such a 
breakdown is enough to trigger the 
need for intervention. If behaviour 
is that poor, again that has not 
happened overnight and a quick 
response is now needed.

Ground 3
Behaviour of 
pupils or action 
taken by their 
parents is 
severely 
prejudicing or 
likely so to do, 
the education of 
those pupils

Section 62 Ground would apply if 
it could be shown that 
it was likely in the 
immediate future to 
prejudice education.  
Now removed the 
word: “immediate” 

The Welsh Government consider 
that the fact there has been such 
behaviour/action is enough to 
trigger intervention without the 
need to show that severe 
prejudice is likely in the immediate 

future.

Ground 5

Governing body 
or head teacher 
failed, or likely to 
fail, to comply 
with a duty in the 
Education Acts 
& 
Ground 6

Governing body 
or head teacher 
acting, or 
proposing to act 
unreasonably in 
the exercise of 
their functions 
under the 
Education Acts

Section 
15(2)(a)(iv) & (iv)

The existing grounds 
refer to a failure by the 
governing body to 
comply with the School 
Teacher Pay and 
Conditions Document.

However, whilst the 
new grounds include 
that failure they also
go further, in that the 
failure may relate to 
any education 
function. The grounds
are also engaged by a 
failure by the head 
teacher and the 
governing body.

In effect these new 
grounds provide local 
authorities with the 
same powers of 
intervention in schools 
as the Welsh Ministers 

The Bill provides that local 
authorities should take action first,
but if they fail to do so, or do so 
inadequately, then the Welsh 
Ministers will intervene. That 
scheme can only work if the same 
grounds for intervention exist for 
local authorities and Welsh
Ministers. This amendment 
ensures that is the case.

In addition, the revised grounds 
allow a local authority to make a 
proportionate intervention at an 
early stage to help support a 
school that is seen to be failing.

The proposals also recognise that 
governing bodies and head 
teachers should, in discharging all 
of their education 
Functions, act reasonably.

Page 123



have in sections 496 
and 497 of the 
Education Act 1996 in 
relation to local 
authorities. As drafted 
sections 496 and 497 
do not apply to head 
teachers but this is 
amended in this Bill so 
that they do also apply 
to head teachers.

Page 124



Table 2: New Powers of intervention in the Bill for local authorities and Welsh Ministers in the 

conduct of a maintained school and their purpose

The difference in the actual powers available is quite small.  The key change is that some powers 
are now available when any of the grounds exist – except for the Welsh Ministers’ power to direct 
closure of a school under section 16 which only applies in relation to Ground 8 (school requiring 
special measures).

New local authority power New Welsh Ministers’ power

Section 5: Power to require a governing body 
to secure advice or collaborate

The power for a local authority to require a 
governing body to secure advice and/or to 
collaborate under Part 1 of the Education (Wales) 
Measure 2011 is new.

Section 12: Power to require a governing 
body to secure advice or collaborate

The power for the Welsh Ministers to require a 
governing body to secure advice and/or to 
collaborate under Part 1 of the Education 
(Wales) Measure 2011 is new.

Section 17: General power to give directions 
and take steps

The general power for the Welsh Ministers to 
give directions to a governing body and require 
it to take steps/for the Welsh Ministers to take 
steps is not new.  However, the ability to give 
such directions to head teachers and to require 
them to take steps is new.

Section 20: Guidance

The power for the Welsh Ministers to issue 
statutory guidance in relation to school 
intervention is new.

Section 9: General power to give directions 
and take steps

The general power for a local authority to give 
directions to a governing body and require it to 
take steps/for the local authority to steps is new.

Schedule 1: Interim executive members

This Schedule is not new, but there is one minor 
technical amendment in paragraph 13(2) of 
Schedule 1.  This change allows the Welsh 
Ministers to apply provisions in regulations 
affecting the constitution of governing bodies to 
interim executive boards e.g. the requirements 
to follow the staff disciplinary process in the 
Staffing of Maintained Schools (Wales) 
Regulations 2006.

Rationale

Under existing legislation (School Standards and Framework Act 1998) local authorities only have 
fairly draconian powers to appoint additional governors, remove delegation for a school’s budget or 
replace the school governing body with an interim executive board. This means that local authorities 
do not have the power to simply direct a governing body to do something if the governing body is 
acting unreasonably or is in breach of its duties.

Conversely, Welsh Ministers have the power to give whatever directions they consider expedient to 
a governing body about the exercise of any power or duty of theirs under the Education Acts, where 
they are satisfied that they have acted, or are proposing to act, unreasonably or have failed to 

Page 125



discharge a duty (section 496 to 497A of the Education Act 1996).  This power is subject to public 
and administrative law principles of reasonableness (in the Wednesbury sense).

This is inappropriate as it is the Welsh Government's intention that local authorities should be the 
first to take action in schools causing concern.  It is only if the local authority fails to take action or 
does so inadequately that the Welsh Ministers will intervene.

Therefore, under the Bill the local authority will retain all of the existing powers, but in addition would 
be able to direct a governing body to do something if the governing body is acting unreasonably or is 
in breach of its duties, or require a weak school to collaborate with another school or to work with a 
partner on school improvement. It will also be able to require a governing body to collaborate under 
the Education (Wales) Measure 2011.  The addition of these new powers will allow local authorities 
to differentiate their responses according to circumstances, so that they do not hang back from 
engaging with the school until the problem becomes critical.  

Page 126



Table 3: Grounds for intervention by Welsh Ministers in the education functions of a local 
authority and how the grounds differ from existing legislation

Grounds in 
School Standards 
and Organisation 

(Wales) Bill

Section from 
existing 

legislation it 
derives from

The change Rationale

Ground 1: 
The local authority 
has failed, or is 
likely to fail, to 
comply with a duty 
that is an education 
function.

Section 497 of the 
Education Act 
1996: Power to 

prevent failure to
discharge duty 
under the Act.

No change

Ground 2: 

The local authority 
has acted, or is 
proposing to act, 
unreasonably in 
the exercise of an 
education function.

Section 496 of the 
Education Act 
1996: Power to 
prevent 
unreasonable
exercise of 
functions of local 
authorities

No change

Ground 3: 

The local authority 
is failing, or is likely 
to fail, to perform 
an education 
function to an 
adequate standard.

Section 497A of 
the Education Act 
1996: General 

default powers to 
issue a direction 
where the local 
authority has failed 
to discharge a duty 
under the Act.

No change

Consolidation on the face of the 
Bill of all provisions relating to 
intervention by Welsh Ministers in 
the Education functions of local 
authorities alongside provisions 
relating to intervention by local 
authorities and by Welsh Ministers 
in schools.

Table 4: Changes to Welsh Minister's Powers to intervene in the Education Functions of a 
local authority

Section 25: 

Power to require a local authority to obtain advisory services (this is replicated from section 63 of the 
Education Act 2002, however the circumstances when this power is engaged are now wider and it is 
now engaged when any of the grounds for intervention exist).

Page 127



Schools requiring follow up activity 2010-2011

The Committee requested details of the number of schools that had failed an inspection by 
Her Majesty's Inspectorate for Education and Training in Wales in the last annual reporting 
year, along with an estimate of those where local authorities could have taken action under 
their existing powers of intervention.  Estyn does not use the term 'failing' an inspection as it 
has no legal basis.  However, the table below sets out  the number of schools inspected by 
Estyn which required some form of follow up activity in 2010-11 including those found to be 
in need of significant improvement or special measures.

At the time of Estyn's annual report there were 1,435 schools in Wales.  Estyn inspected 
279 of these schools (238 primary and 31 secondary) which equated to 19% of schools in 
Wales.

Table 5: Schools requiring follow up activity 2010-11
Total no. of 
inspections (a)

Excellent 
practice

Local authority 
monitoring

Estyn 
monitoring

Significant 
improvement

Special 
measures

279 31 57 51 10 4

(a) Number of all maintained primary, secondary and special schools and pupil referral units inspected in 
2010-2011.

The table shows that 14 (or 5%) of the schools inspected were in need of significant 
improvement or special measures.   

Under the current legislation a local authority may intervene in a school it maintains where:

• the governing body has failed to comply with a warning notice;

• the school has been deemed by Estyn to require significant improvement;

• the school has been placed in special measures.

The schools that a local authority should take action under their powers of intervention are 
those that Estyn has (or potentially could when inspected) place in a statutory category of 
special measures or significant improvement.  Accordingly, local authorities could have 
taken action using their existing powers of intervention for all 14 of the schools later deemed 
by Estyn to require significant improvement or placed in special measures.  Local authorities 
should know their schools well and should be able to identify where they are a cause for 
concern.  It is fair to assume that the issues identified by Estyn in these schools around poor 
standards of performance and weak management and leadership did not happen overnight 
and that had the local authority intervened at an early stage by issuing a warning notice and 
where necessary using their powers of intervention fewer of these schools would have gone 
on to be placed in these categories by Estyn.

Robust challenge and support under local authorities’ school improvement function (without 
recourse to powers of intervention) should be sufficient for those in local authority or Estyn 
monitoring.  However, there will be circumstances where the performance of these schools 
dips and a warning notice may be necessary to prevent these schools from later being 
placed in one of the Estyn categories.

We also need to take into account the fact that these figures relate to those schools that 
were inspected only.  If we were to assume that 5% of the total number of schools in Wales 
would be deemed by Estyn to require significant improvement or special measures following 
inspection, it would equate to 72 schools requiring significant improvement or special 
measures in Wales. 

Page 128



Examples of instances when the Minister has exercised his power to intervene in the 
education functions of local authorities

Intervention in the Education Functions of Blaenau Gwent

Estyn published its inspection report on the quality of Local Authority Education Services for 
Children and Young People in Blaenau Gwent in July 2011.  In its summary judgement 
Estyn found the local authority's education services to be unsatisfactory and the authority's 
capacity to improve to be unsatisfactory and that the authority required special measures. 

In view of the seriousness of the failure of the authority to adequately perform the education 
functions covered in the Estyn report, and the extent of those failures, on 5 September 2011 
the Minister for Education and Skills issued a Direction to Blaenau Gwent using his powers 
under section 497A of the Education Act 1996.

Currently, if the Welsh Ministers are satisfied that a local authority is failing in any respect to 
perform its education functions they may exercise their powers under section 497A of the 
1996 Act. In such circumstances the Welsh Ministers may direct that the authority’s 
education functions be performed on behalf of the authority by a person specified in the 
direction or that those functions be exercised by a person nominated by the Welsh 
Ministers. These powers will be restated in the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) 
Bill.

The Direction in Blaenau Gwent involved the appointment of two Education Commissioners, 
who from that date assumed responsibility for all of the education functions of Blaenau 
Gwent that were previously the responsibility of the Executive.  In addition the Minister 
appointed two Advisory Education Commissioners to provide support and challenge to the 
Education Commissioners in their role. This direction will be in place until 31 March 2013 or 
until it is revoked by the Welsh Ministers, if earlier.  The Minister reviews the authority’s 
compliance and the effectiveness and continued necessity of the Direction at 4 monthly 
intervals.  

The costs associated with the Minister’s use of his powers of intervention in Blaenau Gwent 
to date are £118k.  We expect a local authority to bear the costs of any intervention. 

Intervention in Pembrokeshire County Council

The Welsh Ministers issued a direction to Pembrokeshire County Council under section 29 
of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and section 497A of the Education Act 
1996 dated 16 August 2011. The Direction required the authority to ensure that its statutory 
obligations are met in relation to children such that the authority should not allow anyone 
coming into contact with children on behalf of the authority to do so unless all relevant 
checks as required by the authority’s own policies and procedures and any associated 
statutory requirements are undertaken for all such people.

The Direction also required the authority to cooperate with and provide information to the 
Ministerial Advisory Group appointed by the Welsh Ministers.   The Ministerial Advisory 
Group supported the authority in relation to the preparation of an action plan and in 
considering the authority’s procedures and policies for safeguarding. Subsequently the 
Direction was revoked in October 2011 and the Pembrokeshire Ministerial Board appointed 
to act as a critical friend to Pembrokeshire Local Authority and provide external support and 
challenge to tackle the problems identified by the Ministerial Advisory Group.
The cost of funding the original Ministerial Advisory Board was under £15,000 whilst the
total budget required to fund the Pembrokeshire Ministerial Board will be in the region of 
£90,000.  

Page 129


	Agenda
	2 Inquiry into Neonatal Care
	CYP(4)-16-12 Paper 2 - Minister for Health and Social Services

	5 School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Stage 1 - Evidence Session 2
	6 School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Stage 1 - Evidence Session 2
	7a School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill: Letter from the Minister for Education and Skills

